Amanda Ingham

From: Helene Lottering

Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 2:50 PM

To: Amanda Ingham

Subject: RTI Request - CiA confirmation of Shirley's details

Attachments: $2,583.00 - Information request to support third party payment to-RCC please;
2023-06-01_10-38-40-412.pdf @

Good afternoon Amanda @
Referring Shirley’s documents and her email showing $2,583.00 paid in with the ref: re ence repairs and RCC
vehicle excess.

Please see below these transactions as shown in CiA.
The $530.00 shows in account and correspond wi e Julie send from Bulldogg

Fencing Pty Ltd or $530.00 + GST $53.00 = $583.00.

The $2,000 for the RCC vehicle excess is showing in CiA in account @
30082.0@@.@@@@.821601 | Masked Account
Mainlopd Opep; st bbbt d Lok Lttt it bR Contachors O\@
5 2Period |s between 1 and 11 & jo
Transactions @

» 151 -177 of 263 records.

Short Description Account @ Date Description {Do... Details
| Contractors - @“UDD-‘-EM 01 -Mow-2022 Receipts Mrs Karen Magdalina W Fe

10640.00@.@@@@.823013 | Mas

r...'la'_.rlDral EXFEHS g Fridhkidd i a® ki

={

ek Vehice Insuran

= 2Account Type Is one '—‘-.\23 Period |s between 1 and - jo.

Transactions

T > 1-10f1 rem%
Short Descrrp@ Account Reference Date Crescription (Do... Dretails

m Vehiclngu BROOOO4641 01 -Mow-2022 Receipts Mrs Karen hMag
Please le if any further information is needed.
Thank you
Helene

Helene Lottering
Service Manager Financial Operations (Acting)

Contrary to Public Interest
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Financial Operations Unit | Financial Services
Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8044

T Redland ‘ Redlands
U CITY COUNCIL coa sl
| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. @
From: Shirley Downie <Shirley.Downie@redland.qld.gov.au> z
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 10:54 AM

To: Aneta Zimon-Killoran <Aneta.Zimon-Killoran@redland.gld.gov.au> @
Cc: Deborah Corbett-Hall <Deborah.Corbett-Hall@redland.gld.gov.au>; Shirley DON

<Shirley.Downie@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RTI Request @
Hi Aneta :;
From memory there was one payment made directly to the bank acco ils below, receipt and email

correspondence attached.
.

: i AN/
|Ledger Accounts Transactions Table A
Parameters: Default Ledger Type = GL . Ledger Name = AT Gh., ument Type = . Account = . Appl

|Criteria: Period Is equal to 4

Reference Date Description lﬁ,* At Type) Details

AN

Kindest regards
Shirley Downie \Q

Treasury Officer

Financial Services | Corporate Fj e
Redland City Council @
P+617 3529 B668 %

' s Redland &1 edlands
U CITY COUNCIL ¢coast

| acknowledge the f
lands and seas wher
to Elders, past, pr

&

. | pay my respects
ture.

Contrary to Public Interest
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& Redisnd Y€ Redlands g@?

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Julie Young <Julie.Young@redland.qld.g
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 2:48 PM
To: Richard Cahill <Richard.Cahill@redlan . >

Subject: RTI
Good Afternoon Richard \@

| have found the invoice relating to this enquiry. | also spoke with
Debra Lawrence (Insurance Cl V@ er) as | wanted to ensure that | had not missed an excess payment to our
normal provider. &7

Kind regards %

Julie Young @

Supervisor A¢c ble

Business P % Financial Services

Redland ]
P +617 3829 5

5 Redland " ¢ Redlands
U CITY COUNCIL bt L. c oo a sl
I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

Irrelevant
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Amanda Ingham

From: Shirley Downie

Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 10:50 AM

To: Shirley Downie

Subject: $2,583.00 - Information request to support third party payment to RCC please

Shirley Downie

Treasury Officer

Financial Services | Corporate Finance
Redland City Council

&
&’
o
&
O

8 Redland { ¢ Redlands
U CITY COUNCIL . Q coasl
acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

ands and seas where |work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

<

From: Shirley Downie <Shirley.Downie@redland.qld.gov.au>S&y\

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 4:03 PM

To: Shirley Downie <Shirley.Downie@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: $2,583.00 - Information request to support@ yment to RCC please
Shirley Downie &

Treasury Officer &

Financial Services | Corporate Finance

Redland City Council

P+617 3829 8668 \
'8_ Redland { # Bedlandé
U CITY COUNCIL 'u (_.. g 1
acknowledge the traditional the
ands and seas where Iwork. | y espects

to Elders, past, present and juture.

From: Shirley Dow

Sent: Thursday, ber 2022 12:14 PM
To: Deborah@ Deborah.Corbett-Hall@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Andre %ﬂ e$d.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: ) Mnformation request to support third party payment to RCC please

Good Afternoon’Deborah
Please find attached bank account details, normal protocols apply:

1. to be used for this preapproved payment only;

Paae 5 of 282



2. request the third party use the ref: refund of fence repairs and RCC vehicle excess when making the EFT
transfer.

As always happy to discuss/clarify.

Kindest regards

Shirley Downie

Treasury Officer

Financial Services | Corporate Finance
Redland City Council

P +617 3529 8668

'8_ Redland ‘( ¢ Redlands \Z
U CITY COUNCIL 9 (,. coasl
acknowledge the traditional custodians of the i;@

ands and seas where |work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Deborah Corbett-Hall @
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 11:02 AM
To: Shirley Downie <Shirley.Downie@redland.gld.gov.au> O\

Cc: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: $2,583.00 - Information request to support third p nt to RCC please

Account number etc ... | have the reference bel

The total amount including GST will be: S%
The payer’s reference will be: Refund o@pairs and RCC vehicle excess

Good Morning Shirley
Andrew and | are supporting a third party with a pa nt \Jhe easiest way for payment is direct into RCC’s bank
account, so please can you reply with the details @ e payer needs to do please? (bank transfer to BSB,

Please let me know if you need any fur information today to action this request.
For our internal use, the accou ber in Finance One will be for $2,000.00 (no GST) —

RCC vehicle excess.

The account num FinQnce One for the fence repairs is $530.00 + GST .
Kind regardsdha@ance Shirley
Deborah \

Deborah Corbett-Hall
Chief Financial Officer
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8688
M 0427 355 562

Contrary to Public Interest
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'8' Redland ( Redlands
U CITY COUNCIL coasl
| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.
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Copy Receipt

I

i

pediant I

GTY SRHLH DFIN000002158
PO Box 21 Date 0 022
Cleveland QLD 4163 Time 1 ‘52AM
Register
Mrs Karen Magdalina W Salesperson NAHB
As per bank statement
(@
Item/Description Qty Prise ((// {EST Amount
~—
* Sundry Transfer 1.00 2,583.00 0.00 2,5683.00
Total Amo(iity/ >  0.00 2,583.00
£\ \"LJ/
Payment  /( )L Amount
EFT Direct Depost({ 2,583.00
Total Tender; N 2,583.00
Rounding Aifio 0.00
Change 0.00
Includgg O 0.00

Y
N

1 Refer to the Invoice for GST treatment. %

<

N
S
<
S
S
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Susan Cairns

From: Gerard Stone

Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 10:44 AM
To: Susan Cairns

Subject: FW: Accident Report

Gerry Stone
Service Manager

Organisational Services | Corporate Services
Fleet Services

T:07 38201195
F: 07 3829 8325
W Redland ¢ Redlands @

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects ¢4

to Elders, past, present and future. S&y

From: Gerard Stone

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 11:50 AM

To: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.a

Subject: Accident Report &

HI Andrew

When do you think we will get a copy of t report to be sent to Zurich,

Obviously we cant submit claim without it dndtherefore cant get assessor to review the claim.
al

Quote received back from our normal r 9361 to repair. If we shop around that might improve but no more

than 10-15%.
Current WDV $46K, looking like a write

Gerry Stone
Service Manager

Organisational Services | C%;ervices

Fleet Services

M: %

T:07 3820 1195

F: 07 3829 8325

(’ Redlands

H RE ﬂ.'?:
U { ' 14 . e 0o a sl
| acknowled 4‘5 gtrdditional custodians of the

lands and seas Whgere | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

Contrary to Public Interest
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Susan Cairns

From: Scott (Cleveland Auto Accident Repair Centre)
<1354.au+ubdbt4nxdc5uncahcgthvtdgxi@mail.ibodyshop.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 7:12 AM

To: Rebekah Hennessy

Subject: Estimate - Estimate 29737

Attachments: Estimate 29737.pdf; Accident-0.jpg; Accident-1.jpg; Accident—Z.jent—3.jpg;
Accident-4.jpg; Accident-5.jpg; Accident-6.jpg; Accident-7.jpg;Actident-8.jpg;

Accident-9.,jpg; Accident-10.jpg; Accident-11.jpg; Accident-12\
Accident-14.jpg; Accident-15.jpg; Accident-16.jpg; Accid (! D
Accident-19.jpg; Accident-20.jpg; Accident-21.jpg; Ac pg; Accident-23.jpg;

Accident-24.jpg; Accident-25.jpg; Accident26.jp

Cleveland Auto Accident Repair Centre %
123 Russell Street, Cleveland Qld 4163

PO Box 1314, Cleveland Qld 4163

email: admin@clevelandaccidentrepair.com.au

Phone: 07 3286 1996
<

>
&

O
S

S
<
&
&
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APPROVAL NO. 46553 2 CATEGORY MA
TOYOTA MOTOR ZONPORATION

AUSTRALIN L(IMTED
LEXUS NX 10 SER
GVM SEATS §
MAX. TOWING CAPACITY

LSS [T

05/20 VIN JTJYARBZ505019997
THIS VEW(CLE W45 M
WITH T4 WOTOR VE DARDS ACT 1989

N
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Owner

REDLAND CITY COUNCIL

Home Phone Mobile Phone

Estimate 29737

Invoice to

&
Private @
9

Start daie End date

Email

Estimate By Estimate Date
Scott 27/06/2022
(A
N
LEXUS NX300 AGZ10R PEARL WHITE Agtomatic 931ZQQ
Body style Odometer Paint Code O IN
Wagon 25569km 083 % JTJYARBZ505019997
Cylinders Manufactured Trim Code @? Engine Number
May 2020 o
Notes @
Private Price Guide $50,300 - $54,600 &
*Trade In Price Guide  $43,400 - $47,700
*Average Km 45,000 - 75,000
*Price When New $61,700* @
Price Guide (EGC) ~\
N
\x Hours Amount
Raise & Support Vehicle - Front 0.80
Jig Set Up Time @ 2.00
R/H/F Guard Liner % 0.40
L/H/F Guard Liner 0.40
R/H/F Guard Flare % 0.50
L/H/F Guard Flare 0.50
R/H/F Road Wheel @ 0.30
L/H/F Road Whe% % 0.30
Front B/Bar Si m 0.30
Front B/Bar 0.40
Front B/Bar Sensots& Wiring 0.80
Front Bar Drve Lght, Wiring & Refocus LT 0.60
Front Bar Drve Lght, Wiring & Refocus RT 0.60
Front B/Bar H/Lamp Washer Jet Left 0.30
Front B/Bar H/Lamp Washer Jet Right 0.30
Front B/Bar D & A (Complex) 2.80
Grille D & A 1.20

Irrelevant

1 -6 - Estimate 29737
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R/H Headlamp D & A & Refocus

L/H Headlamp D&A & Refocus

R/H/F Guard Badge

R/H/F Guard

L/H/F Guard Badge

L/H/F Guard

Scuttle Panel Grille

Wiper Arm L/H

Wiper Arm R/H

Bonnet D & A

Bonnet Hinge L/H

Bonnet Hinge R/H

Bonnet Sound Pad

Bonnet Lock Assembly

Front Sonar Unit

Radiator Support Nec.H/Ware

Air Cond. Condensor

Radiator

Rad Fan Blades Elec. Asmbly - D&A & Test
Air Cond. Fan Assembly

Engine Bay Fittings As Reqd.

Air Intake Duct Assembly & Ducts
Battery & Carrier

Radiator Support Assembly

Radiator Support Headlamp Panel L/H
Radiator Support Headlamp Panel R/H
Air Intake Tube

Turret Mould L/H

Turret Roof Rack Rail L/H

L/H/R Tail Lamp

Raise & Support Vehicle - Rear

L/H/R Road Wheel

L/H Qtr Panel Splash Shield
L/H Qtr Flare

Rear B/Bar L/H Release
Necessary Inner Trims
L/H/F Door D & A

L/H/F Door Mirror & Dis/Ass

L/H/R Door D & A &7
Fuel Filler Flap @

Repair @ $2 OO% our
Measure Ch Report
L/H/F Skirt Guard

L/H/F Screen Pillar
L/H Qtr Panel

Fuel Filler Flap
R/H/F Guard

L/H/F Door Handle Outer

Report On Any Further Damage Once Dismantled

Irrelevant

2 - 6 - Estimate 29737

Report On
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Paint @ $85.00 per Hour

R/H/F Door Mirror Polish

R/H/F Guard

Front B/Bar

Front B/Bar Lower Mould

Bonnet In & Out

Seam Seal Tape Apply

Bonnet Hinge L/H @
Bonnet Hinge R/H %
L/H/F Guard In & Out

L/H/F Skirt @
Radiator Support Assembly @
Blend Adjacent Panels \

L/H/F Screen Pillar

Turret Cant Rail L/H Blend @

L/H/F Door In & Out %

L/H/F Door Handle Outer

Seam Seal Tape Apply

L/H/R Door In & Out

Seam Seal Tape Apply o @

L/H Qtr Panel

Fuel Filler Flap &7\

Mix and Match

Oven Allowance @
Miscellaneous @
Administration Fee &

Pre Scan @

Post Scan

Environment Levy

Rustproof \@

Seam Sealers Supply
Nuts; Bolts & Clips

New Parts %

Description & Supply Part Number Qty
L/H/F Door New 6700278030 1
L/H/R Door @ New 6700478020 1
L/H/F Door Mirroréxss% New 8794078122C0 1
L/H/R Door Deltg New 7576678010 1
Triangle tr'éh d r glass
R/H/F Road Whee \ New 4261A78090 1
L/H/F Road Wheel New 4261A78090 1
Radiator New 1640036100 1
Air Cond. Core New 8846078010 1
Radiator Coolant New 888980431 1
L/H/F Tyre (Approx) New npn 1
R/H/F Tyre (Approx) New npn 1

3 - 6 - Estimate 29737
Irrelevant
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COVER ASSY, ENGINE New 5141078010 1
Front B/Bar Absorber New 5261878010 1
Front B/Bar Absorber New 5261478040 1
Front B/Bar Absorber New 5261478040 1
Front B/Bar Reinforcement New 5202178020 1
ARM SUB-ASSY, FR New 5201178020 1
ARM SUB-ASSY, FR New 5201278030 1
PROTECTOR, RADIATOR New 5311933141 2
Clip New 9046707215

Front B/Bar Cover New 5211978945
BRACKET, FR BUMPER New 5211478180 %
EXTENSION, FR BUMPER New 5211278230 @y 1
GARNISH, RADIATOR New 5314278090

GARNISH, RADIATOR New 53141780 @
DUCT, AIR INTAKE, LH New 5282278030
DUCT, AIR INTAKE, RH New 5282178

RETAINER, FR BUMPER New 5 10
RETAINER, FR BUMPER New 525 010
EXTENSION, FR BUMPER New 7

EXTENSION, FR BUMPER New @8010
BRACKET, FR BUMPER New 8253478020

RETAINER, OUTSIDE 7ZZ6 7539235220

BRACKET, FR BUMPER NeW 53378010
PAD, FR BUMPER %&7 5244778020

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
PAD, FR BUMPER 5244878020 1
GUARD, FR BUMPER 5241178010 1
GUARD, FR BUMPER ew 5241278020 1
TAPE, MOULDING, NO.1 New 7589553010 1
SEAL, HOOD TO FR END & New 5339578020 1
SEAL, HOOD TO FR END @ New 5339578020 1
GRILLE SUB-ASSY New 5310178230 1
COVER, FR BUMPER New 5212778050 1
COVER, FR BUMPER @ New 5212878050 1
MOULDING, RADIATOR \ New 5312278030 1
GARNISH, RADIATOR New 5314153031 1
SENSOR ASSY @ New 8821033120 1
GARNISH RADIATOR % New 5314378010 1
HOOD SUB-ASSY New 5330178030 1
PLUG, PLATE &7 New 9033316003 1
CLIP 92722 New 9046709050 7
PANEL, FR FENDER, New 5381278010 1
SEAL, HOOD TO& New 5338878011 1
SEAL, HOOD \ New 5338978011 1
CUSHION, New 5338478010 2
PROTECTOR, FR DER New 5382778010 1
PROTECTOR, FR FENDER New 5382878010 1
R/H/F Guard Liner New 5387578020 1
L/H/F Guard Liner New 5387678020 1
SEAL, RADIATOR New 5315978010 1
SEAL, RADIATOR New 5315578010 1

4 - 6 - Estimate 29737
Irrelevant
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SEAL, RADIATOR
GUIDE, RADIATOR
GUIDE, RADIATOR
SHIELD, FR FENDER
SHIELD, FR FENDER
GROMMET 9272
GROMMET, SCREW 9772
LOCK ASSY, HOOD
HOOK ASSY, HOOD
STRIKER ASSY, ENGINE
COVER HOOD HINGE
COVER HOOD HINGE
CABLE ASSY HOOD
CLAMP 9772

SUPPORT ASSY, HOOD,
BRACKET HOOD STAY
BRACKET HOOD STAY
HINGE ASSY, HOOD, RH
HINGE ASSY, HOOD, LH
ARM FR BUMPER UPR
ARM FR BUMPER UPR
SUPPORT SUB-ASSY
SUPPORT SUB-ASSY
PLATE, RADIATOR SIDE
PLATE, RADIATOR SIDE
PLATE, RADIATOR LWR
CLIP 9272

COVER, RADIATOR
CLIP 9272

CUSHION 9772

UNIT, HEADLAMP

UNIT, HEADLAMP

LAMP ASSY, FOG, RH
LAMP ASSY, FOG, LH
LAMP ASSY,

LAMP ASSY

LABEL, COOLING FAN
LABEL, COOLER 8ZZ1
LABEL, COOLANT
LABEL, CLEARANCE

SENSOR, ULTRASON%

SENSOR ASSY &

JAR, HEADLA
CAP WASH
MOTOR & PUMP Y

SWITCH, LEVEL 8221
NOZZLE, FR WASHER 853C
ACTUATOR SUB-ASSY,
ACTUATOR SUB-ASSY,
JOINT

Irrelevant

New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New

New

New

New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New

New

5 - 6 - Estimate 29737

5315678010
5315378010
5315478010
5389578011
5389678011
9018906065
9018906114
5351078041
5355078010
6448078010
5344578010
5344678010
5363078011

90469060@\
30
534
2078030
@801 0
5243978010
2027801 0

&
&8

<::::> New
New

5320378010
1669136150
1669536150
1668336080
9046707117
5328978011
9046710216
9054115111

8114578230
8118578230
8121078020
8122078020
8161078090
8162078090
1679336030
8872342070
1128536040
8935647020

8934133220C4

8919078020
8535578011
8531678021
8533078010
8539730400
8538112400
8520778040
8520878040
9007517009

Weo........

N 2 A A A A aa aa N D A a a A A A A aa a O N O N A v v NN
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MOTOR & PUMP ASSY, New 8528033030 1
Fan New 1636136210 1
Fan New 1636136200 1
SHROUD, FAN New 1671136210 1
SHROUD, FAN, NO.2 New 1671236050 1
RESERVE TANK ASSY, 164J New 1647028113 1
INSULATOR, EXHAUST New 1716736041 1
Air Intake Tube New 1786036010 1

Further Parts As Required Once Dismantled New Report On
Total New Parts 47420.96
% Amount

Sublet
Air Cond. Degas & Regas

Fit & Balance Tyres x 2 @
Wheel Alignment - Front & Rear \

Front Screen R+R

L/H Qtr Panel Glass R+R @
Adas Recalibration
Suspension & Mechanical Damage Once Car Is Mobile Report On

TOM 970.00

Total LabpteaXy 5010.85
TotahPa (.}r 48953.96

Sub/Fo 53964.81
Mding GST 53964.81
%ount 5396.48
N
tal $ 59361.29

Estimate is based on visual inspection only. The above es 'valid at time of printing and for the duration of current industry rates.
i Q

Parts prices may change and are subject to suppli !@ | availability. Further damage may be evident once dismantled.
Method of Payment : Cash, Bank Cheque, Eftpos \uu asterCard incur a .75% surcharge + gst) or direct deposit

6 - 6 - Estimate 29737
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
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Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 9:52 AM o
To: Media <Media@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Questions on Mayor's car: Redland City Bulletin &7\
Good morning team, @

I hope everyone is well.

From: Jordi Crick [mailto:jordi.crick@redlandcitybulletin.com.au] §

Please could I get a response to the questions % y deadline is 3pm today.

- Has the car been repaired after ®ow much did repairs cost?

\y
A Unit 1 38-44 Enterprise St, Cleveland, QLD, 4163
W www.redlandcitybulletin.com.au

Irrelevant
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The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached
files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated
without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender
immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Australian Community Media does not guarantee the
accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are
not secure, therefore Australian Community Media does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this
message or attached files.
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From: Tracy Mitchell

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 8:44 AM

To: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au>; Gerard Stone <Gerard.Stone@redland.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Tony Beynon <Tony.Beynon@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Vehicle Incident Claim Form

Hi Andrew

<y

| spoke with the insurer again yesterday on write off/salvage recovery options and hope tc@g update today or
tomorrow.

Kind regards \@
Tracy Mitchell @
Service Manager Risk and Liability Services %

Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8070 @
5 Redland " ¢ Redlands © @

U CITY COUNCIL | Q. cooa sl &7\

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

Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 10:17 AM

To: Susan Cairns

Subject: FW: Vehicle Incident Claim Form

Attachments: Incident report.pdf; Accident-3.jpg; Accident-4.jpg; Accident-11 J@

Gerry Stone @
Service Manager @
Organisational Services | Corporate Services \

Fleet Services

M: @

T: 07 3820 1195 %

F: 07 3829 8325 @

5 Redland " ¢ Redlands
U CITY COUNCIL .'-._,' g e o oa 5 1
| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the <

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Gerard Stone
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 11:45 AM
&

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qgld.g
Subject: RE: Vehicle Incident Claim Form

Hi Tracey @

As you can appreciate | have limited de

vé completed what | can, Photos attached.

Do you need a copy of the quote we receive

Gerry Stone @
Service Manager S%?
Organisational Services | Corpor

Fleet Services

M:
T: 07 38201195

F: 07 3829 885

5 k % & Redlands
U [+ ‘ L c o a sl
| acknowledge traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

Services

Contrary to Public Interest
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From: Tracy Mitchell

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 11:11 AM

To: Gerard Stone <Gerard.Stone@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Vehicle Incident Claim Form

Hi Gerry

As discussed, can you put together a Claim Form with known detail and couple of photos please. @

Many thanks. %
Kind regards @

Tracy Mitchell @
Service Manager Risk and Liability Services \

Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council @
P +617 3843 8070 %
By Redand | P Redands N

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
<
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. S&y\
From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au @
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 9:45 AM

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qld.goy
Cc: Tony Beynon <Tony.Beynon@redland.qld.gové >

Subject: Re: Vehicle Incident Claim Form @
Hi Tracy,
Yes please proceed to lodge the claim n it\wijll involve a fact and damage assessment.

| have not received the claim form.\

thanks Andrew.

Private and Confidential : 3©

Sent from my iPhone

On 22 Jul @am, Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qald.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Aggre

@as advised that Zurich will require the claim form to progress with the claim (Council
ca

mplete claim form in driver’s absence).

When Zurich receive the claim form, they will appoint a claims manager. The claims manager will
engage the services of:

e An assessor to assess the condition of the vehicle, cost to repair or write off and salvage
value (if applicable)
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Council’s broker will work closely with Zurich on the claim for early advice on Zurich’s decision. If
Council will incur the costs of

assessor and investigator if claim is withdrawn.

Let me know if you require any further information at this stage. %@

Kind regards

Tracy Mitchell
Service Manager Risk and Liability Services
Risk and Liability Services

&
S

P +617 3843 8070

T Redland "{ & Redlands

U CITY COUNCIL coooa sl

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the o
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. &7\

From: Gerard Stone <Gerard.Stone@redland.qlﬁ.‘h@

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 1:03 PM N

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redlang, oWau>

Cc: Tony Beynon <Tonv.Bevnon@redland(ﬁ‘d.g&auz Andrew Ross

<Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au> %
Subject: RE: Vehicle Incident ClaimiF

Hi Tracey @

Thanks for information beI(N

Please let me know wh eed from me in order to submit the claim , thanks

Gerry Stone &7

Service Manag%
Organisational Serv | Corporate Services

Fleet Services

M:
T: 0738201195

% ¢ Redlands
c o a sl

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future.

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant

Paae 54 of 282



Irrelevant

From: Tracy Mitchell

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 8:44 AM

To: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Gerard Stone
<Gerard.Stone@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Tony Beynon <Tony.Beynon@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Vehicle Incident Claim Form @
Hi Andrew %

| spoke with the insurer again yesterday on write off/salvage recovery optw pe to have an

update today or tomorrow.

Kind regards %
Tracy Mitchell

Service Manager Risk and Liability Services

Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council Q\

P +617 3843 8070 S&y
Wy fedland ¢ Rediands é@’

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

Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 10:13 AM

To: Susan Cairns

Subject: FW: Urgent: Motor vehicle replacement

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

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 7:57 AM

To: Neil Furness <Neil.Furness@redland.qld.gov.au
Cc: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qgld.ga{(au

Subject: Urgent: Motor vehicle replacement

Hi Neil @

As a matter of priority can you please soyr¢e ote for a New Lexus to replace FO0141 ( same or similar spec).
Thanks

Gerry Stone \

Service Manager

Organisational Services | Corpo rvices

Fleet Services
M: &7
T: 07 38201195
F: 07 3829 8325 %
& Redland
custodians of the

Qo
| acknowledge t
lands and e . | pay my respects

to Elders, t and future.

. (’ Redlands

c o a sl

From: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 8:42 PM

To: Gerard Stone <Gerard.Stone@redland.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Motor vehicle replacement

Hi Gerry

Contrary to Public Interest
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Council’s motor vehicle policy includes a replacement clause for vehicles written off within three years of first
registration. The Lexus falls into this category. For Council to consider the insurer options - either market value (as
provided by insurer) or replacement of vehicle, can you advise the cost for a replacement Lexus please?

Many thanks

Kind regards

Tracy Mitchell

Service Manager Risk and Liability Services
Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8070
"B' Redland ’{ * Redlands
U CITY COUNCIL | % coasl

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.
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D isxus | sprinewooD

SCI-FLEET MOTORS PTY LTD ACN 057 783 749 ABN 25 057 783 749

PO Box 52, LUTWYCHE QLD 4030

New Vehicle Contract

3426 Pacific Highway
SPRINGWOOD 4127

Ph: (07) 3489 6800

Fax: (07) 3489 6801
enquiry@lexusofspringwood.com.au
www.lexusofspringwood.com.au

Name NEIL FURNESS Customer Code|FURNEN1
Address REDLAND CITY COUNCIL Deal No 59332
REDLAND BAY QLD 4165 Deal Date 25/08/22
. . . . Cust Order No
anal.te _ Business Mobile 9418358484 Licence Number . Salespersgr—J$TEVE LEUNG
Email Neil.Furness@redland.qld.gov.au Date of Birth ABN Number Not Registered
Make Description
LEXUS NX250 - 2WD
Body Type Odometer Colour
WAGON SONIC QUARTZ
Stock No Rego No VIN No Engine No Prod Date
AN @
S~
Details of Purchase Details/ofg\S?\lﬂ’ement
Amount Total Purchase Amount M j) 67,934.35
Vehicle Price —Trade-In
NX250 - 2WD 60,800.00
Fitted Options Reg. Build
NX250 - 2WD Premium Paint 1,750.00 Less Amounts received from p ser 2,000.00
Other Costs & Charges Sub Total 65,034.35
FreDatnay Laxs R Balance Payable 65,934.35
Statutory Charges
Private Registration: 12MTHS 4 Cylinder 442.35 O
Others
Private CTP:12MTHS Class 1 Suncorp 364.00
QLD Stamp Duty 1,878.00
@“%
&:b
¢ @
<:§
\7
ol @ Made up by:
w Amount to be financed
Included in Total - GST A 5,931.81 Final cash payment at or before delivery 65,934.35
Total Purch A t
otal Purchase Amoun }/\\/; 67,934.35 Total Settlement Amount 65,934.35
Estimated jal Conditions
Delivery Dateﬁ LEAR FUND REQUIRE BEFORE RELEASE OF CAR.
Q
\ =
Terms a omnditions and covenants attached to this document form part of this agreement.
THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT
Purchaser Signature Accepted for & on behalf of the Dealer Trader Authorised Employee Signature
STEVE LEUNG
Purchaser Signature Employee Name Date Contract Signed

25 Aug 2022 3:52 pm

Deal No: 59332

Page 1 of 5
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Susan Cairns

From: Gerard Stone

Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 10:22 AM

To: Susan Cairns

Subject: FW: Motor Vehicle Claim - 013410 - Update - Repayment Options

Gerry Stone
Service Manager

Organisational Services | Corporate Services
Fleet Services

c?

<

&

L e §
QO

@ edend | WL Redlands

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects ¢4

to Elders, past, present and future. S&y\

From: Gerard Stone

Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 12:52 PM

To: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.aus§ K n Foster <Kristen.Foster@redland.qld.gov.au>
ow

Cc: Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.q&
e

Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle Claim - 013410 - Up
Hi Andrew

As discussed and on the basis that the @ not be requiring a Council vehicle in the future, | support taking

the cash settlement. \

While it is possible that we wou hieve a better commercial outcome by selling the new vehicle through an
auction process, the cash settle \|§? a more expedient and transparent transaction with a definite outcome.

Thanks &7
Gerry Stone &

Service Manager

payment Options

Organisational Services \gorporate Services
Fleet Services

M:

T: 07 3820 1195

F: 07 3829 8325

Q Redland YL Redlands

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

From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 11:27 AM

To: Gerard Stone <Gerard.Stone@redland.gld.gov.au>; Kristen Foster <Kristen.Foster@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qld.gov.au> @

Subject: Fwd: Motor Vehicle Claim - 013410 - Update - Repayment Options

Hi Gerry, Kristen,
See below where the insurer has ‘written off’ the Mayors vehicle and provided 2 options f%

- Option 1: cash out value at $53,686 or @
- Option 2: replacement car (value $62,003) \
@ and unlikely to capitalise

dvailable to discuss.

| assume it is more efficient to take option 1 as we don’t have a fleet demang
on the price through any resale benefit.

Q

Subject to your views | was proposing we accept the option 1 cash out value; but

Andrew

Private and Confidential <
Sent from my iPhone \

Begin forwarded message: @

From: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redlang-t\d. au>
Date: 26 August 2022 at 11:07:44 am AEST

To: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redIand,6?d. au>
Subject: FW: Motor Vehicle Claim - 013 \0\\Llydate

Andrew
As mentioned, there are tw& s available for insurance settlement of motor vehicle claim.
As below, Total Loss Set :: :: ent (based on $61,255 market value of vehicle) = $53,686 (excl GST).

" Y

Replacement cle — same make/model.
Gerry has sour, for replacement Lexus (attached) = $62,003 (excl GST).

hicle replacement

O ur vehicle is a Sedan, Station Wagon, 4WD, Utility, Van, Mini Bus, Rigid body truck, Rigid
body tipper, Table-top truck, Prime Mover including attaching articulated trailer,
suffers loss or damage:

(a) is less than three years old from the date of your vehicle’s first registration; and

(b) is stolen and not recovered, lost and not recovered, or damaged and we do not consider it
economical to repair your vehicle,

we will replace your vehicle with a new vehicle of the same make, model and series (or if unavailable,
a vehicle of similar make and model) and shall include registration fees, delivery
charges and stamp duty.
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Irrelevant

Can you please advise Council’s position on settlement option.
Also, | have placed a call with the Zurich claims officer and await return phone call.

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

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.gld.gov.au®
Cc: Alexander, Rhiannon <Rhiannon.Alexander@jlta.gqm.

Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle Claim - Update }/w

Hi Tracy, @

Class Motor Vehicle Claim No
Loss Date 23 June 2022
Excess $2,000

Your Ref Williams

D iption D toM ! m SVA - K Willi
escription Damage to Mayor's \ﬁﬂ @ ing illiams

From: Teo, Stephanie <Stephanie.Teo@jlta.com.au> @
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 8:42 AM @

We confirm that we have receive ondence from the Claims Advisor Kim at Zurich regarding
progress of this claim.

The following updates have% ided:

1. Zurich confirm t mnity for this claim, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy,
is accepted;

2. Zurich confirm t ey will seek recovery from the Driver.
3. Zuric S%ﬁwe Replacement Vehicle option is available to Council;

\ Less GST: $5,568.63

Less Excess: $2,000.00

Total Settlement = $53,686.36

Please review the information provided and let us know how Council wishes to proceed so we can
further notify Zurich.
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If you have any questions, or require further information, please let me know.

Kind regards

Stephanie Teo | Account Executive - LGM Assets

JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd | 27 Evelyn St, Newstead QLD Australia 4006

t: +61 7 3000 5510 | m: +61 460 366 814 | f: +61 7 3000 5550 | e: stephanie.teo@jlta.com.au | w:
www.jltpublicsector.com

LGMS is managed by JLT Public Sector, a division of JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd, (ABN 69 009 098 88#¢AFS
Licence No: 226827) a business of Marsh McLennan.

&

(ONS

This email is intended for the named recipient only. The information it contains may be confidential or commercgl engtive. If you are

not the intended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email, disclose its contents arty, or take
any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immedjately €% the message from
your computer. \

<

&
9

&
&

&
S
<
&
&
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Susan Cairns

From: Gerard Stone
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 10:18 AM
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
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 8:52 AM

&

&
&
9
N
S

To: Pauline Sydenham <Pauline.Sydenham@redlan

Subject: RE: Vehicle Incident Claim Form

Id. au>
Cc: Richard Brouwer <Richard.Brouwer@redlandm@@

Morning Pauline

Are you able to advise the budget code

allocated to.

Gerry Stone
Service Manager

O
R

Organisational Services | C%;ervices

Fleet Services
R
T: 07 3820 1195

F: 07 3829 8325

C'

ledlands

c o a sl

RE d 8
UB 1-: ) -
| acknowled 4"5 gtrdditional custodians of the

lands and seas Whgere | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future.

Contrary to Public Interest

hese funds from our insurer in regards to car write off should be
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From: Richard Brouwer <Richard.Brouwer@redland.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 8:02 AM

To: Gerard Stone <Gerard.Stone@redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Vehicle Incident Claim Form

Good morning Gerry
Zurich are in the processing of settling the written off Lexus. Settlement as follows: @

Market value - $61,255.00

less GST- S 5,568.64

less Excess - $ 2,000.00

SETTLEMENT - $53,686.36 Exclusive of GST

Kind Regards

Richard Brouwer

Insurance Program & Claims Coordinator
Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8006 <

Whedand i Medonds Y

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the @
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Gerard Stone
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 11:45 AM @
To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.MitcheII@re@m ov.au>

Subject: RE: Vehicle Incident Claim Fo

Hi Tracey \
e

As you can appreciate | have Iim@tails. Have completed what | can, Photos attached.

Do you need a copy of the e ceived ?

Gerry Stone %

Service Manager

Organisational Se&@porate Services
Fleet Services

M:
T: 07 3820 1195
F: 07 3829 8325

'B' Redland 1’ Redlands
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
As discussed, can you put together a Claim Form with known detail and couple of photos (&: @

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Tracy Mitchell @
Service Manager Risk and Liability Services

Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8070

Rt i &7\

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. @

From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.q v.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 9:45 AM Y

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.MitcheII@re@% ov.au>
Cc: Tony Beynon <Tony.Beynon@redJaﬁaﬁgll,gov.au>

Subject: Re: Vehicle Incident Clai @
Hi Tracy, x

Yes please proceed to lodge the noting it will involve a fact and damage assessment.

| have not received the cIai%

thanks Andrew.

Private and Confidenti
Sent from my iPho

The insurer has advised that Zurich will require the claim form to progress with the claim (Council

can complete claim form in driver’s absence).

ay 8:25 am, Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.gld.gov.au> wrote:
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

Let me know if you require any further information at this stage. \@

Kind regards

Tracy Mitchell 2
Service Manager Risk and Liability Services

Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8070 o\@
W8y Redland ' @ Redlands S&?

U CITY (.DENCIL ‘ L E{}fr a :c{t @

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future. &

From: Gerard Stone <Gerard.Ston@v land)ald.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 1:03 RN~

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.MitchgfF@xe d.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Tony Beynon <Tonv.Bemo@(emd.qld.gov.auz Andrew Ross
<Andrew.Ross@redIand.qlm~.a

Subject: RE: Vehicle Incident ClaitwForm

Hi Tracey @
Thanks for info%tk?n?b ow.
Please Iet@ at you need from me in order to submit the claim, thanks

GerrdS

Servic 4z
Organisatioffal Services | Corporate Services

Fleet Services
M:

T: 07 3820 1195
F: 07 3829 8325

©

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant
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Irrelevant

'F Redland { * Redlands
U CITY COUNCIL | b coa 51
| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Tracy Mitchell
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 8:44 AM

To: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au>; Gerard Stone

<Gerard.Stone@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Tony Beynon <Tony.Beynon@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Vehicle Incident Claim Form

Hi Andrew

| spoke with the insurer again yesterday on write off/salvag

S

update today or tomorrow.

Kind regards

Tracy Mitchell

Service Manager Risk and Liability Services
Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8070
%y Redland { " Re .
U CITY COUNCIL | e i

| acknowledge the traditional gustsQiqn
lands and seas where | work. IN pects
to Elders, past, present and future.

1
a

S
<
&
S

&
e

¢

y options and hope to have an
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From: Andrew Ross

To: Andrew Ross

Subject: Re: Vehicle Accident

Date: Monday, 27 June 2022 9:11:45 AM

Attachments: image004.ipg
image001.png
image005.png
image006.ipg
image001.png
image005.png
image006.ipg
image004.ipg

c/
Ta: with Chris who will arrange accident form to be sent to me and I will se@@

Councillor - as per discussion with ELT this morning.

Private Confidential legally privileged
Sent from my iPhone

On 24 Jun 2022, at 8:59 am, Christopher Knijff 2

<Christopher.Knijff@redland.qld.gov.au> wrote: @

‘ S
Morning, \

| have spoken to the towing company and #
the South Street Depot, they don’t have a
in the workshop. Once here | will notify

We will assess the damage and p& se of action
Regards @

Chris Knijff

Workshop Superviso ervices
Fleet Services | CaorporateServices
Redland City C@@

Mobile 04

T 07 3829 g&y

F +617@25

i ng image005.png

Oa

mFiders, past, present and future.

x)ge the traditional custodians of the
(A4eas where | work. | pay my respects

Irrelevant

em to deliver the vehicle to
3 time as yet. We have made space
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Towing

24 HOUR ACCIDENT &
BREAKDOWN SERVICE

075206 0286 - 0417 716 982
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Towing

24 HOUR ACCIDENT &
BREAKDOWN SERVICE

075206 0286 - 0417 716 982





Irrelevant

From: Amanda Pafumi

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 8:13 AM

To: Christopher Knijff <Christopher.Knijff@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Gerard Stone <Gerard.Stone@redland.gld.gov.au>; Andrew Ross
<Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au>; Andrew Chesterman
<Andrew.Chesterman@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Vehicle Accident

Hi Chris

last night.
Would you please be able to action the CEQ’s request below for rrange to

ne-q
have the vehicle back to our depot, and then over to you for the process
from here to arrange repairs, etc.? %

Andrew — FYI, noting damage to Council asset and i implications.

R
o
&

S
S

image006.jpg

S
<
&
S

Regards

Amanda Pafumi

Please see details from the CEO attached, about a vehicle accident th&
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From: Andrew Chesterman

To: Andrew Ross
Cc: Amanda Pafumi; Tony Beynon
Subject: Vehicle Damage Costs
Date: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 9:28:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi Andrew O
FYl the mayor confirmed to me on the phone yesterday that should her blood alcoh@f readimg be
found to be above the legal limit she would personally pay for the repairs to her
Regards @'

Andrew

Andrew Chesterman
Chief Executive Officer
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8860

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future. @

O

&
S
<
&
S
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&y Rediand




Redlands





Irrelevant

From: Tracy Mitchell

To: Andrew Ross
Subject: RE: Vehicle Accident Report -
Date: Thursday, 30 June 2022 8:47:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Thanks Andrew. To confirm, | spoke with the insurer yesterday and sent a notification y ay

afternoon limited to vehicle detail only.
Further (confirmed) detail around circumstances will be provided to the insurer
signed claim form when available.

Kind regards \@
Tracy Mitchell @
Service Manager Risk and Liability Services

Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8070 :
I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. @

From: Andrew Ross @
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 6;
To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitg{{el land.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Vehicle Accident<§m\

Hi Tracy, @

As discussed cany ify the insurer of the damaged vehicle claim; with the initial fleet
assessment t is potentially a write off with repairs higher than it's WDV of $46k.

I have n el a completed incident form that was sent to the Mayor as driver on Monday
morning

o Q
| @%@

deRlow the circumstances of events last Thursday afternoon 23 June where in
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&y Rediand




Redlands





Please let me know if you require further 'nform@s Andrew

Private and Confidential
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: @

From: Gerard Stone <G e@redland.qld.gov.au>
Date: 29 June 20224t 0:24 am AEST

To: Andrew Ross <An RoOss@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Accide ::: port

HI Andrew &7

Whe g%‘ink we will get a copy of the incident report to be sent to Zurich,
e cant submit claim without it and therefore cant get assessor to
O\ claim.

Quote received back from our normal repairer $59361 to repair. If we shop around
sphat might improve but no more than 10-15%.

Current WDV $46K, looking like a write off.

Irrelevant
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Gerry Stone
Service Manager
Organisational Services | Corporate Services

Fleet Services
M-

T: 07 3820 1195
F: 07 3829 8325
image001.png image002.png %

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects \@

&
O
O
§
O
$&

S
<
&
S

Contrary to Public Interest
Paae 85 of 282



From: Amanda Pafumi

To: Andrew Ross

Subject: Re: Mayor’s Car Costs

Date: Friday, 15 July 2022 5:37:16 PM

Thanks Andrew

Kind regards, @
Amanda Pafumi @ZD

+61

> On 15 Jul 2022, at 5:32 pm, Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au> ote@
>
> Hi Andrew, ‘\

> I spoke to the Mayor late today and confirmed:

> - the initial assessment of vehicle damage was in the range of $59k and t%b sment was subject to

the insurer and claim form;

> - Tindicated I would speak with the insurer Zurich to check their apptgac hese circumstances eg further
damage assessments, interest by operator to pay for damage noting thej {cy statement is to seek recovery

from a driver at fault in a DUI type incident. Q

> Q
> I sent her an email this evening as a follow up to the claim~o will contact her again next week

. \/
> Andrew
>

> Private and Confidential
> Andrew Ross
> General Counsel &

> Redland City Council

>
>P +617 3829 8892 @

>M

> @

>

> [ acknowledge the it stodians of the
> lands and seas wher I pay my respects
> to Elders, pas

sent and future
>
_____ 1 1 a L ——

<Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au>
Ami <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qld.gov.au>; Tony Beynon

vV V.V V

’s Car Costs
> Hi Andrew
>
> The Mayor has contacted me today wanting to pay for the costs to her car.
>

> She’s keen to do this as soon as possible as it was one of the things she publicly committed to doing -

Caénaaptto Public Interest
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> Can you please action this and get in contact with her about the process of ensuring this occurs in an
expedient way.

>

> She knows I am on leave and was happy to take your call to work through any details.

>

> Thanks

> Andrew

>

| o
O E

Irrelevant
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From: Tracey Walker

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 4:18 PM

To: Amanda Daly <Amanda.Daly@redland.gld.gov.au>; Andrew Ross
<Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Gerard Stone
<Gerard.Stone@redland.gld.gov.au>; Kristen Foster <Kristen.Foster@redland

Uhlmann <Lyn.Uhlmann@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Questions on Mayor's car: Redland City Bulletin @

In regard to the subject car’s condition, the vehicle is @%ﬂdergo'ng assessment.

In full respect of any investigations, the court and | ocess, Council is not at liberty

to comment further.

The Mayor remains on leave.
The Redland City Council CEO is intersta Anned leave.

©

&
S
<
&
S

Irrelevant
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Irrelevant

To: Amanda Daly <Amanda.Daly@redland.gld.gov.au>; Andrew Ross
<Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qld.gov.au>; Gerard Sto

<Gerard.Stone@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Kristen Foster <Kriste

Uhlmann <Lyn.Uhlmann@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: Questions on Mayor's car: Redland Ci

Hi Amanda D and Andrew Q

Are you happy with this response below. Thank?@your changes and Kristen for

your approval. %

Can | please have your sign off for the below.

S
S
S

In regard to th s%bj%gar’s condition, the vehicle is currently undergoing assessment.

In full respec%investigations, the court and judicial process, Council is not at liberty

to com er.
The Ma ains on leave.

TheRe y Council CEQ is interstate on pre-planned leave.

o

Smay?

From: Tracey Walker <Tracey.Walker@redland.gld.gov.au> @
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 3:52 PM

n.Fost Id.gov.au>; Lyn

A Council spokesperson said:
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To: Amanda Daly <Amanda.Daly@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Tracey Walker
<Tracey.Walker@redland.gld.gov.au>; Kristen Foster <Kristen.Foster@redla

Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Lyn Uhlmann <Lyn.Uhlmann@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Gerard Noon

<Gerard.Noon@redland.gld.gov.au>; Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pa &) and.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Questions on Mayor's car: Redland

From: Gerard Stone <Gerard.Stone@redland.gld.gov.au> @
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 3:13 PM ,2

Hi all

| suggest the following changes. Yellow added ,

A
o
&

In regard to the subject car’s, %n, the vehicle is currently undergoing assessment.
In full respect of any invx ns/ the court and judicial process, Council is not at liberty

A Council spokesperson said:

to comment further.
The Mayor remains o e.
The Redland City O is interstate on pre-planned leave.

Gerry Stone %
Service
Organisatio ervices | Corporate Services

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
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From: Tracey Walker <Tracey.
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2 3P

To: Gerard Stone <Gerard.Sto edland.gld.gov.au>; Kristen Foster
<Kristen.Foster@redlapdid.gov.au>; Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au>;
Amanda Daly <Ama o&@(ﬂ redland.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Lyn Uhlmann %.hh ann@redland.qld.gov.au>; Gerard Noon

<Gerard Noo _, - ov.au>; Amanda Pafum| <Amanda. Pafum| redland. |d.gov.au>

or the feedback re internal insurance assessment.

e ded below so it just reads “under assessment” rather than “under insurance

Updated version below:

DRAFT ONLY - not for issue

Irrelevant
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A Council spokesperson said:

In regard to the subject car’s condition, the vehicle is under assessment. @Q
t

In full respect of any investigations, the court and judicial process, Coun@

to comment further.
The Mayor remains on leave. \

The Redland City Council CEO is interstate on pre-planned leave. @

Thanks Tracey @

From: Tracey Walker
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 2:09 PM
To: Gerard Stone <Gerard.Stone
<Kristen.Foster@redland.gld.gov.au>; AN
Amanda Daly <Amanda.Daly@redla

Cc: Lyn Uhlmann <L n.UhImann.

ald.
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVKes
Hi again
Just added a line a@at the question is about.

From: Tracey @%
Sent: Thy s y 2022 2:03 PM

v.au>; Kristen Foster
Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au>;

oov.au>; Gerard Noon
anda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qgld.gov.au>

s on Mayor's car: Redland City Bulletin

To: Gera erard.Stone@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Kristen Foster
<Kriste !f(\ﬁg g oov.au>; Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au>;
Ama “h dredland.gld.gov.au>

redland.qld.gov.au>; Gerard Noon
.ald.gov.au>; Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Good afternoon

Pls see below for your approval the draft response to RCB regarding questions about

Irrelevant
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Irrelevant

the Mayor’s vehicle.

Thank you for your assistance with this information.

DRAFT ONLY - not for issue

A Council spokesperson said: @

In regard to the subject car’s condition, the vehicle is und urance assessment.
In full respect of any investigations, the court and judicia cess, Council is not at liberty

to comment further. o @
The Mayor remains on leave.

The Redland City Council CEOQ is interstate on pr% leave.

From: Jordi Crick [mailto:jordi.crick 4 1
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 9:52 AM {0 X
To: Media <Media@ redland.ld.ov.
Subject: Questions on Mayor's . City Bulletin
Good morning team, @

I hope everyone is well.\

Please could I get a r@e to the questions below? My deadline is 3pm today.

- Has the een repaired after the crash? How much did repairs cost?

<

T

7

Thanks for your help as always.

Kindest,
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Jordi Crick
Journalist
Australian Community Media

T 07 3826 8141 M 0476 813 580
A Unit 1 38-44 Enterprise St, Cleveland, QLD, 4163

W www.redlandcitybulletin.com.au

confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, f g,

printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-maj to

t wrijten consent
er immediately

s not guarantee

d files. Internet

accept legal

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or %ﬁ

copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated wit
of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise
by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Australian Community
the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mai
communications are not secure, therefore Australian Community M
responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.
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Irrelevant

From: Amanda Pafumi

To: Andrew Ross
Subject: RE: Mayor Court Proceedings - Protest 20 July & 1 Aug 2022 - Vehicle Insurance
Date: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 4:26:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Thanks Andrew @
From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au> %
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 4:05 PM %

To: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Aman
<Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qgld.gov.au> @

Cc: Amanda Daly <Amanda.Daly@redland.qld.gov.au> \

Subject: Mayor Court Proceedings - Protest 20 July & 1 Aug 2022 - Veh@nance
Hi Andrew, Amanda, %

As a quick FYl update: @

4. Insurance matter: The LC @hicle Incident is ongoing and currently with the

Insurer to assess the fa irsdmstances and assessment of damage. This could take
several more weekgqnalway Mvolve staff interviews to assess the facts prior to the

incident.

5. Court Decision:

gy @

M@ representative during submissions noted the Mayor was on leave and had
o %n to repay the damaged vehicle.
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Andrew

Private & Confidential o
Andrew Ross

General Counsel

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892 @
M

| acknowledge the traditional custodigms {>

lands and seas where | work. | pay m

to Elders, past, present and future

N

5
ol
&
S

S
<
&
S
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From: Tracey Walker

To: Councillors; Executive Leadership Team
Cc: Media; Tony Beynon; Marita West
Subject: Media response - mayor matters
Date: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 4:24:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image001.png

image002.png

— @

N
Councillors and ELT %

Please find below a media response to Redland City Bulletin inquiries that wi shortly.

A

ted employees

Attribute to a Redland City Council spokesperson:

o

It is business as usual at Redland City Council, with more than 0@
working to deliver our many services to the community.

The Mayor’s matter was dealt with in Court and the Mayor v@ to work this week.
The Mayor has previously advised that she will pay for da the vehicle, which continues

Q

to undergo assessment.
Council has no independent authority to discipline Nfor or Mayor. They are not Council
employees but are elected under the Local Gove ct 2009.

S

The State Government’s Office of IndependerAf A or considers complaints against Councillors
and Mayors.

2009, Redland City Council maintains a publicly
® OIA determinations are recorded.

In accordance with the Local Govern
available Councillor Conduct Registel

Kind regards \Q

Tracey

Tracey Walke &7

Group Manag

Communicg ngagement & Tourism
Redland Cit uncil

P +617 3829 8756

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
Date: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 4:24:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image001.png

A

Councillors and ELT

Please find below a media response to Redland City Bulletin inquiries that will b%@ortly.
Attribute to a Redland City Council spokesperson:

It is business as usual at Redland City Council, with more than 1100 dedi% oyees
working to deliver our many services to the community. @

The Mayor’s matter was dealt with in Court and the Mayor will r this week.

The Mayor has previously advised that she will pay for damages to t ehicle, which continues

to undergo assessment. Q
Council has no independent authority to discipline a Coun¢erorMayor. They are not Council

employees but are elected under the Local Governm@n.

The State Government’s Office of Independent Ass%
and Mayors. @

In accordance with the Local Government AgiR0 edland City Council maintains a publicly
Ol terminations are recorded.

iders complaints against Councillors

available Councillor Conduct Register whe
Kind regards &
Tracey @
Tracey Walker

Group Manager

Communication, Engagement&Joursm
Redland City Council \

P +617 3829 8756

i S

I acknowledg mnm custodians of the
lands an where | work. | pay my respects
to Elder, Noresent and future.

&

Contrary to Public Interest
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Irrelevant

From: Tracy Mitchell

To: Andrew Ross
Subject: RE: Mayor"s guilty plea: Redland City Bulletin
Date: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 10:58:03 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Andrew @
| concur with the response below. %

In addition, Council’s insurer has advised that Zurich would like some further
chain of events leading up to the crash. The request outlining further infaym?
Zurich will come through in the next day or two.

Kind regards @
Tracy Mitchell

Service Manager Risk and Liability Services

Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council o @

P +617 3843 8070 <\

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
Subject: FW: Motor Vehicle Claim - 013410 - Update
Date: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 10:46:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Andrew, see below update on motor vehicle claim. @
Kind regards %

Tracy Mitchell
Service Manager Risk and Liability Services @
Risk and Liability Services \

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8070 %@
I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the §

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects O

to Elders, past, present and future. @

From: Alexander, Rhiannon <Rhiannon.Ale
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 9:33 A
To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@red

Subject: Motor Vehicle Claim @

Dear Tracy,

Class Motor Vehicle Claim No
Loss Date 23 June 2

Excess $2,000

Your Ref Williams

Description = Damag yor's vehicle following SVA - K Williams

oD
We confirm that we}p%?eee’ived an acknowledgment from Zurich on the lodgment of this claim.

Zurich’s initial owledgement advised that the vehicle will be assessed on a “without prejudice”
basis whilst in
incident.

as under review. They also requested a version of events in relation to the

Following iscussion with the claims handler yesterday, it appears that Zurich will likely be
i # to Council for the loss. They did confirm however that they would seek recovery

sently awaiting upload of the quote and photographs to their assessing platform from
PAuto. TM - Original Cleveland Auto quote/photos has been re-sent to insurer to assist.

act of their request for a version of events, they have agreed to obtain a copy of the police
report in order to review the incident event and will advise if they require anything further following
this.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or wish to discuss, otherwise |
will continue to keep you informed of developments.

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant
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Kind regards,

Rhiannon Alexander | Manager — LGM Assets
JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd | 27 Evelyn St, Newstead QLD Australia 4006
t: +61 7 3000 5552 | m: +61 417 700 918 | f: +61 7 3000 5550 | e: rhiannon.alexander@jlta.com.au | w:

www.jltpublicsector.com

LGMS is managed by JLT Public Sector, a division of JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd, (ABN 69 009 098 A

Licence No: 226827) a business of Marsh McLennan. @

are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email, disclose n y other party, or
take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender im delete the
message from your computer.

Ny
This email is intended for the named recipient only. The information it contains may be confidential or co { sensitive. If you
to
@ d

Q

&
§

&
S

&
S
<
&
S
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From: Andrew Chesterman

To: Cr Paul Golle

Cc: Andrew Ross; Amanda Pafumi
Subject: Re: Karen Williams

Date: Thursday, 4 August 2022 3:16:46 PM
Hi Cr Golle.

Andrew R may provide some additional commentary on the damage to the

Much of this information is on our website (under June news). g@

property.
The following below (edited from the June news article as some of 1 bdated) will
help if you wish to respond directly to this or other similar queries.

You may also like to review the commentary on Council’s C lor-Eo0nduct Register as
it outlines several complaints (dismissed) in relation to the br e.

The Mayor has advised that she will pay for @@the vehicle.
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Council has over 1000 dedicated employees getting on with the business of
delivering these and other major projects in addition to our everyday services.
Their care and passion for the city we all serve, unites us a team.

Regards
Andrew

Say, 4 August 2022 9:43 AM

sul Golle <Paul.Golle@redland.qgld.gov.au>
aren Williams

Dear Mr Golle,

| am writing to you as a Thornlands resident and rates payer.

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant
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Q

As a rate payer, | would like the following ques#

2. Who is paying for the repair or,
Karen Williams was drivin

Irrelevant







From: Tina Robinson

To: Andrew Ross
Cc: Tracey Walker
Subject: Car query
Date: Thursday, 4 August 2022 12:23:57 PM
Attachments: Media response - mayor matters.msq

image001.png

image002.png

([~

Y/

Hi Andrew %
The link answers, who is paying for damages to the car and who purchased t@%
: . .qld.gov. ncil-media

Redland City Council Media Statement — Council vehicle:

Kind regards %
Tina Robinson

Group Support and Research Officer

Communication, Engagement & Tourism

Redland City Council o @

P +617 3829 8902 @

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future. &

s&xf-council-vehicle

&
S
<
&
S
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Media response - mayor matters

		From

		Tracey Walker

		To

		Councillors; Executive Leadership Team

		Cc

		Media; Tony Beynon; Marita West

		Recipients

		Councillors@redland.qld.gov.au; ExecutiveLeadershipTeam@redland.qld.gov.au; Media@redland.qld.gov.au; Tony.Beynon@redland.qld.gov.au; Marita.West@redland.qld.gov.au



Councillors and ELT

 

Please find below a media response to Redland City Bulletin inquiries that will be sent shortly.

 

Attribute to a Redland City Council spokesperson:

It is business as usual at Redland City Council, with more than 1100 dedicated employees working to deliver our many services to the community.

The Mayor’s matter was dealt with in Court and the Mayor will return to work this week.

The Mayor has previously advised that she will pay for damages to the vehicle, which continues to undergo assessment.

Council has no independent authority to discipline a Councillor or Mayor. They are not Council employees but are elected under the Local Government Act 2009.

The State Government’s Office of Independent Assessor considers complaints against Councillors and Mayors.

In accordance with the Local Government Act 2009, Redland City Council maintains a publicly available Councillor Conduct Register where OIA determinations are recorded.   

 

Kind regards

 

Tracey

 

 

Tracey Walker

Group Manager

Communication, Engagement &amp; Tourism

Redland City Council  



P +617 3829 8756

M  0419 706 381 

 	 	





I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where I work. I pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future.
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From:
To:

Subject:

Date:

Attachments:

Mayor Karen Williams

Andrew Ross

Re: Insurance Claims Assessment process
Friday, 5 August 2022 1:27:29 PM
image001.png

image002.png

image001.png

image002.png

Thanks so much Andrew.

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Aug 2022, at 1:16 pm, Andrew Ross
<Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Karen,
That is the very question we raised with the insurer to t you directly about eg
assessment and recovery.

The insurer representative was away yesterdag@ve raised again today.

General Counsel @
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892

M \

I acknowledg nal custodians of the
lands and sea work. | pay my respects

to Elder st, presént and future

We will keep following up daily.

Talk soon, Andrew

Andrew Ross

WOy Karen Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.qgld.gov.au>
3y, 5 August 2022 12:04 PM
aw Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qgld.gov.au>

%hanks Andrew. Can you advise if | can coordinate an independent assessment

Contrary to Public Interest

please?
Karen

Sent from my iPhone
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On 5 Aug 2022, at 11:50 am, Andrew Ross
<Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks Karen,
| have sent to insurance team with a note for our insurer to contact
you directly on the assessment and recovery process, Andrew

Private and Confidential
Sent from my iPhone @

Irrelevant
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On 5 Aug 2022, at 3:00 pm, Sherry Cl <Sheérry.Clarke@redland.qld.gov.au>
wrote: &

Hi Andrew @

Pls see below: Regard

Irrelevant
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Sherry Clarke
Group Manager
City Operations
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8356

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

Paae 113 of 282



Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 9:43 AM
To: Cr Paul Golle <Paul.Golle@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Karen Williams

Dear Mr Golle,

| am writing to you as a Thornlands resident and rates payer. @@

full:

@y Who is paying for the repair or replacement of the luxury Lexus

Asa I would like the following questions to be answered in

<

&

car that Karen Williams was driving when she crashed?

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant
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From: Tracy Mitchell

To: Andrew Ross
Subject: RE: Vehicle Cost Assessment- 9 News Media Request
Date: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 11:25:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Andrew @

The insurer has towed the vehicle off Council premises and we are awaiting report
insurer. | would wait until the report comes through to provide further informatijgm; t
should be received today or tomorrow. I'll touch base with insurer again at lu t oday.

Kind regards

AN
%
&

From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 10:50 AM

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Lyn Uhlmann <Lyn.Uhlmann@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Tra ker
<Tracey.Walker@redland.qgld.gov.au> o

Subject: Vehicle Cost Assessment- 9 News Media Req

Hi Tracy,

As below - do we have an update from the ins vehicle damage costs.

If it’s considered a write-off the insurer ovide us a comment presumably along the
lines that the insurer has paid Council es value and is now in the process of
repairing and auctioning the vehicle theréafter to seek any financial difference directly

from the responsible driver as per gfandard’insurance recovery process. Council is not
involved in this process once fhigy w%r pays for and takes possession of the vehicle.

I’m conscious the insurer w iting for the court factual outcome which only happened

just over 2 weeks ago o 2022
Ar}drew \

Begin forwa ge:

Imann <Lyn.Uhlmann@redland.qld.gov.au>
gust 2022 at 10:33:58 am AEST
Andrew.Ross@redland.qgld.gov.au>, Tracy Mitchell
aredland.qld.gov.au>
ey Walker <Tracey.Walker@redland.gld.gov.au>, Michelle Smith
Michelle.Smith@redland.qld.gov.au>
ubject: FW: 9 News Media Request

Good morning Andrew and Tracy,

We have received the below media request from 9 News in relation to the recently

Paae 116 of 282



&y Rediand




Redlands





damaged vehicle. Would either of you have an update available that could be
released to media please?

Kind regards, Lyn

Lyn Uhlmann
Service Manager Media & Communications

Communication, Engagement & Tourism @
Redland City Council
P +617 3843 8068 @
M 0466 435 105

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Meg Sydes [mailto sydes
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 9:50 AM

To: Media <Media@redland.gld.gov.au>
Subject: 9 News Media Request

Good morning, §

I hope you're well!

I just wanted to touch b 0 hether the cost for the vehicle damaged in
the car crash on June 2 n finalised.

If so, can I put in N to get the updated figure?

Kind Regards,

Journalist &7
T@J7 M 0428283415
el Griffith Dr Mt Coot-tha, QLD, 4066

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any
attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or
communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please
advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Nine Group does not
guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet
communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this
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From: Andrew Ross

To: Mayor Karen Williams
Subject: RE: Insurance Claims Assessment process
Date: Thursday, 29 September 2022 12:46:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi Karen,

Further to my earlier emails we are receiving some interest to ensure Council is reim @r
the loss associated with your car accident.

Council has incurred losses that have not been reimbursed which we are seekin

namely:
1. Vehicle Insurance Excess (Zurich — Claim ref $2,000 @

To finalise this payment can you kindly and preferably within the next \posit by

electronic transfer $2,583.00 into the Council bank account using wealth Bank
details namely:
e Amount: 52,583

e Description: Refund of fence repairs and RCC vehicle e
e Account Name: Redland City Council

e Bank: Commonwealth Bank of Australia (CBA)
e BSB: O\

e Account Name:
| appreciate this has taken some time noting we r,
after the earlier quote; and we will confirm with
so that there is no duplication in the recovery
Please contact me if you would like further,

Andrew

Andrew Ross &
General Counsel @
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892
M \
| acknowledge the tr%%@odans of the

lands and seas where k. | pay my respects
to Elders, pas esent and future

&

W e

er once the payment has been received

ation or clarification.

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant
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To: Mayor Karen Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Insurance Claims Assessment process

From: Andrew Ross

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 1:17 PM \

Hi Karen, Z

That is the very question we raised with the insurer to contact you ctly about eg assessment

and recovery.
The insurer representative was away yesterday but we have ¢éise ain today.

We will keep following up daily.
Talk soon, Andrew O @
Andrew Ross \
General Counsel %
Redland City Council @

P +617 3829 8892

M

| acknowledge the traditional custodian

lands and seas where | work. | pay m
to Elders, past, present and futu

From: Mayor Karen Williams < IVl edland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022
To: Andrew Ross <Andre

Subject: Re:
Thanks Andrew. Cany ise if | can coordinate an independent assessment please?

Karen &7

Sent from my%
0 ,at 11:50 am, Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qgld.gov.au>
w

I X
O
@ %}ren,
m

sent to insurance team with a note for our insurer to contact you directly on
the assessment and recovery process, Andrew

Private and Confidential
Sent from my iPhone

Caénaaptto Public Interest
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From: Amanda Pafumi
To: Andrew Ross
Subject: Re: ...... Enquiry regarding Mayoral Car
Date: Thursday, 6 October 2022 7:41:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image001.png

image002.png

image001.png
image002.png
image001.png %

image002.png

c/
Appreciate it, thanks @@
Kind regards, \@

Amanda Pafumi

+61 %
On 6 Oct 2022, at 7:40 am, Andrew Ross
<Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au> wrote: @

o
Amanda, Yes - I can draft the response to Cr noting as we know:
- the Council insurer has possession of the%% eimbursed Council for the

loss;
- we are finalising the recovery of the i excess and damaged fence

that was only recently invoiced.

- we can update the offices of the , CEO and media who may continue

to receive enquiries.

Andrew @&

Private and Conﬁdentia@&

Sent from my iPhone @
On 6 Oct 2(&7 :26 am, Amanda Pafumi
<Aman mi@redland.qld.gov.au> wrote:

T ar%/ég&%is be prioritised for a response - I just received it
If, but note it is well overdue.

@da Pafumi
eral Manager

Q anisational Services
\ dland City Council
% P +617 3383 3039
M +61

Begin forwarded message:

Contrary to Public Interest
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From: Michelle Richards
<Michelle.Richards@redland.qld.gov.au>
Date: 5 October 2022 at 11:07:14 am AEST
To: Amanda Pafumi
<Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Kristy Thomson

<Kristy. Thomson@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: ...... Enquiry regarding Mayoral Car @
Hi Amanda @

be organised.

Kristy can | have a copy of the final response%
close out and ensure Cr Bishop is copied into the
response. @

Dan has asked if | can forward to you for a response\fji

Many thanks O\
Michelle Richards %
Executive Support Officer

Office of the CEO

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8889 &

I acknowled §%@tional custodians of the
lands aRd wh | work. | pay my respects
to Elde% sent and future.

g&z)om: Sandra Devine
andra.Devine@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 8:30 AM

@To: Michelle Richards
< <Michelle.Richards@redland.gld.gov.au>
\ Subject: Sent to Dan Tuesday......Enquiry regarding
Mayoral Car

Hi Michelle

Dan may discuss with you? | did not have a response
back from Dan re this....
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Kind regards

Sandy Devine

Group Support Officer
Customer and Cultural Services
Redland City Council

\©

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. 12@

Division 10 Support o
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 202

Good afternoon

Please find % spondence between resident and
Cr Bishop@

Could%%o e to the resident please be arranged.

King reggyds

Sl/v\gsaﬁe Robertson

Executive Support Officer
rporate Governance | Councillors Executive Support
Redland City Council

@P +617 3829 8589
O\

@

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Cr Paul Bishop <Paul.Bishop@redland.qgld.gov.au>
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Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 11:44 AM

Cc: Division 10 Support
<Division10Support@redland.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Mayoral Car

Apologies.
Including council support staff to follow up according to

due process. %
Thanks, @
Paul Bishop @
Councillor Division 10 (Birkdale/Thorneside)

Redland City Council @\
Mobile: 0478 836 286
paul.bishop@redland.qld.gov.au

Supporting Local Community Action

On 27 Sep 2022, at 11:43 am, @
Bishop <Paul.Bishop@red @u‘n&ug«o .au>

©

Hello
Thank you very or your email
subsequent t ext this morning.

| will request ppropriate officer/s to
provide i ioh regarding the
ques ve asked.

I'm s f the legal status of the
inf; a , but will again ask for that to be
ifi s well.

Thankg again for making contact.

@ t wishes,

Paul Bishop

Councillor Division

10 (Birkdale/Thorneside)
Redland City Council

@ Mobile: 0478 836 286
< aul.bishop@redland.qld.gov.au
Q\ Supporting Local Community Action

On 27 Sep 2022, at 10:33 am,

wrote:

Contrary to Public Interest
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Following my enquiry 25/8
by text | am interested as to
the progress and
responsibility for the repair or

replacement of the mayors

Lexus car that was damaged in @
her crash whilst under the

influence, so presumably not %

covered by any insurance. @

Can you advise any

information on this matter or \@

has it been declared

(commercial in confidence)like @
so much other business in

council.

Regards @

Contrary to Public Interest
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From: Amanda Pafumi
To: Andrew Ross
Cc: Andrew Chesterman
Subject: Re: Resident -Enquiry regarding Mayoral Car - Insurance
Date: Thursday, 6 October 2022 1:47:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image001.png

image002.png

image001.png

image002.png

image001.png

image002.png

image001.png

image002.png

image001.png @
image002.png
image001.png
image002.png
(‘,\Q

image001.png
image002.png
image001.png
image002.png

Hi Andrew - I was thinking the CEO may have delayed this resp&e because Cr Boglary
has asked a similar question and we are yet to meet with (6un lors so Andrew can brief
them in person. We should hold any response to Cr Bishgp e resident until after

CEO has briefed Councillors.

Q
Also I was thinking the response could be more @@@se lines but happy to take advice

if we disagree:

Thank you for your interest and your enquipy=C il has now received the insurance
payout for the Council vehicle involved ipthe aspident that occurred on xx June 2022, and
Council is not currently planning to purghasedyeplacement vehicle.

General Manager
Organisational Services

Redland City Council

P +617 3383 3039 @

M +61 \

On 6 Oct 22%912:42 pm, Andrew Ross
0SS

<Andrew;R redland.qld.gov.au> wrote:

O@ are meeting internal stakeholders tomorrow afternoon.

We are proposing to respond to Cr Bishop and the resident along the lines that -
Thank you for your interest noting the current status is that Council has been fully
refunded the insured value of the car.’

Amanda Pafumi :&

The reason we are meeting internally is to consolidate any other outstanding
issues.

Contrary to Public Interest
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Caénaaptto Public Interest

Andrew

Private & Confidential

Andrew Ross
General Counsel
Redland City Council

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects @
to Elders, past, present and future

From: Andrew Ross

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 11:32 AM

To: Daniel Harris <Danie|.Harris@redland.qld.%)v.
<Tracey.Walker@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Allan I\/Ic

<Allan.McNeil@redland.gld.gov.au>; Tony B%@y
<Tony.Beynon@redland.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Shane Hackett <Shane.Hackett@redland @ov.au>

Subject: RE: Resident -Enquiry regardi ral Car - Insurance

Thanks Dan and all,

We will try an arrange a discussien orrow to close out some of these
outstanding requests.

Andrew @

Private & Confidenti

Andrew Ross
General Couns
Redland City Cou

P +617 3829 8892

])ge the traditional custodians of the
andeas where | work. | pay my respects
mFiders, past, present and future

&
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From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au> \@
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 10:23 AM

To: Tracey Walker <Tracey.Walker@redland.qld.gov.au>; Dani I@
<Daniel.Harris@redland.gld.gov.au>; Allan McNeil

<Allan.McNeil@redland.gld.gov.au>; Tony Beynon

<Tony.Beynon@redland.qld.gov.au>
@ce

Subject: RE: Resident -Enquiry regarding Mayoral Car

Tracey, Q @
Sounds good and will send after 12. @

We have received other enquiries about inf4u excess, damaged fence and

financial amount. The financial amount/ ing we have been a bit cautious of
as not to influence any potential auct rocéss — we can leave that for another

date.

Andrew Ross

General Counsel
Redland City Cou nc\

P +617 3829 8892
M

I ac|<nothrad'tional custodians of the
ere | work. | pay my respects

la S
to asY, present and future
% ~ ey Walker <Tracey.Walker@redland.gld.gov.au>

ent? Thursday, 6 October 2022 10:18 AM
To: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au>; Daniel Harris
<Daniel.Harris@redland.ald.gov.au>; Allan McNeil
<Allan.McNeil@redland.gld.gov.au>; Tony Beynon
<Tony.Beynon@redland.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Resident -Enquiry regarding Mayoral Car - Insurance
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HI
How about:

Thank you for your interest noting the current status is that Council has been fully

refunded the insured value of the car. @
Cheers Tracey

Tracey Walker @
Group Manager \

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
From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redlaéz %v.aw
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 9:51 A

Hi Dan, Allan, Trac @
As below you maye% g similar enquiries noting the current status is below
e

with a draft resp to the Cr Bishop and Resident which | can send:

1. Courfct urer has paid Council for its insured value [by Zurich
Insuranc ice received 15 Sept 2022].

2. cil is finalising the recovery of the insurance excess and

Q@eive further enquiries about the costs noting the insured value

tion was .... We are also not privy to the private communications
b the Insurer and the Mayor in the recovery process, which typically would
vOlve auctioning or repairing the vehicle noting Council did not require the return
of the vehicle (or have any corporate need to replace the vehicle).

<

Let me know if you require further information or wish to discuss directly with the
CEO / Mayor on a corporate response noting the below draft | was proposing to
send latter today, Andrew

Caénaaptto Public Interest
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Draft Response:

copy Cr Bishop),
Thank you for your interest noting the current status is that Council has been fully
refunded the insured value of the car and is the process of receiving the loss for the
insurance excess and damaged fence noting these were only recently invoiced.

3

We are also not privy directly to the subsequent insurance process, which ty
involves repairing or auctioning the vehicle noting Council did not require t
return of the vehicle. Thanks again keep well, Andrew

Private and Confidential @
Andrew Ross

General Counsel @
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892

M

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future @%

Dan has asked if | can forward to you for a

@: response to be organised.

Kristy can | have a copy of the final

response so | can close out and ensure Cr

%\ Bishop is copied into the response.

Many thanks

Michelle Richards
Executive Support Officer

Contrary to Public Interest
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N
&S

Office of the CEO
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8889

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Sandra Devine @
<Sandra.Devine@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 8:30 A

Subject: Sent to Dan Tuesday. |
regarding Mayoral Car

Hi Michelle @
Dan may discuss wi >1did not have a

response back frfm re this....

Kind regard &
n
3

Sa d
Gro rt Officer

er-and Cultural Services
%@7 City Council

617 3829 8285

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Natalie Robertson
<Natalie.Robertson@redland.qld.gov.au>
On Behalf Of Division 10 Support

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 12:03
PM

To: Sandra Devine

Paae 132 of 282



<Sandra.Devine@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Division 10 Support

<Division10Support@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Sent to Dan Tuesday......Enquiry
regarding Mayoral Car

Good afternoon

Please find below correspondence between ?%

resident and Cr Bishop.

arranged.

Could a response to the resident please be \@
Kind regards %@
Natalie Robertson

Executive Support Officer

Corporate Governance | Counci

Executive Support
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8589 @

&;c: Division 10 Support

<Division10Support@redland.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Mayoral Car

%o
O

Including council support staff to follow up

\ according to due process.
% Thanks,

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

On 27 Sep 2022, at 11:43 am,
Cr Paul Bishop
<Paul.Bishop@redland.gld.gov.au>

wrote:

Hello @
Thank you very much for your \@

email subsequent to your text
this morning.

| will request the appropriate @
officer/s to provide %
information regarding the

guestions you have asked.

I’'m not sure of the legal sta@

of the information, but @

again ask for that té)

clarified as well. b@

Thanks again fo

contact. @’

Best wishes

o
Cou vision

‘: o /Thorneside)
Reda %’ .

ity Council
obils: 0478 836 286

.bishop@redland.qld.gov.au
\ pporting Local Community
Action

On 27 Sep 2022,
at 10:33 am,

O
Y
¢

Following my
enquiry 25/8 by
text | am
interested as to
the progress and
responsibility for

Contrary to Public Interest
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the repair or
replacement of
the mayors Lexus
car that was
damaged in her
crash whilst

under the @
influence, so

presumably not

covered by any @
insurance.

Can you advise \@

any information
on this matter or

has it been @
declared

(commercial in

confidence)like

so much other

business in o @

council. \

>
S
&

S
<
&
S

Contrary to Public Interest
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From: Andrew Chesterman
To: Andrew Ross
Cc: Amanda Pafumi; Deborah Corbett-Hall
Subject: Re: Insurance Claims Assessment process
Date: Thursday, 6 October 2022 3:25:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image001.png

image002.png

image001.png

image002.png @
image001.png
image002.png

(N

Vv
Noted thanks Andrew. @J

I will speak to all Councillors when I am next with them to provide an updatejand close out
their questions.
Regards

Andrew Q@
On 6 Oct 2022, at 3:08 pm, Andrew Ross
<Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au> wrote: @

Q

Hi Andrew, Amanda, Deb, @
RO/

As a FYI the monies of $2,583 was paid todz and we have

confirmed with accounts.

| have acknowledged the payment fi all'loss and damage incurred by Council
directly associated with the incidefit.

There is an internal meeti omorrow to consolidate any outstanding
issues.

| acknolwedge the incig&nt created an added challenge and in some ways
perspective as expe eaften teaches.

| can update af rrows meeting.

Andrew &7
I1C sel

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

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 5:29 PM

To: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.qld.gov.au>; Amanda
Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.gld.gov.au>; Deborah Corbett-Hall

<Deborah.Corbett-Hall@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Insurance Claims Assessment process @

Hi Andrew, Amanda, Deb,
As a fyi below. | have communicated with the Mayor to recover the outst%

losses associated with the Car Insurance excess and Damaged fence. @

There has been some delay and uncertainties as the (1) Fence In x; only
received yesterday for the work based on the quote provided-qQn\M/Ayg; and (2)
the Insurer Credit Payment detail on 15 Sep, expressly ex

G
excess; which was different to their verbal advice yesterday.\&{inalise the matter

AN

we have requested the electronic transfer for both loss hich 'can keep you
informed over the next week.

Andrew O\©

Andrew Ross %
General Counsel @
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892

M &
I acknowledge the tradtona%n:s of the
lands and seas where | wor mMyrespects

to Elders, past, prese n ure

A tember 2022 12:47 PM
: Karen.Williams@redland.gld.gov.au>
Subjec%@u ce Claims Assessment process

H
Fu my earlier emails we are receiving some interest to ensure Council is
o " ed for the loss associated with your car accident.

@CH has incurred losses that have not been reimbursed which we are seeking
f

rom you namely:

1. Vehicle Insurance Excess (Zurich — Claim ref 43-6132960): $2,000

Caénaaptto Public Interest
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To finalise this payment can you kindly and preferably within the next 14 days
deposit by electronic transfer $2,583.00 into the Council bank account using the
Commonwealth Bank details namely:

e Amount: $2,583
¢ Description: Refund of fence repairs and RCC vehicle excess
e Account Name: Redland City Council
e Bank: Commonwealth Bank of Australia (CBA) @
o BSB:
e Account Name: @c>>
| appreciate this has taken some time noting we received the @

invoice yesterday after the earlier quote; and we will confirm withke ref once

the payment has been received so that there is no duplication in ery
process. @
Andrew @

Andrew Ross e
General Counsel \
Redland City Council &

P +617 3829 8892 @
’ @

I acknowledge the traditional custo'e
lands and seas where | work. a\/<>ects
to Elders, past, present and f

)
S
<
&
&

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant
Paae 138 of 282



<

From: Andrew Ross

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 1:17 PM %
To: Mayor Karen Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.gld.gov.au> @
Subject: Insurance Claims Assessment process

Hi Karen, \

That is the very question we raised with the insurer to conta @tly about eg
assessment and recovery.

The insurer representative was away yesterday but we pave raiséd again today.

We will keep following up daily. @
O\

Talk soon, Andrew

Andrew Ross @
General Counsel
Redland City Council &

P +617 3829 8892

"’ O
I acknowledge the tradition %ﬂs of the
lands and seas where | w Ip y respects

to Elders, past, presenx

From: Mayor K3 ‘Iliams <Karen.Williams@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Frida Angusi/2022 12:04 PM
To: Andrew ndrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subjec :

Tf@ew. Can you advise if | can coordinate an independent assessment
p §

t from my iPhone

Caénaaptto Public Interest

On 5 Aug 2022, at 11:50 am, Andrew Ross
<Andrew.Ross@redland.ald.gov.au> wrote:

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
Subject: RE: Vehicle Incident Payment receipt
Date: Thursday, 6 October 2022 3:54:34 PM
Attachments: imaqen01 ng

image002.ona
image003.ina

Thanks Andrew.
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

From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 3:32 PM \
To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Rima Thompson <Rima.Thompson@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Vehicle Incident Payment receipt %

Hi Tracy,
FYl and records,
thanks Andrew

Andrew Ross
General Counsel
Redland City Council
P +617 3829 8892
M

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

land eas where | work. | pay my respects

an

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 2:54 PM
To: Mayor Karen Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.gld.gov.au>

to Elders, past, present and future %
From: Andrew Ross @

Subject: RE: Payment receipt

Hi Karen,
We acknowledge the receipt that finalises all loss and damage incurred by Council

tly assof with the incident.

Many of us can only imagine the added challenge this has presented.
Thankyou, Andrew
Andrew Ross

General Counsel
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892

™ \Q
I acknowledg; traditional custodians of the

lands and sea e work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future

From: Mayor Karen Williams <Ka
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 2:11 P
To: Andrew Ross <And

Subject: Payment receipt

PAYMENT SENT
Reference no.
Amount: $2,583.00
To: RCC
Redland City Coune
When: Qay 60
e
e

Reference: c
Desgf XC ag

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant
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PAYMENT SENT &

Reference no.

A5249598441
Amount $2,583.00
To RCC

Redland City Counc
BSB: 064-138 Acc: 10-719-485

When Today, 6 Oct 2022

Reference car/fence

Description  Excess/damage

Service Osko ©

This should take less than a
minute. If the payee's
account can't receive Osko
Payments, it'll take 1 to 2
business days to process.







Irrelevant

From: Andrew Chesterman
To: Andrew Ross
Cc: Amanda Pafumi
Subject: Re: Mayoral Car - Insurance -
Date: Friday, 7 October 2022 10:36:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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[ —

S
- ¢
Q

Thanks for the updates Andrew. &

Enjoy your weekend.
Regards
Andrew
Q
On 7 Oct 2022, at 8:28 pm, Andrew Ross <And%®@redland.qld. gov.au> wrote:

Hi Andrew, Amanda,
Please find below a short legal fyi update:

- Mayor Vehicle Incident: as below emat
proposed update to councillors next
and damage. Our internal stakehold il continue to monitor with insurance team
available to centralise comms.

&
S
<
&
S

ing council has been fully refunded for loss
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Sorry for late FYI response as I believe matters are in hand and progressing.
Andrew

Private and Confidential
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Irrelevant

Paae 144 of 282



From: Andrew Ross

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 11:32 AM

To: Daniel Harris <Daniel.Harris@redland.qld.gov.au>; Tracey Walker
<Tracey.Walker@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Allan McNeil

<Allan.McNeil@redland.gld.gov.au>; Tony Beynon
<Tony.Beynon@redland.qld.gov.au> @
Cc: Shane Hackett <Shane.Hackett@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Resident -Enquiry regarding Mayoral Car - Insurance @@

Thanks Dan and all,
We will try an arrange a discussion tomorrow to close out some o

outstanding requests.

Andrew %
Private & Confidential

Andrew Ross @
General Counsel

Redland City Council O\©

P +617 3829 8892 &
" o
I acknowledge the traditional custodians he

lands and seas where | work. | pay my g&pec

to Elders, past, present and future©

S
<
&
@

From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 10:23 AM

To: Tracey Walker <Tracey.Walker@redland.gld.gov.au>; Daniel Harris

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

Tracey,
Sounds good and will send after 12.

as not to influence any potential auction process — we can leave that for

date. @

Andrew

Andrew Ross @
General Counsel
Redland City Council @

We have received other enquiries about insurance excess, an @
financial amount. The financial amount is something we have been a bit ca% o)

P +617 3829 8892
M

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the @&

to Elders, past, present and future

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022-4Q:
To: Andrew Ross <Andrews o oov.au>; Daniel Harris
<Daniel.Harris@redland.qic , Allan McNeil
<Allan.McNeil@redlandgfthgowau>; Tony Beynon

HI

How abo t&y

y

Than our interest noting the current status is that Council has been fully
ref] d thé insured value of the car.
O@ce

Caénaaptto Public Interest

cey Walker
roup Manager
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

From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.ald.gov.au>

To: Daniel Harris <Daniel.Harris@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Allan McNeil

<Allan.McNeil@redland.gld.gov.au>; Tony Beynon

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 9:51 AM @@

<Tony.Beynon@redland.gld.gov.au>; Tracey Walker

<Tracey.Walker@redland.qgld.gov.au> @\
nz

Subject: Resident -Enquiry regarding Mayoral Car - Insura

Hi Dan, Allan, Tracey, Tony,
As below you may be receiving similar enquiries noting urrent status is below
with a draft response to the Cr Bishop and Resident | Cah send:

1. Council’s Car Insurer has paid Council f&@ value [by Zurich

Insurance notice received 15 Sept 20
2. Council is finalising the recovery of then ce excess and
that was recently invoiced [by Bulld ing recd 28 Sept 2022]

sts noting the insured value

ivy’to the private communications
recovery process, which typically would
cle noting Council did not require the return

involve auctioning or repajrin
of the vehicle (or have an% need to replace the vehicle).

Let me know if you regslire er information or wish to discuss directly with the
e

CEO / Mayor on a cm sponse noting the below draft | was proposing to
send latter today, Andre

Draft Resp :
Hi (co hop),

Thank for your interest noting the current status is that Council has been fully
refun isured value of the car and is the process of receiving the loss for the
in ces¥cess and damaged fence noting these were only recently invoiced.

% aleo not privy directly to the subsequent insurance process, which typically

We may receive further enquiries ab
compensation was .... We are also
between the Insurer and the Ma

retrrn of the vehicle. Thanks again keep well, Andrew

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

&7

N
&S

Contrary to Public Interest

From: Michelle Richards
<Michelle.Richards@redland.gld.gov.au>
Date: 5 October 2022 at 11:07:14 am AEST
To: Amanda Pafumi

<Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Kristy Thomson

<Kristy.Thomson@redland.

|d.gov.a u%
Subject: FW: ...... Enquiry regarding

Mayoral Car

Hi Amanda

Dan has asked if | can forwa you for a
response to be organi

Kristy can | have of the final
n

response so | e out and ensure Cr
Bishop is copied¥qto the response.
Man@%

lleXRichards
E t

Support Officer
Office™of the CEO
dland City Council

+617 3829 8889

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Sandra Devine

<Sandra.Devine@redland.gld.gov.au>

&
e
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Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 8:30 AM
To: Michelle Richards

<Michelle.Richards@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Sent to Dan Tuesday......Enquiry
regarding Mayoral Car

Hi Michelle

Dan may discuss with you? | did not have a ?%

response back from Dan re this....

Kind regards

&
&

Group Support Officer
Customer and Cultural Services

Redland City Council @
P +617 3829 8285

O\
I acknowledge the tradtons of the

lands and seas where | vvoy respects

to Elders, past, prese@re‘

TosSandra Devine

<Sandra.Devine@redland.gld.gov.au>
@ Division 10 Support
&7 ivision10Support@redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Sent to Dan Tuesday......Enquiry

regarding Mayoral Car

@ Good afternoon
< ,
\ Please find below correspondence between

resident and Cr Bishop.

Could a response to the resident please be
arranged.

Kind regards

Paae 149 of 282



Natalie Robertson
Executive Support Officer
Corporate Governance | Councillors

Executive Support
Redland City Council
P +617 3829 8589

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. @@

From: Cr Paul Bishop
<Paul.Bishop@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Apologies.
Including council

according to d 0
Thanks, &

ion

On 27 Sep 2022, at 11:43 am,

% Cr Paul Bishop
<Paul.Bishop@redland.gld.gov.au>

wrote:

% Hell
Thank you very much for your

email subsequent to your text
this morning.

| will request the appropriate
officer/s to provide

Irrelevant
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information regarding the
guestions you have asked.

I’'m not sure of the legal status
of the information, but will
again ask for that to be
clarified as well.

Thanks again for making @
contact.

Best wishes,

Paul Bishop @
Councillor Division @
10 (Birkdale/Thorneside) \
Redland City Council @

Mobile: 0478 836 286

aul.bishop@redland.qld.gov.a
Supporting Local Community,
Action

On 27 Sep 28@
at 10:33 an&
Wmt@

ing my

U|ry 25/8 by
14 | am

interested as to
@ the progress and
\ responsibility for
the repair or
replacement of
the mayors Lexus

car that was
damaged in her

% crash whilst
@ under the
influence, so
O\

presumably not
covered by any
insurance.

Can you advise
any information
on this matter or
has it been
declared

Irrelevant
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(commercial in
confidence)like
so much other
business in
council.
Regards

Q

5
ol
&
S

>
&

S
S

S
<
&
S

Irrelevant
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Hi Wendy,
| refer to your email below and todays u& o Councillors noting Council has been paid its

damage and loss effectively closing the er including:

1. The carinsurer has taken%@and paid Council its insurer value.
0

2. Council has also been paj er losses associated with vehicle insurance excess

| believe there was previous media statements indicating the Mayor would pay the damage and

loss. @

| am available to re irectly to public enquiry’s from a risk and liability perspective which
we have bee owing up the last few weeks.

Keep well, t 0 ndrew

Andrew

Genera

Redlan ncil

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





Follow me on facebook for daily updates.

& Redtand ( Redlands

coast
Iacknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where I work I pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.





From: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 5:51 PM

To: Cr Wendy Boglary <Wendy.Boglary@redland.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Request for an Update on Mayors car @@

Thanks for your email.

| am waiting for finalisation of some legal advice and will update @ acillors next time we are

Hi Cr Boglary.

together.

Regards @
Andrew @

O\
On 19 Sep 2022, at 3:50 pm, Cr Wendy Bog(a
<Wendy.Boglary@redland.qgld. ov.aw@
Good afternoon Andrew, &

| am asking
for a on the car in involved.
T%unity have a right to know what procedure Council is taking
at is the amount of damage?
is council going to recover costs?

Irrelevant
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My request is for a media release to be issued updating the
community on this matter

Warm regards,

Councillor Wendy Boglary @@

Councillor Division 1

Wellington Point/Ormiston \@
Redland City Council @

3829 8619
0408 543 583

. N
©

Irrelevant
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From: Andrew Ross

To:
Subject: RE: ...... Enquiry regarding Mayoral Car
Date: Friday, 14 October 2022 1:47:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
Hi

Thanks for your interest in this matter as per your email below.

Council has been fully paid for the insured value of the vehicle and related loss.
The accident was covered by insurance as Council was the insured party that did/f
wrong or was the driver at fault.

Thanks again for your interest, Andrew

Andrew Ross \@
Risk Insurance and Legal Services

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892

M @

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the < @

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects \
to Elders, past, present and future
On 27 Sep 2022, at @g

wrote: &

Follo @u uiry 25/8 by text | am

intere s o the progress and
res ility for the repair or replacement

t ayors Lexus car that was damaged

<&grash whilst under the influence, so

esumably not covered by any insurance.
@7 you advise any information on this

&matter or has it been declared (commercial
% in confidence)like so much other business

in council.
Regards

Contrary to Public Interest
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&y Rediand




Redlands





From: Andrew Ross
To: Andrew Ross
Subject: Fwd: Request for an Update on Mayors car
Date: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 6:34:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

Sent from my iPhone @c>>
Begin forwarded message: @@
From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au> \
Date: 10 October 2022 at 4:44:03 pm AEST

To: Cr Wendy Boglary <Wendy.Boglary@redland.qld/g
Subject: Re: Request for an Update on Mayors car

Hi Wendy,

Yes that was an initial risk but we submitte?7 th@@l(itself) did not do

anything wrong.

I have responded to 2x other community nie today on the same issue
that we have been paid for the loss and

Andrew
Private and Confidential
Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Oct 2022, . , Cr Wendy Boglary
<Wendy.Boglary nd.qld.gov.au> wrote:

anh surprised the insurers covered the vehicle costs given the

Qo
%\ circumstances but that is a good outcome for council.
Warm regards

Wendy

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





Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 4:29 PM
To: Cr Wendy Boglary <Wendy.Boglary@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Request for an Update on Mayors car

Hi Wendy,
| refer to your email below and todays update to Councillors noting

Council has been paid its damage and loss effectively closing the @
matter including:

1. The car insurer has taken the vehicle and paid Council its @

insurer value.

2. Council has also been paid for other losses associat i@
vehicle insurance excess Q
| believe there was previous media statements ndyor

would pay the damage and loss.

| am available to respond directly to public enguify’s a risk and
liability perspective which we have been follpwi the last few
weeks. o

Keep well, talk soon, Andrew \

Andrew Ross &

General Counsel

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892
M &

I acknowledge the tra a odians of the

lands and seas wher, ay my respects

or
to Elders, past, pr ta uture

From?;\n%ng/v Chesterman
%@rewﬁhesterman@redland.gld.gov.au>
t\Wednesday, 21 September 2022 5:51 PM
0: G Wendy Boglary <Wendy.Boglary@redland.gld.gov.au>
YAmanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.gld.gov.au>
ject: Re: Request for an Update on Mayors car

O\
% Hi Cr Boglary.

Thanks for your email.

| am waiting for finalisation of some legal advice and will update all
Councillors next time we are together.

Caénaaptto Public Interest
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Regards

Andrew
On 19 Sep 2022, at 3:50 pm, Cr Wendy Boglary
<Wendy.Boglary@redland.qgld.gov.au> wrote: @

Good afternoon Andrew,

equest is for a media release to be issued

@ ating the community on this matter
% Warm regards,

éi
<
Q

Councillor Wendy Boglary
Councillor Division 1

Irrelevant
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Wellington Point/Ormiston
Redland City Council

3829 8619

0408 543 583
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Irrelevant

From: Cr Wendy Boglary

To: Andrew Ross

Cc: Andrew Chesterman

Subject: Mayors Council

Date: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 6:01:13 PM

Hello Andrew @
I have been asked again by residents regarding the outcome of Mayor’s car. ia

my residents expect me to I’ve so dge of this
incident therefore I am asking for clarification on the words that can sum up the outcom!
I have started to state ,” The council’s insurance company have paid out council so cost to Council
and now it is up to the insurance company to obtain the money from the Mayor.”

Is this simply statement sufficient and correct wordings?

Unfortunately the statement did led to more questions :-

- such as who is councils insurance company ? I thought Council was insured but as [ was uncertain if this
had changed I haven’t been able to answer.
S

- wasn’t the insurance void as drink driving was involved? A fair as usually insurance is voided .

I am asking again can a media release please be issued or cal a agraph written to say , as [ am
concerned I will say the wrong wording and be the one wit complaint .

I would appreciate clarification on this matter.

Regards,

Wendy

Sent from my iPhone

&
S
<
&
S
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From: Andrew Ross

To: Andrew Ross

Subject: Mayor Vehicle Photo Screenshot 2022-08-18 at 10.51.54 am
Date: Thursday, 18 August 2022 11:00:30 AM

Attachments: Screenshot 2022-08-18 at 10.51.54 am.png

Sent from my iPhone
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10:51 4 ul = @&

© @

Tracy Mitchell Work Insurance >

governance eg | took photos too and
will cross reference -

Assessor collected vehicle Thurs 11
Aug, approx 8.30am.

Speak soon.

Today 10:51 am

Cool ta - the photo is different to
mine taken on 28 June - but shows
what appears to be the same car
damage and yellow tarp in council

shed - we spoke to Gerry fleet
manager and confirmed site is
accessed by multiple contractors but
he was not aware of any other photos
other than mine taken of car -

6 O
*+ OO0 ODO -

123 space return

¢




will cross reference -

Assessor collected vehicle Thurs 11
Aug, approx 8.30am.

Speak soon.

Today 10:51 am

Cool ta - the photo is different to
mine taken on 28 Jung - but shows
what appears to be tihe same car
damage and yellow 1arp in councill
shed - we spoke t2 Gerry fleet
manager and confirmed site is
accessed by multiple contractors but
he was not aware of any other photos
other than mine taken of car -




CITY COUNCIL

Vehicle/Mobile Plant Investigation & Claim Form @Redland

Important Information

e By completing this form you are consenting to the provision and use of the information outlined in the privacy statement.
e Ensure you provide us with all the details about your accident. If necessary, attach a separate sheet of paper if there is

insufficient room on this form.
e Do not withhold any information about the accident. Failure to complete this form in full and provide full e may result

in the non-acceptance of the claim.

e If you have any queries about the questions on this claim form, please contact: Risk & Liability Servi 9 8782) or Fleet
Services (3829 8822 or 3829 8529).

e This form is for insurance and accident statistical purposes. It does not replace the need to lod lace Health & Safety
Incident Report via “The Vault”.

Council Vehicle Custodian (Designated Driver) Details (if unknow@g\&ontact Fleet Services)

s

First name: Karen Last name:
\/G
Employee No: Dept/group/unit:
Contact No: (W): (H): obile:
NN
Council Driver/Operator Details QA®>

[ ] Employee [] Contractor [] Other (specify): Councill% \
N/

First name: Karen Williams

Dept/group/unit: @ntre code/job No:
Employee No: D : [ 1 Male []x Female
s e:
):

Address: %
Contact No: (W): N Q Mobile:
Licence No: %% date: Class: c
Licence type: x Open [] Provisionél earners [_] International Years licensed in Australia: 38
Licence conditions: \
High Risk License No (if applicable) Type
Have you participated in a Cou roved driver training course or relevant CTO in the past 2 years? [] Yes x[_]No
If yes, which one?
)

Council Vehicle/MZ)/\ﬁﬂe Plant Details (if unknown please contact Fleet Services)

NN .
Asset No: m Registration No: 931ZQQ Colour:  white

~
Year, make and rpo . Lexus
What was thé (1%) Obile plant type: (e.g. sedan, truck,
backhoe) J SUV
Carrying$sapatityfpayload (TRUCKS

ONLY): [] Loaded [] Unloaded

Have you received a fleet induction for this vehicle (or
similar)? xYes []No

If yes, what was the vehicle type?  Passenger vehicle

Vehicle use at time of accident: [_] Travelling home from office

Redland City Council, PO Box 21, Cleveland Qld 4163 | Telephone: (07) 3829 8999 | ABN: 86 058 929 428 (Council ITC: 100%) Page 1
Created November 2010 | Updated August 2017

Contrary to Public Interest, Contray to Public Interest
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Vehicle/Mobile Plant Investigation & Claim Form @Redland

CITY COUNCIL

Details of Accident

Day of accident Thursd

Date of accident: 23/06/22 Time: 8PM am/pm  (Please circle): @
Location of accident: T intersection Queen and Wellington St Cleveland Post Code: 4163
Notable landmarks (e.g. Just before exit 30 northbound on &@
M1): CA
~O
- . . Ple C ctithe Safety & Wellbeing
?
Were any persons injured in the accident? [lYes X No Unita%%%structions
2N
Estimated vehicle speed prior to t
collision: Council vehicle: 30 km/h icle: N/a km/hr
Speed zone accident For vehicles with carrying capssity, was the load [] Yes
occurred in: 50 km/hr  secure? [1No

Was the vehicle parke d unattended at the time [] Yes
Is the vehicle driveable? [] Yes x[_] No of the accident? @ [1x No

<
AN
Description of accident: Driver was involved in a single vm&nt
N/
™\

O
O

o
AN

What did our driver or any other employee do or @that contributed to this accident?
72NN

On 1 August 2022, | was sentenced Weland Magistrates Court for drinking driving as a result of

this incident
@

S
<
&
&

Redland City Council, PO Box 21, Cleveland Qld 4163 | Telephone: (07) 3829 8999 | ABN: 86 058 929 428 (Council ITC: 100%) Page 2
Created November 2010 | Updated August 2017
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Vehicle/Mobile Plant Investigation & Claim Form

Redland

CITY COUNCIL

Please indicate area(s) of damage to Council vehicle and complete a diagram showing positions of all vehicles.

"
w— = E
o Vehicle final focation
5 =
X
T8
Wellington Street

O Street/intersection %%
\ Pedestrian O-—p
Yourvehicle .

N )

Curved street w

Other vehicle CD

(Direction of traffic shown by arrow)

Indicate traffic
Control signage @
&9, STOP signal

Witnesses/Passenger Details

Were you carrying any passengers?

Were there any witnesses to the accident? YesYplease provide
é% in (1) below)

(1) Witness name:

[Ix If more than one witness or
Unknown  passenger, please provide
details on separate piece of

Witness address:

Contact No: (W):

(2) Passenger name:

Passenger address:

Contact No:

es (Pl id
% tafls in ((2)e:§|ix;ow © [IxNo  paper and staple to report.
N Post code:
\\ (H): Mobile:
N
72NN

4 @) Post code:
VN (H): Mobile:

Police Details

(N4
WY

N
Did police attendt?
[Ix Yes 0

[1xYes []No

'. icer:

Was the accident reported to police?

Did the ambulance attend?

[Ix Yes []No

Constable Bromley Hollis Police report No: QP2201080926
le driven with Council consent? Yes
Was the driver of’the person in charge under the influence of alcohol and/or drugs at the time of the accident? Yes
Was a breathalyser test or blood sample taken? If yes, what was the reading: .177 Yes
Did the driver of person in charge of the vehicle fail to or refuse to undergo a breathalyser test? No
Redland City Council, PO Box 21, Cleveland Qld 4163 | Telephone: (07) 3829 8999 | ABN: 86 058 929 428 (Council ITC: 100%) Page 3

Created November 2010 | Updated August 2017
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Vehicle/Mobile Plant Investigation & Claim Form @Redland

CITY COUNCIL

Driving History of Driver or Operator

Has the driver or operator of the vehicle had a driving licence suspended, cancelled or been convicted
of a traffic offence in the last five years? Yes

Has the driver or operator of the vehicle had insurance declined or cancelled, renewal refused or
No

conditions imposed?

Has the driver or operator in charge of the vehicle had any accidents or lodged a claim in connectio

with a motor vehicle in the last five years? (@,

licence? @ No

Did driver’s physical condition (hearing, eye defects, sickness, lack of sleep,) cause-Q tribute in any No
(Z

Does the driver or operator of the vehicle have a medical condition endorsement on th

way to the accident? ’
Did vehicle’s condition, scheduling, routing, maintenance, etc contribute in e accident No
occurrence or to the resulting damage or injury?

If yes to any of the above, please give details below: P~ N

As a result of this incident, my driver’s licence has been disqualified fows.

o QY

Please describe your actions/events immediately prior to thewm{ Cident:

~

Working at Council offices after business hours and comm%@iving home

Control conditions: L Traffic lights [] Police contr SHle way sign [] Stop sign [] Roundabout
[] Other (please provide de(t7 e otorway):

Road conditions: [ ] Wet x Dry 3 [ Unsealed []Flat L] Upnill ] Downhill
[ ] Smooth surfacm @ Jough surface [] Road works

\./
Visibility: x Good /2’\\@ Poor
N

| Descriptions Below Assist To Determine The Cause Of The Accident - Check All That Apply

Unsafe Acts of Our Driver \% Unsafe Contributing Factors of Our Driver
[l Failure to observe cle es Personal impairment -- Alcohol
[] Failure to signal int [] Distraction
[ 1 Failure to yield rig%
[l Speed too fast for co ns
[ 1 Following too e for conditions [l Equipment modified
] X Personal Impairment - Fatigue
] [ 1 Inadequate maintenance
] [ ] Interior hazard inside vehicle
] [ ] lack if knowledge/skill/training
[] [] Personal Impairment - Physical capabilities
] [l Procedure improvised or not followed
[] Unsafe act of others
] [] Other
[] Operating beyond vehicle capacity - overweight [l None
[l Operating defective equipment
[l Operating for excess hours of service - fatigue
[] Operating without proper equipment
[ 1| Operating without proper license - driver
Redland City Council, PO Box 21, Cleveland Qld 4163 | Telephone: (07) 3829 8999 | ABN: 86 058 929 428 (Council ITC: 100%) Page 4

Created November 2010 | Updated August 2017

Contray to Public Interest

Paaoe 167 of 282




Vehicle/Mobile Plant Investigation & Claim Form Redland

CITY COUNCIL

[ ] Reckless driving
[ ] Other
[] None
Unsafe Conditions of Vehicle/Road Base Causes/ Contributory Factors
[] Carbon Monoxide hazard [] Inadequate correctio known vehicle
[] Defective brakes hazards
[1 Defective personal protection [ Inadequate design m
[] Defective turn signals [ Inadequate enforceyr of company rules
[] Defective tires [ ] Inadequate haza(didenfification system
[ ] Inoperative lights [l Inadequate v 'pection program
[] Road conditions [] Inadequate V%\ance
[ Road illumination ] Inadequ% al protection
[ ] Vehicle loaded improperly [] Inadeq job planning
[l Excessive load ] Inadq:@rchasing standards
[ ] Unauthorized or illegal cargo L] In ,- mpany rules
[] Other L] Iaeduate employee selection or hiring
[ ] None [] Inadeg yate training or orientation

] equate or failure to warn driver of

@ds
O
one
< <\
O
@

Part IV - Corrective Action Taken A~ \Y |
What is being done to prevent a re-occurren (Bevspecific. List definite steps taken. Avoid vague or
meaningless answers such as “Told driver to ke more careful,” etc.)

{ 5
QN
A

A\
NN

Particulars of any Other Party}\n.dVProperty Damage

Year, make and model: R ((\\ Vehicle type:
N

~
Registration No: E’\\/y Colour:
~—
Driver’'s name: & Drivers licence No:
N

Address: % Post code:

Contact No: (W): (H): Mobile:

Owners namoe@

Addres -Q Post code:

Contact No: (W): (H): Mobile:

Insurance company: Policy/claim No:

Damage to vehicle/property (please attach photos where possible):
Redland City Council, PO Box 21, Cleveland Qld 4163 | Telephone: (07) 3829 8999 | ABN: 86 058 929 428 (Council ITC: 100%) Page 5

Created November 2010 | Updated August 2017
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Vehicle/Mobile Plant Investigation & Claim Form Redland

CITY COUNCIL

Did the third party make a comment (e.g. oh sorry, it was my fault): []Yes [] No

If yes, please provide further information:

Privacy @

A

\Z
Redland City Council is collecting your personal information, signature, contact, vehicle, accident and third party details in order to proc MM report. The information
will only be accessed by employees and/or Councillors of Redland City Council for Council business-related activities only. Some (of { rmation may be passed onto
external insurance companies, assessors, repairers and lawyers for claims purposes including any claim(s) from or against any oth invglyed. Some information may be
provided to external agencies for benchmarking and statistical purposes; however, the information provided will not include anythj i able any such external agency
to identify you. The information will not be given to any other person or agency unless you have given us permission or we are r so by law.

YN
Declaration and Signatures \@
| hereby declare that the information given in this report is true and correct to the best of my knowled \hbo relevant information has been
withheld. | also declare that an Incident Report has been lodged, either in writing or via “The Vault”. )’)
Signature (driver/operator or reporting officer): /{\))\ Vault case
No:
Name (please print): Karen Williams {Q\ Date: 13/07/22
M
- <
Preventable by Driver []Yes[ | No \\\\//
Signature (manager/Supervisor): C/SXA
Name (please print): ((\ (O Date:

Redland City Council, PO Box 21, Cleveland Qld 4163 | Telephone: (07) 3829 8999 | ABN: 86 058 929 428 (Council ITC: 100%) Page 6
Created November 2010 | Updated August 2017

Paaoe 169 of 282



Mayor Karen Williams

From: Andrew Ross

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 2:54 PM
To: Mayor Karen Williams

Cc:

Subject: RE: Payment receipt

Hi Karen, %
We acknowledge the receipt that finalises all loss and damage incurred by Council direct% ed with the incident.

Many of us can only imagine the added challenge this has presented.

Thankyou, Andrew

Andrew Ross @
General Counsel

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892 @

- O

"Redland & Redlands <

&) v counen N coaslt \
| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

ands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future

From: Mayor Karen Williams <Karen.Williams land.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 2:11 PM
To: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redlan au>

Cc:
Subject: Payment receipt

PAYMENT SENT @
Reference no. \
Amount: $2,583.00

To: RCC @

Redland City Counc %
When: Today, 6 Oct 2
Reference: car/fence

Description: Exc e

Qg@

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant
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PAYMENT SENT

Reference no. @@@
o
S

A { o
moun @9&§,583.00

o 4 ReC

Redland City Cc
/

$
O
<
V@ Today, 6 Oc






Mayor Karen Williams

From: Andrew Chesterman

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 3:57 PM
To: Mayor Karen Williams

Subject: Accident costs

Categories: 01 PERSONAL @

Hi MM @
I can confirm RCC have received the payout amount from the insurer for the dam@ to your vehicle in your

recent motor vehicle accident.

Council has received a net $53.6K, and our out of pocket costs that we have pa id@ely for the vehicle excess, was
S2K. I’'m advised the damage to the fence is $600.

A council invoice for the $2,600 will be raised for payment and | understand th -. surer will seek repayment for their

N

I understand they have written to you seeking further details in th d@nd would request this information is
supplied as soon as possible in order to finalise the matter. O\

costs given the circumstances of the accident.

Regards
Andrew

Andrew Chesterman
Chief Executive Officer
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8860 \@

Redlan g

CITY COUNQIL

Q
f@@f

¢ w
*5*) 4

=

to Elaers, past, present ar dture.

+
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From: Andrew Ross
To: Andrew Chesterman; Amanda Pafumi
Subject: RE: Councillor Vehicle Incident - Conduct Assessment - Confidential
Date: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 5:46:02 PM
Attachments: Vehicle Damage Photo 6 on 28-06-22.msg
image001.png
image002.png
image003.ipa
image004.ipa

image005.ipg
image006.ipq @
image007.ipq
/2
Hi Andrew, Amanda, %
Please find attached the last of the external photographs 6 of 6. @

Andrew @
Private Confidential and Legally Privileged

Andrew Ross
General Counsel
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892 %
v @
I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the @

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects @

to Elders, past, present and future

From: Andrew Ross @

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 5:44 PM

To: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterma{{@ nd.gld.gov.au>; Amanda Pafumi
<Amanda.Pafumi@redland.gld.gov.au> %}

Subject: RE: Councillor Vehicle Incident —COongtict Assessment - Confidential
Photo 5 of 6
Private Confidential and Legally Pr

Andrew Ross

General Counsel

Redland City Council \

P +617 3829 8892

" O

| acknowledge tonal custodians of the
lands and sea sl Work. | pay my respects

e
to Elders, presept and future

From: A S
Sen®? June 2022 5:43 PM
d terman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Amanda Pafumi
afumi@r

: edland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Councillor Vehicle Incident - Conduct Assessment - Confidential
Photo 4 of 6

Private Confidential and Legally Privileged

Andrew Ross

General Counsel

Caénaaptto Public Interest
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Vehicle Damage Photo 6 on 28-06-22

		From

		Andrew Ross

		To

		Andrew Ross

		Recipients

		Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au




 





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
to Elders, past, present and future 6@

From: Andrew Ross

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 5:42 PM @
To: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.gld.gov.au>; Amanda P,
<Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qgld.gov.au> \
Subject: RE: Councillor Vehicle Incident - Conduct Assessment - Confidenti

Photo 3 of 6 @

Private Confidential and Legally Privileged

Andrew Ross
General Counsel

Redland City Council
P+617 3829 8892 @

M o

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects§@

to Elders, past, present and future

From: Andrew Ross
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 5:41 PM
To: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Che

ov.au>; Amanda Pafumi
<Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qgld.

Subject: RE: Councillor Vehicle Inck
Photo 2 of 6

Private Confidential and Le iviledged
Andrew Ross

General Counsel

nduct Assessment - Confidential

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892 @

M

traditional custodians of the
re | work. | pay my respects
sent and future

| acknowledg
lands ang

To: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.gld.gov.au>; Amanda Pafumi

<Amanda.Pafumi@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Councillor Vehicle Incident - Conduct Assessment - Confidential
Hi Andrew, Amanda,

Caénaaptto Public Interest
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| also viewed the damaged vehicle today and have attached photographs indicating the seriousne he
damage. We anticipate an independent assessment of the damage to be completed later this we

need to attach the 6x photographs in separate emails due to size.
We have opened a legal file to assist the OIA referral, the police investigation and any privaie
information.
Andrew

Private Confidential and Legally Priviledged @
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

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 4:58 PM

Caénaaptto Public Interest
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owing reasons:



i S Rainom
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From: Michelle Richards

To: Michelle Richards
Subject: FW: Media statement - Council vehicle
Date: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 12:35:16 PM

From: Tracey Walker <Tracey.Walker@redland.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 7:28 PM %
To: Councillors <Councillors@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Executive Leadership Team
<ExecutiveleadershipTeam@redland.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Media <Media@redland.qgld.gov.au>; ICCC Communications
<|CCCCommunications@redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Media statement - Council vehicle @\

Councillors and ELT

Pls find below a media statement that will be sent to The Cou ail in response to questions
and an online story.

It will also be posted to our website and provided to?@dia who have asked the same

questions. %

28 June 2022
Media Statement - Council vehicle &

an said:

e intersection of Queen and Wellington Streets,
ed by Redland City Council. Council will continue to work

Redland City Council CEO Andrew C

The vehicle involved in the accj
Cleveland last Thursday eveni
through the next steps reg

Council provides eithe % {cle or vehicle allowance to all Councillors as part of their
entitlements. &O

The Mayor hag%?i that she will pay for damages to the vehicle if she is found to have been

over the% imit for driving. Council is not aware of any charges being made at this
time.

Th&% “Mudget event last Thursday in the Councillor Lounge was scheduled for one hour
a d

repair.

thank the people whose dedicated work had gone into developing Council’s
udget over many months.

Approval was provided for three bottles of wine to be purchased in line with Council’s

Entertainment and Hospitality Policy. There was also a small amount of alcohol and soft drink
already in the Councillor Lounge fridge.
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Limited amounts of alcohol are purchased, on rare occasions, and only to mark significant
events, in accordance with the Entertainment and Hospitality Policy. On Sunday | asked for this
Policy to be reviewed.

A small number of Council employees attended the thank you event, and only for a short time.

Council’s business continues as usual. Every day, our dedicated employees work to deIi
many services to the community, whether that’s in libraries, parks and open spaces,/6dr aRial
shelter, water and waste management or other areas of Council, working to help ma lands

Coast the great place it is. (@o

Most of our employees are community members themselves, and each f @d to doing

their very best for the Redlands Coast community. Q)
ergetferational projects —

Council has some important projects underway, including two m g

Birkdale Community Precinct and the Redlands Coast Regional Sp creation Precinct at
Mount Cotton — that will deliver public water parks, sporting fields, plenty of space to enjoy our
naturally wonderful Redlands Coast, a home for our communiily’s re sports stars and much

more.

O
Council has over 1000 dedicated employees getting.0R Wi ; business of delivering these and
other major projects in addition to our everyday se ir care and passion for the city we

all serve, unites us a team. @

Media inquiries: media

&
S
<
&
S
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From: Andrew Ross

To: Tracy Mitchell
Subject: RE: Vehicle Accident Report -
Date: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 2:51:00 PM

Attachments: Vehicle Incident Claim Form .msg
Accident Report.msg
image001.png

image002.png
[

Y,

Hi Tracy,
As briefly discussed | note the following:
1. Please find attached the incomplete Claim Form emailed to the Mayor on une to

the Mayor as Vehicle Driver. | am informed the Mayor is completing orm for
return this week.
2. Please find attached the Fleet repair estimate at $59,361 as being
$46,000 and consequently potentially a write off. @
3. There is likely to have some residue value over our $5,000 Sr/asset threshold in
the vehicle; as the airbags did not deploy and officers qu%hether it would be a
complete write off.
I have downloaded the March 2021 Zurcih Product Disclosur ent below indicating that
Council may be covered as we had no reason to suspect theq r would drink drive as contrary
e loss.

ISper the requirements of public
@the only standard course of action

an the WDV at

({

Please let me know if you require further informaYioQ ¢y

is to make a claim under the Council vehicle insurgag
clariﬂcation.

Andrew
5 March 2021 Zurich Motor Insurance: Predu jsclosure Statement
https://brokers.zurich.com.au/content/dgm ocuments/business-insurance/motor/motor-

insurance-pds.pdf
- Page 19: Exclusions of Cov . Iand?2

lversed drivers): if at the time of the loss or damage or

riving your vehicle: (a) had faculties impaired by any drug

and/or intoxicating ) had a percentage of alcohol or drugs in their breath, saliva,

blood or urine ip-excess of the percentage permitted by the relevant legislative
requirement v\‘ Ne event occurred;
o4

1 to 3.14.4 inclusive shall not apply if you can prove:

- Further, Exc/%

- (a) that yoy had ason to suspect that your vehicle was being used in that manner;
-(b) that %ﬁd éot allow such use oz} your vehicle; or

-(c) ence had unintentionally lapsed, was fraudulently produced, or was

(b) another non-current asset that has an apparent value that is equal to or more than a
limit set by the local government. (8) A limit set by the local government under subsection

(7)(b) can not be more than the following amount—(a)for plant or equipment—55,000;

Paae 184 of 282



Vehicle Incident Claim Form 

		From

		Andrew Ross

		To

		Mayor Karen Williams

		Recipients

		Karen.Williams@redland.qld.gov.au



Hi Karen,

Please find attached the Vehicle Incident Claim form for your completion. 

 

Please let me know if you would like assistance in clarifying or completing the form.

 

Kind regards, Andrew  

 

 

Private &amp; Confidential 

Andrew Ross

Procurement, Risk and Legal Services 

Redland City Council  



P +617 3829 8892

M 0407730129

 	 	





I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where I work. I pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future
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Vehicle Accident Investigation Report and Claim Form - F-3040-055-AH.docx
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			[bookmark: _GoBack]Important Information





			· By completing this form you are consenting to the provision and use of the information outlined in the privacy statement.


· Ensure you provide us with all the details about your accident.  If necessary, attach a separate sheet of paper if there is insufficient room on this form.


· Do not withhold any information about the accident.  Failure to complete this form in full and provide full disclosure may result in the non-acceptance of the claim.


· If you have any queries about the questions on this claim form, please contact: Risk & Liability Services (3829 8782) or Fleet Services (3829 8822 or 3829 8529).


· This form is for insurance and accident statistical purposes.  It does not replace the need to lodge a Workplace Health & Safety Incident Report via “The Vault”.











			Council Vehicle Custodian (Designated Driver) Details (if unknown please contact Fleet Services)





			First name:


			


			Last name:


			





			Employee No:


			


			Dept/group/unit:


			





			Contact No:


			(W):


			


			(H):


			


			Mobile:


			





			





			Council Driver/Operator Details








			[bookmark: Check5][bookmark: Check1][bookmark: Check81]|_| Employee    |_| Contractor  |_| Other (specify):


			





			Dept/group/unit:


			


			Cost centre code/job No:


			





			Employee No:


			


			Date of birth:


			


			[bookmark: Check34][bookmark: Check3]|_| Male  |_| Female





			First name:


			


			Last name:


			





			Address:


			





			Contact No: 


			(W):


			


			(H):


			


			Mobile:


			





			Licence No:


			


			Expiry date:


			


			Class:


			





			Licence type:


			[bookmark: Check6][bookmark: Check7][bookmark: Check8][bookmark: Check9]|_| Open  |_| Provisional  |_| Learners  |_| International 


			Years licensed in Australia:                  


			





			Licence conditions:


			





			High Risk License No (if applicable) ___________________   Type ___________________


[bookmark: Check82][bookmark: Check83]Have you participated in a Council approved driver training course or relevant CTO in the past 2 years?  |_| Yes |_| No   





			If yes, which one?


			





			








			Council Vehicle/Mobile Plant Details (if unknown please contact Fleet Services)





			Asset No:


			


			Registration No:


			


			Colour:


			





			Year, make and model:


			


			


			





			What was the vehicle/mobile plant type: (e.g. sedan, truck, backhoe)


			





			Carrying capacity/payload (TRUCKS ONLY):


			


			[bookmark: Check84][bookmark: Check85]|_| Loaded  |_| Unloaded





			Have you received a fleet induction for this vehicle (or similar)?


			[bookmark: Check16][bookmark: Check17]     |_| Yes   |_| No





			If yes, what was the vehicle type?


			





			Vehicle use at time of accident: |_| Business  |_| Private





			















			Details of Accident








			Date of accident:


			


			Time:


			


			              am/pm


			Day of accident 


(Please circle):


			S   M   T   W   T   F   S





			Location of accident:


			


			Post Code:


			





			Notable landmarks (e.g. Just before exit 30 northbound on M1):


			





			





			Were any persons injured in the accident?


			[bookmark: Check60]|_| Yes


			[bookmark: Check61]|_| No


			Please contact the Safety & Wellbeing Unit for further instructions





			


Estimated vehicle speed prior to collision:


			Council vehicle:  


			


			                       km/hr


			Other vehicle:


			


			                       km/hr





			Speed zone accident occurred in:


			


			                  km/hr  


			For vehicles with carrying capacity, was the load secure?   


			|_| Yes   |_| No





			Is the vehicle driveable?


			[bookmark: Check20][bookmark: Check21]|_| Yes  |_| No


			Was the vehicle parked and unattended at the time of the accident?  


			|_| Yes   |_| No





			





			Description of accident:


			





			





			





			





			What did our driver or any other employee do or fail to do, that contributed to this accident?





			





			Please indicate area(s) of damage to Council vehicle and complete a diagram showing positions of all vehicles.





			[image: ][image: https://encrypted-tbn3.gstatic.com/images?q=tbn:ANd9GcQ9Wz65Eq02YFQ76eCJKIxzDpJpO5GA7wtZoaOTiI6hllPwhGXZiuqz8p92oQ][image: C:\Documents and Settings\daleb\My Documents\My Pictures\MVA PICTURE.bmp]

















[image: ]











			Witnesses/Passenger Details





			Were there any witnesses to the accident?


			[bookmark: Check56]|_| Yes  (Please provide details in (1) below)


			[bookmark: Check57]|_| No


			If more than one witness or passenger, please provide details on separate piece of paper and staple to report.





			Were you carrying any passengers?


			|_| Yes  (Please provide details in (2) below)


			|_| No


			





			(1) Witness name:


			





			Witness address:


			


			Post code:


			





			Contact No:


			(W):


			


			(H):


			


			Mobile:


			





			(2) Passenger name:


			





			Passenger address:


			


			Post code:


			





			Contact No:


			(W):


			


			(H):


			


			Mobile:


			





			





			Police Details





			Did police attend the accident? 


[bookmark: Check62][bookmark: Check63]|_| Yes  |_| No


			Was the accident reported to police? 


[bookmark: Check64][bookmark: Check65]|_| Yes   |_| No


			Did the ambulance attend?  


[bookmark: Check66][bookmark: Check67]|_| Yes  |_| No





			Name of police station /officer:


			


			Police report No: 


			





			Was the vehicle driven with Council consent?


			[bookmark: Check68][bookmark: Check69]|_| Yes  |_| No





			Was the driver or the person in charge under the influence of alcohol and/or drugs at the time of the accident?


			[bookmark: Check70][bookmark: Check71]|_| Yes  |_| No





			Was a breathalyser test or blood sample taken? If yes, what was the reading:


			


			[bookmark: Check72][bookmark: Check73]|_| Yes  |_| No





			Did the driver of person in charge of the vehicle fail to or refuse to undergo a breathalyser test?


			[bookmark: Check74][bookmark: Check75]|_| Yes  |_| No





			


			





			Driving History of Driver or Operator





			Has the driver or operator of the vehicle had a driving licence suspended, cancelled or been convicted of a traffic offence in the last five years?


			[bookmark: Check76][bookmark: Check77]|_| Yes  |_| No





			Has the driver or operator of the vehicle had insurance declined or cancelled, renewal refused or special conditions imposed?


			|_| Yes  |_| No





			Has the driver or operator in charge of the vehicle had any accidents or lodged a claim in connection with a motor vehicle in the last five years?


			|_| Yes  |_| No





			Does the driver or operator of the vehicle have a medical condition endorsement on their driver’s licence?  


			|_| Yes  |_| No





			Did driver’s physical condition (hearing, eye defects, sickness, lack of sleep,) cause or contribute in any way to the accident?


			|_| Yes  |_| No





			Did vehicle’s condition, scheduling, routing, maintenance, etc contribute in any way to the accident occurrence or to the resulting damage or injury?


			|_| Yes  |_| No





			If yes to any of the above, please give details below:





			





			





			Please describe your actions/events immediately prior to the journey/accident:





			








			Control conditions:  


			[bookmark: Check24][bookmark: Check25][bookmark: Check26][bookmark: Check27][bookmark: Check28]|_| Traffic lights   |_| Police control   |_| Give way sign   |_| Stop sign   |_| Roundabout                           





			


			[bookmark: Check29]|_| Other (please provide details, e.g. motorway):





			Road conditions:


			[bookmark: Check45]|_| Wet


			[bookmark: Check46]|_| Dry


			[bookmark: Check47]|_| Sealed


			[bookmark: Check48]|_| Unsealed


			[bookmark: Check50]|_| Flat


			[bookmark: Check49]|_| Uphill


			[bookmark: Check39]|_| Downhill  





			


			[bookmark: Check51]|_| Smooth surface


			[bookmark: Check52]|_| Rough surface


			[bookmark: Check80]|_| Road works





			Visibility:


			[bookmark: Check53]|_| Good


			[bookmark: Check54]|_| Poor


			





						Descriptions Below Assist To Determine The Cause Of The Accident - Check All That Apply











			Unsafe Acts of Our Driver





|_|	Failure to observe clearances


|_|	Failure to signal intentions	


|_|	Failure to yield right of way


|_|	Speed too fast for conditions


|_|	Following too close for conditions


|_|	Improper backing


|_|	Improper parking


|_|	Improper passing


|_|	Improper turning


|_|	Operating equipment without authority


|_|	Unsafe acts of others


|_|	Driving while under the influence of alcohol or drugs


|_|	Insufficient visibility


|_|	Operating beyond vehicle capacity - overweight


|_|	Operating defective equipment


|_|	Operating for excess hours of service - fatigue


|_|	Operating without proper equipment


|_|	Operating without proper license - driver


|_|	Reckless driving


|_|	Other 	


|_|	None


			Unsafe Contributing Factors of Our Driver





|_|	Personal impairment -- Alcohol/Drug Abuse


|_|	Distraction


[bookmark: Check41]|_|	Personal impairment - Emotional/Mental state


[bookmark: Check42]|_|	Equipment modified


[bookmark: Check43]|_|	Personal Impairment - Fatigue


[bookmark: Check44]|_|	Inadequate maintenance


|_|	Interior hazard inside vehicle


|_|	lack if knowledge/skill/training


|_|	Personal Impairment - Physical capabilities


|_|	Procedure improvised or not followed


|_|	Unsafe act of others


|_|	Other 	


|_|	None








			Unsafe Conditions of Vehicle/Road


|_|	Carbon Monoxide hazard


|_|	Defective brakes	


|_|	Defective personal protection


|_|	Defective turn signals


|_|	Defective tires


|_|	Inoperative lights


|_|	Road conditions


|_|	Road illumination


|_|	Vehicle loaded improperly


|_|	Excessive load


|_|	Unauthorized or illegal cargo


|_|	Other 	


|_|	None








			Base Causes/ Contributory Factors


|_|	Inadequate correction of known vehicle hazards


|_|	Inadequate design/mechanism


|_|	Inadequate enforcement of company rules


[bookmark: Check55]|_|	Inadequate hazard identification system


|_|	Inadequate vehicle inspection program


|_|	Inadequate maintenance


[bookmark: Check58]|_|	Inadequate personal protection


[bookmark: Check59]|_|	Inadequate pre-job planning


|_|	Inadequate purchasing standards


|_|	Inadequate company rules


|_|	Inadequate employee selection or hiring


|_|	Inadequate training or orientation


|_|	Inadequate or failure to warn driver of hazards


|_|	Other 	


|_|	None

















			Part IV - Corrective Action Taken





			What is being done to prevent a re-occurrence?  (Be specific.  List definite steps taken.  Avoid vague or meaningless answers such as “Told driver to be more careful,”  etc.)





			





			





			





			














			Particulars of any Other Party and Property Damage





			Year, make and model:


			


			Vehicle type:


			





			Registration No:


			


			Colour:


			





			Driver’s name:


			


			Drivers licence No:


			





			Address:


			


			Post code:


			





			Contact No:


			(W):


			


			(H):


			


			Mobile:


			





			Owners name:


			





			Address:


			


			Post code:


			





			Contact No:


			(W):


			


			(H):


			


			Mobile:


			





			Insurance company:


			


			Policy/claim No:


			





			Damage to vehicle/property (please attach photos where possible):


			





			





			Did the third party make a comment (e.g. oh sorry, it was my fault): 


			[bookmark: Check88][bookmark: Check89]|_| Yes  |_|  No





			If yes, please provide further information:


			





			





			Privacy





			Redland City Council is collecting your personal information, signature, contact, vehicle, accident and third party details in order to process the damage report.  The information will only be accessed by employees and/or Councillors of Redland City Council for Council business-related activities only.  Some of the information may be passed onto external insurance companies, assessors, repairers and lawyers for claims purposes including any claim(s) from or against any other party involved. Some information may be provided to external agencies for benchmarking and statistical purposes; however, the information provided will not include anything that will enable any such external agency to identify you.  The information will not be given to any other person or agency unless you have given us permission or we are required to do so by law.








			Declaration and Signatures





			I hereby declare that the information given in this report is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that no relevant information has been withheld.  I also declare that an Incident Report has been lodged, either in writing or via “The Vault”.





			Signature (driver/operator or reporting officer):	_________________________________Vault case No:____________


	


Name (please print):_______________________________________________	Date:_______________________	





			[bookmark: Check4]Preventable by Driver         |_| Yes|_| No





Signature (manager/Supervisor): ________________________________


Name (please print):  __________________________________________    Date: ___________________________
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Page:4 of 8 | Words: 1154 | 45 English (US)








image1.png


File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

Qe - @ - | O ssarch | Folders

Address [ miy

Folders

x

(@ Desktop

(£ My Documents

& @ My Computer M25667

< 08Disk (C2)

52 prog on hoprog )

32 gisdata on hogis2' (F:)

32 rsc(g) on hodata' (G:)

& 5 beve on hodata\homes’ (M:)
(5]

(20 DATABASES & TECHNOLOGY
(22 INSURANCE

(22 MISCELLANEOUS

3 objectiie

(22 PERSONAL DOCS

{22 POLICIES & PROCEDURES
(22 RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES
(2 TEMPLATES

(22 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT
22 RiskaLiabilitySrv on 'Hodata\RSC(g)\Governance\CorpPlanPer fRRisk\Data’ (Q:)
32 Assessary on Hogis2' (U1)

2 DYDRAM Drive (Z:)

[ Control Parel

& My Netwark Places

¢ Recycle Bin

v Objective

- [Main Menu

Name -
(ST

(CIDATABASES & TECHNOLOGY

(CDINSURANCE

(CIMISCELLANEOUS

Dobjective

(CIPERSONAL DOCS

(CIPOLICIES 8 PROCEDURES

(CIRISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

(D TEMPLATES

(D TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT

] ~tor Vehicle Claim Form - BC Y2.docx

T 14xidempty.pf

] accident diagram 2 PG

(F]accident diagram 3.PG

JAccident diagram.doc

H]Discharge Docurment - A, Churches - Claim No. 13662.docx
5]1and values insurance.xlsx

E]Motor Vehicle Claim Form - BC V2.docx

“imotor vehicle Claim Form - BC V2.pdf

“]Motor Vehicle Claim Form (December 2014) - Bevs go.docx
TIMVARF pdf

“]Notes re the Claim and Statement of Claim for Lauren Thorne. docx
R isk Level.docx

FIRisk Levels. PG

TRisk Levels.pdf

Horme - RCC Intr it //math

Size

18
7k8
ke
oke
2,195k8
22kB
3,285 kB
587 KB
1758
362 KB
364 KB
17k8
18K8
soke
146 k8

1 - Mic.

Type
File Folder

File Folder

File Folder

File Folder

File Folder

File Folder

File Folder

File Folder

File Folder

File Folder
Microsaft Office
Adobe Acrobat D,
JPEG Image
JPEG Image
Microsaft Office
Microsaft Office
Microsaft Office
Microsaft Office
Adobe Acrobat D,
Microsaft Office
Adobe Acrobat D,
Microsaft Office
Microsaft Office
IPEG Image
Adobe Acrobat D,

Date Modified
14/05/2014 4:23 PM
10/05/2014 12:26 PM
19/12/2014 10150 AM
17/12/2014 9117 aM
05/12/2014 3:21 PM
19/12/2014 1:01 PM
14/05/2014 4:23 PM
27/11/2014 4:43 PM
06/01/2015 8:57 AM
19/06/2014 1:57 PM
07/01/2015 11:47 AM
07/01/2015 3:10 PM
05/01/2015 2:15 PM
06/01/2015 12:32 PM
05/01/2015 1:24 PM
19/12/2014 3:30 PM
18/12/2014 11:57 aM
07/01/2015 2:01 PM
07/01/2015 2:02 PM
05/01/2015 6:19 PM
05/01/2015 1:26 PM
19/12/2014 4:43 PM
10/12/2014 2:54 PM
10/12/2014 2:56 PM
10/12/2014 2:54 PM

£

Fle Edt View Go Tools Actions Objective Help

New | & 23 X | SaReply dReplyto All 53 Forward |
http://mathbits.com/MathBits/StudentResources/GraphPaper/14x14empty.pdf - Windows Internet Explorer provided by RCC

(9 @pack @
:§) Search Objertive

EBRl9

¥ | | SisendRegeive - @ (@ Serch acress books  + | @ @ B R o

Type a question for help v

O© ~ [t /imatrbits comiatbits/Stcerfosources GraphPaper /=ty o

42)[x] [@aLive search

File Edit GoTo Favorites Help

Favorite Folders

Drag Your Favorte FoldersHere
Mail Folders
) A Mailitems

@ € Mailbox - Bev Cosgrove
3 G DeletedItems (20)
23 Ex Cyclone Oswald
(21 Drafts
3 () Inbox ©)
Bev's (3)
Carl's emails (9)
Database & programs
Event Management
General meeting updates
HR
Indigenous Info
Internal RCC emails
Intranet

LG Online (1)

LG Risk Group (1)
LGM forums end stuff
Mercer Evaluations
Miscellaneous

ORMC

5 [ Risk Management (1)
BCP

Budget emails
Disaster Management
Insurance

El

Insurance - Busined
Insurance - Casuall
Insurance - Event
Insurance - Fidelit
Insurance - Fine Ar

i Favorites | 5 %7 Sea Shepherd Conserv... ] RCC Corporate Directory €] 1425 511 Gl &) white Pages ] Yellow Pages B Redland News, sport a

) Track your item - Austr,

| # it fmathbis.comMathBits/StdentResour... ||

v B L0 @ v Page~ Safety v Took~ @+

poL 4 ‘ s> 9011 Wy 00:0T AU [ ‘ iegog-ol | %

23 Items

@ Unknown Zone

£ Online with Microsoft Exchange









image5.jpeg


Redland

CITY COUNCIL












Accident Report

		From

		Gerard Stone

		To

		Andrew Ross

		Recipients

		Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au



HI Andrew

 

When do you think we will get a copy of the incident report to be sent to Zurich,

 

Obviously we cant submit claim without it and therefore cant get assessor to review the claim.

 

Quote received back from our normal repairer $59361 to repair. If we shop around that might improve but no more than 10-15%.

 

Current WDV $46K, looking like a write off.

 

 

 

Gerry Stone

Service Manager

Organisational Services &#9474; Corporate Services

Fleet Services	

	

M: 0451 110 599

T: 07 3820 1195

F: 07 3829 8325

 	 	

	

	

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where I work. I pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future.
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(b) for another type of non-current asset—510,000.
- “Section 227: Valuable non-current asset contract—tenders or auction needed first
-(1) A local government cannot enter into a valuable non-current asset contract unless it first
—(a)invites written tenders for the contract under section 228; or (b) offers the non-
current asset for sale by auction. (2)This section is subject to division 4.” [exceptions
under s236 to dispose by trade-in or ministerial exception]”
1 Nov 2020: Does car insurance cover driving while intoxicated? Q
i i i -l XISt

https://www.ratecity.com.au/car-insurance/faas/does-car-insurance-cover-driving-izfe

- “Driving under the influence of drugs or alcohol is illegal, however, some ins go cover
the liabilities.”

Andrew Ross
General Counsel
Redland City Council

\©
P +617 3829 8892 @
Q

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects o

to Elders, past, present and future <\

From: Andrew Ross

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 6:49 AM
To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redlang: Le\;e /.au>
Subject: Vehicle Accident Report -

Hi Tracy,
As discussed can you notify the insurer 0 damaged vehicle claim; with the initial fleet

assessment that it is potentially Wr| h repairs higher than it's WDV of $46k.
| have not received a complete delit=farm that was sent to the Mayor as driver on Monday

morning. @

Caénaaptto Public Interest
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| am conscious there is media attention with some reports providing information that is either

unknown or unverified.

Please

let me know if you require further information, thanks Andrew

Private and Confidential
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gerard Stone <Gerard.Stone@redland.gld.gov.au>

Date: 29 June 2022 at 11:50:21 am AEST @
To: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au> @

Subject: Accident Report

HI Andrew @
When do you think we will get a copy of the incident repo t to Zurich,

Obviously we cant submit claim without it and therefore cant ssessor to
review the claim.

Quote received back from our normal repairer $593 epair. If we shop around
that might improve but no more than 10-15%.

Current WDV $46K, looking like a write off. ¢

Gerry Stone @
Service Manager

Organisational Services | Corporate Servic
Fleet Services

M:
T:07 3820 1195 &

F: 07 3829 8325

I acknowledge the tradition 0 s of the

lands and seas where o ay™y respects
to Elders, past, present a e,

S
<
&
S

Contrary to Public Interest
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From: Michelle Richards

To: Michelle Richards
Subject: FW: Redland Council - Councilor Remuneration Question and Vehicle Insurance provisions
Date: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 12:18:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

RE Vehicle Accident Report - .msqg

Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2022 12:11 PM

From: Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qgld.gov.au> @@

To: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.qgld.gov.au> Q
Subject: FW: Redland Council - Councilor Remuneration Question and Vance

provisions

@
of

From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2022 11:54 AM

To: Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.gld.%ov.aég E?
Subject: FW: Redland Council - Councilor Remuneratlo% n and Vehicle Insurance
provisions &

Hi Amanda, @

FYI as briefly discussed please note the follow((ig

S

2. Email attached to Insuran @r —advising Council cannot dispose the vehicle to the
Mavyor under s236 LG R n e insurer will ordinarily seek to recover the vehicle
damage costs against espdnsible for driver if they are convicted of a drink driving

yor is obtaining support to complete the claim form over the

offence. | understan

next week.
Andrew S@

Private Confidential y Privileged
Andrew Ros%

General Lo

Redland Ci unil

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
Subject: FW: Media response - mayor matters
Date: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 11:40:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image001.png

image002.png

To: Councillors <Councillors@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Executive Leadershi
<ExecutiveleadershipTeam@redland.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Media <Media@redland.gld.gov.au>; Tony Beynon <Tony.Beynon@@d.qld.gov.aw;

Marita West <Marita.West@redland.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Media response - mayor matters

[~
@@
From: Tracey Walker <Tracey.Walker@redland.gld.gov.au> @
Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 4:24 PM @

Councillors and ELT

Q
Please find below a media response to Redland City B @Jiries that will be sent shortly.

Attribute to a Redland City Council spokespers@

It is business as usual at Redland City Councjiwith™QJore than 1100 dedicated employees
working to deliver our many services to t

nity.

The Mayor’s matter was dealt with in CO nd the Mayor will return to work this week.

The Mayor has previously advis @Vi|| pay for damages to the vehicle, which continues
to undergo assessment.

Council has no independent orityto discipline a Councillor or Mayor. They are not Council
r

employees but are elected e Local Government Act 20089.

The State Governmen e of Independent Assessor considers complaints against Councillors

and Mayors. &7

In accordanc h the Local Government Act 2009, Redland City Council maintains a publicly
available Coungi nduct Register where OIA determinations are recorded.

&

Tracey Walker
Group Manager
Communication, Engagement & Tourism

Paae 189 of 282
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

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 2:56 PM

From: Tracey Walker %

To: Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.gld. ov.au>@

Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.ald.gov.au>; AmaQsda
<Amanda.Daly@redland.qgld.gov.au> K
Cc: Michelle Smith <Michelle.Smith .gld.gay.
Office of Mayor <5095@redland.qld. ov.au>;A
Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.qld.gov 8U>; Tony
Beynon <Tony.Beynon@redland.qgld.gov.au>; ita West

<Marita.West@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RCB response for approval
Hi all

Q

Please find a response to RCB regardi j5 questions for

approval. @
Media responséﬁty Bulletin — vehicle

Attribute to a

It is busingss~as usual at Redland City Council, with more than 1100
dedicate{tyees working to deliver our many services to the

ity:

City Council spokesperson:

com
M

ayor’s matter was dealt with in court and the Mayor will return

his week.
@ayor has previously advised that she will pay for damages to the
|cIe, which continues to undergo assessment.

Council has no independent authority to discipline a Councillor or
Mayor. They are not Council employees but are elected under the
Local Government Act 2009.

ENDS
QUERY FROM REDLAND CITY BULLETIN

Paae 192 of 282



- Where is the Mayor’s Lexus situated and has it been assessed yet? If
so, what is the damage cost?

Irrelevant
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From: Michelle Richards

To: Michelle Richards
Subject: FW: Vehicle Incident Claim Form - Reimbursement
Date: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 11:36:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au> @c>>
Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 3:06 PM
To: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Vehicle Incident Claim Form - Reimbursement

Hi Andrew,
Please find attached a draft email to the Mayor detailing the curr S.

| have kept the email trail and focus on our standard process {{ia s through the insurance

Cc: Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qgld.gov.au> \@

claims and recovery process.

Q
| am conscious not to involve ourselves to much in th% dent process whilst the insurer is

still in the assessment stage.

Please let me know if you wish to discuss or cl '@W
Private & Confidential
---- Draft---- &

Hi Karen,
Thanks for your request throug pay Council for the vehicle damage resulting from
ne=2022.

your accident on the evening of

The circumstances of the cﬁ@ decided by the Cleveland Magistrate Court on Monday 1
August 2022. x

Council’'s Motor Vehic<.‘r is Zurich and they are in the process of reviewing the Courts

determination of t ccident, whilst assessing the vehicle damage and related costs.

We are not cu@n a position to comment on the insurance assessment process as this is
indepengen uncil. We have sent your request to the insurer to consider and to make

contact u t¥ discuss the recovery.

QO ) - ) .
W you informed as soon as we are notified by the insurer noting they may
{i[ca eek your completion of the incident claim form as previously sent to you on 27 June

e
Q3

Thanks again for your contact and we look forward to resolving this matter as soon as possible,
Andrew

Private and Confidential

Paae 194 of 282
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Andrew Ross

General Counsel

Procurement Risk and Legal Services
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892
M

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future \@

From: Andrew Ross
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 5:11 PM
To: Mayor Karen Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.gld.

Subject: RE: Vehicle Incident Claim Form

Hi Karen, < @
Sorry to bother you @

Our insurance team has requested if you could r%ﬁ vehicle claim form at your earliest

Andrew Ross

General Counsel

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892 @
M \

| acknowledge the tr%ustodians of the

lands and seas e | work™l pay my respects

convenience.
Thanks for your assistance, Andrew &

to Elders, past, d future

0SS
7 June 2022 9:47 AM
¢n Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.ald.gov.au>

ehicle Incident Claim Form

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

Subject: FW: Request for an Update on Mayors car
Date: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 9:50:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 2:08 PM

From: Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qgld.gov.au> @@

To: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Peter Cardiff <Peter.Cardiff@redland.qld.gov.au>; Tracey Walker \@
<Tracey.Walker@redland.gld.gov.au>; Marita West <Marita.West@re ov.au>;
Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request for an Update on Mayors car %

Hi Andrew Q

| can confirm RCC have received the payout amount frow@; er for the damage sustained

to the Mayor’s vehicle in the recent motor vehicle a&e ncil has received a net $53.6K,
and our out of pocket costs that we have paid sepa ly he excess, was 52K.

We have publicly stated the Mayor had advised @ention to pay for the damage to the
vehicle (see link to our media statement belo y repayment of this money is now a

matter for the insurer to pursue the Mayor private capacity, so any queries about the

repayment of those funds should not be di d Yo Council. Our Legal Services team have also
confirmed it is not customary forusto r er the excess amount paid to an insurer for damage

to Council assets.

Id.gov.a
We would not reco a media release. However, information for Councillors to use in
responding t gueries they receive, could include:

| can con thatSouncil’s insurance has paid the organisation for the cost of the damage to the
i1 an accident on 23 June in Cleveland. It is now a matter for the insurer to

ayor in what becomes a personal matter. As you would know, from the onset
dvised that she would pay for the costs of damage to the vehicle.

endd
N
If yo ree, | think you could forward the contents of my email to all Councillors in response to

Cr Boglary’s request, aligned with our acceptable requests process.

vehicle |

Irrelevant

Paae 197 of 282



Follow me on facebook for daily updates.

& Redtand ( Redlands

coast
Iacknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where I work I pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.
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Happy to discuss any of the above further or please let me know if need anything further from
me at this time.

Amanda Pafumi
General Manager
Organisational Services
Redland City Council

P+617 3383 3039
M +61

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cr Wendy Boglary <Wend\(Bogia redland.qgld.gov.au>
Date: 19 September 2022 at 3:56/¥ ¢
To: Andrew Chesterman <An eSterman@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Request for an L‘K Mayors car

Good afternoon :>

< \C D
i | am asking for an update on the car in involved.

The community have a right to know what procedure Council is taking :-
1. What is the amount of damage?
2. How is council going to recover costs?

Caénaaptto Public Interest
Paae 198 of 282



My request is for a media release to be issued updating the community on this
matter to at least relieve people of this one work related stress.

Warm regards, @
Councillor Wendy Boglary \@
Councillor Division 1 @
Wellington Point/Ormiston

Redland City Council

3829 8619
0408 543 583
image001.png

Q

©
&

S
S

S
<
&
S

Irrelevant
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From: Andrew Chesterman

To: Amanda Pafumi
Subject: FW: Accident costs
Date: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 3:58:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Hi Amanda
FYI @
Can | please have confirmation when the invoice has been paid. %
Regards

Andrew

From: Andrew Chesterman \@

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 3:57 PM

To: Mayor Karen Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Accident costs

Hi MM

| can confirm RCC have received the payout amount from the insurer fob the damage sustained
to your vehicle in your recent motor vehicle accident.

Council has received a net $53.6K, and our out of pocket co t we have paid separately for
e is S600.

A understand the insurer will seek
dent.

#ls in this regard and would request

repayment for their costs given the circumstances a
| understand they have written to you seeking furtherde
this information is supplied as soon as possible in*0 4@ o finalise the matter.
Regards

Andrew

Andrew Chesterman

Chief Executive Officer @&

Redland City Council
P +617 3829 8860

I acknowledge the traditionghkqustodiahs of the

lands and seas where @
to Elders, past, pr ,
' %
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From: Michelle Richards

To: Michelle Richards
Subject: FW: Request for Legal Advice - LPP [KINGCO-KINGDB.FID339464]
Date: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 9:48:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

2022092108 - DRAFT - LGA S170A access to information.PDF

&
ol
&
O

From: Tim Fynes-Clinton <tim.fynes-clintoy @) ndcomoanv com.au>

Amanda
Draft advice attached for% «w and feedback (if any) prior to finalisation.

Regards
Tim Fynes-Clinton tivePartner
King & Company Soli

GPO Box 758, B 4 QLD 4001
Level 7, 95 h Quy, r|sbane QLD 4000

:(07) 32 300 F: (07) 3236 1885
Tim.F linton k|n andcom any.com.au | www.kingandcompany.com.au

Pleaselsonstder the environment before printing this email.
o limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation.
%%. b nda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qgld.gov.au>

: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 9:15 AM
To: Tim Fynes-Clinton <tim.fynes-clinton@kingandcompany.com.au>
c: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.gld.gov.au>; Peter Cardiff
<Peter.Cardiff@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Request for Legal Advice - LPP
Tim —email 3 related to last email sent.

@

Irrelevant
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Our ref: TFC:AA26031

Your ref: Amanda Pafumi

Date:

KNG &
COMPANY

—SOLICITORS ——

Level 7, Quay Central
95 North Quay, Brishane.

GPO Box 758,
Brisbane, QId, 4001.

Phone:  (07) 3243 0000.

21 September 2022 Fax: (07) 3236 1885.

Chief Executive Officer
Redland City Council
E-mail: Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qld.gov.au

COUNCILLOR REQUEST TO ACCESS INFORMATION - LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2009,
SECTION 170A

Background

1.

On the evening of Thursday 23 June 2022, the Mayor was involved in a single vehicle motor vehicle
accident. The motor vehicle was owned by Council and provided to the Mayor for her use, in
accordance with Council’s Expenses Reimbursement and Provision of Facilities for Councillors
Policy.

2. Council’s insurer subsequently wrote off the vehicle and, as a consequence, made a cash payment to
Council of $53,600, which amount represents the insurable value of the vehicle, less the insurer’s
excess of $2,000. A fence was also damaged in the accident and the cost of repair of same was $600.

3. On or about 28 June 2022, the Mayor advised Council that she will reimburse it for Council’s
expenses in relation to the accident, if she is found to have been over the legal alcohol limit for
driving. On 1 August 2022, the Mayor appeared at the Magistrates Court at Cleveland, pleaded
guilty to drink driving at the time of the accident, was disqualified from driving for six months and
was ordered to do 80 hours of community service.

4. By email dated 19 September 2022, a councillor has requested information from the Chief Executive
Officer in relation to the costs Council has incurred in relation to the damage to the vehicle in
question. Specifically, the councillor has asked: -

(@)  “What is the amount of the damage?; and
(b)  “How is Council going to recover costs?”.

5. The councillor also requests that ““... a media release to be issued updating the community on this
matter...”.

6. Our advice is sought as to whether the CEO can provide to the councillor the information described
in paragraphs 4 and 5 above.

Advice

7. The Local Government Act 2009 (“LGA”), section 170A(2) and (3) states:

Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation
1249918 _1





KING & COMPANY

Chief Executive Officer 21 September 2022
Redland City Council Page 2
(2) A councillor may, subject to any limits prescribed under a regulation, ask the chief

8.

®3)

executive officer to provide information, that the local government has access to, relating
to the local government.

If the advice or information requested under subsection ... (2) relates to a document, the
requirement under subsection (9) to comply with the request includes a requirement to
provide a copy of the document.

In relation to the specific issue of access to information, the LGAQ’s Commentary says the following
about the operation of subsection (2):

The common law principle in relation to a councillor’s right to inspect records is that
councillors have full access to documents to the extent that such access is relevant to the
performance by them of their duties. Applying this principle, Shire Clerks in earlier times
occasionally felt obliged to refuse access (or at least to query the purpose of such access)
where it appeared that a councillor might have a personal or purely political motive for
seeking access to documents, or was merely curious about something of no direct concern to
the councillor.

1t is doubtful that any such limitation on a councillor’s right exists under subsection (2). Where
exceptions are intended, they are prescribed in subsection (4) ...

Accordingly, for a councillor to obtain access to information in question, the following 3 criteria
must be satisfied:

(@)
(b)
(©

Council has access to the information; and
the information relates to the Council; and

the information does not fall within any of the prescribed exceptions contained in LGA
section 170A(4).

Council access to information

10.

11.

12.

Council has access to information if it itself possesses that information as a Council record or can
access that information such as via external information sources.

As to what is a Council record, it is helpful to have regard to what is a record of Council for the
purposes of the Public Records Act 2002.

By the Public Records Act:

(@)

(b)

(©)

(section 6) a public record is, relevantly:
0] a record made for use by, or a purpose of, a public authority;

(i) a record received or kept by a public authority in the exercise of its statutory,
administrative or other public responsibilities or for a related purpose; and

(section 7) a public authority must make and keep full and accurate records of its activities;
and

(schedule 2 (Dictionary)), record means recorded information created or received by an entity
in the transaction of business or the conduct of affairs that provide evidence of the business or
affairs.

[Our italics.]
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13.  Neither the Public Records Act nor the Acts Interpretation Act define what is meant by the terms

14.

15.

‘activities’, ‘affairs’ or ‘business’. Accordingly, the terms will be given their ordinary meaning. In
this regard, the Concise Oxford Dictionary 10" Edition defines the terms, relevantly, as follows:-

(a) activity: an action taken in pursuit of an objective;

(b)  affair: a matter that is a particular person’s concern or responsibility. > (affairs) business and
financial dealings;

(c) business: a person’s regular occupation or trade. > work to be done or matters to be attended
to. » commercial activity.

The LGA does not endeavour to define a local government’s activities, business or affairs, but does,
in section 8, outline the responsibilities of alocal government, namely: alocal government is
responsible for the good rule and local government of its local government area.

Based on our instructions as contained in the ‘Background’ section of this advice and having regard
to the foregoing, we consider:

(a) the information being sought is a record of Council; and

(b)  Council has access to that submission.

Information relating to Council

16.

17.

The expression “relating to” and its grammatical variants have been judicially considered to be words
of very wide connotation.

In our view, there is no doubt that the information being sought is “relating to” the local government.

Not within a prescribed exception

18.

19.

LGA, section 170A(4) contains a limited list of information or documents that cannot be the subject
of a request for information (under subsections (2) and (3)), namely, information or a document: -

(a) thatis a record of the conduct tribunal; or
(b) that was a record of a former conduct review body; or

(c) ifdisclosure of the information or document to the councillor would be contrary to an order of
a court or tribunal; or

(d) that would be privileged from production in a legal proceeding on the ground of legal
professional privilege.

Having regard to the information being sought as described in paragraph 4 above, we do not consider
any of these prescribed exceptions are applicable to that information.

Status of current request

20.

21.

Accordingly, we are of the view that the councillor is entitled to access the information (including
information contained in a document) described in paragraph 4 above.

However, in relation to the request that ... a media release to be issued updating the community on
this matter...”, we do not consider that this a request for advice (as addressed in sub-section (1) of
section 170A of the LGA), nor do we consider it a request for information (sub-section (2) of section
170A of the LGA).
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Suggested response to councillor

22. Having regard to the foregoing, we suggest the following response to the councillor: -

| refer to your email of 19 September 2022.

In accordance with section 170A of the Local Government Act 2009 and Council’'s Acceptable
Requests Priority Guideline, | provide you with the following information: -

1. Inrelation to the amount of the damage: -

a. The motor vehicle in question has been written off by Council’s insurer.

b. Asaconsequence, Council’s insurer has paid to the Council the sum of $53,600, which
amount represents the insurable value of the vehicle, less the insurer’'s excess of
$2,000.

c. The cost of repair to the fence that the vehicle collided with was $600.

2. Inrelation to how Council is going to recover costs: -
a. These costs total $2,600.
b. I have written to the Mayor advising her that a Council invoice is in the process of being
raised for the amount of $2,600, for payment by her.

I do not consider your request for a media release to be issued to be either a request for advice or
a request for information pursuant to section 170A of the Local Government Act 2009. | will
accordingly be taking no further action in relation to same.

In accordance with page 4, paragraph 3 of Council’'s Acceptable Requests Priority Guideline, a
copy of this email has been forwarded to all councillors.

Regards
Andrew Chesterman
Chief Executive Officer

We trust the foregoing is of assistance to you.

Yours faithfully
KING & COMPANY

Contact: Tim Fynes-Clinton
Contact's e mail: Tim.Fynes-Clinton@kingandcompany.com.au
Partner responsible: Tim Fynes-Clinton
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From: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 3:58 PM

To: Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Accident costs

Hi Amanda

FYI

Can | please have confirmation when the invoice has been paid.

Regards @
Andrew
From: Andrew Chesterman @
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 3:57 PM

To: Mayor Karen Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.gld.gov.au> \@

Subject: Accident costs

Hi MM @

| can confirm RCC have received the payout amount from @ er for the
damage sustained to your vehicle in your recent motor vehicte&ccident.

Council has received a net $53.6K, and our out of pock sts that we have paid
separately for the vehicle excess, was $2K. I’'m advise@age to the fence is

S600.
A council invoice for the $2,600 will be raised fr, @ and | understand the

insurer will seek repayment for their costs giyefr the&xrcumstances of the accident.
| understand they have written to you seeki details in this regard and
would request this information is supplied(4s as possible in order to finalise

the matter.
Regards
Andrew &

Andrew Chesterman
Chief Executive Officer
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8860 é
I acknowledge the tra(mstodians of the

lands and seas whgfe~Qxork. | pay my respects
to Elders, pas§ 2 % H future.

+

DISCLANAR:
This em%ended for the named recipients only. Information in this email and
a a ents may be confidential, privileged or subject to copyright. Any
re@rQ ion, disclosure, distribution, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited,
o @ athorised by the author. Use of this email, or any reliance on the
-' n contained in it or its attachments, other than by the addressee, is
ictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies of the message and attachments. Neither

edland City Council nor the sender warrant that this email does not contain any
viruses or other unsolicited items.
Please consider the environment before you print this e-mail or any attachments.
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is
intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not
the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automaticall
archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business.
Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializi R
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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KNG &
COMPANY

—SOLICITORS ——

Level 7, Quay Central
95 North Quay, Brishane.

) . GPO .
Your ref: Amanda Pafumi Brisb%om.

) Phepe:; 43 0000.
Date: 21 September 2022 F%ﬂ s 0o
Chief Executive Officer @9
Redland City Council @

E-mail: Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qld.gov.au \
COUNCILLOR REQUEST TO ACCESS INFORMATION - LO A@ERNMENT ACT 2009,
SECTION 170A

Our ref: TFC:AA26031

Background
1. On the evening of Thursday 23 June 2022, the Mayor wa: Zed in a single vehicle motor vehicle
accident. The motor vehicle was owned by Counci rqvided to the Mayor for her use, in

@D

accordance with Council’s Expenses Reimburs%p

Policy. \
2. Council’s insurer subsequently wrote off the , as a consequence, made a cash payment to

S urable value of the vehicle, less the insurer’s
excess of $2,000. A fence was also damagéeNinthe-accident and the cost of repair of same was $600.

evis found to have been over the legal alcohol limit for
appeared at the Magistrates Court at Cleveland, pleaded
@ accident, was disqualified from driving for six months and

expenses in relation to the acciden
driving. On 1 August 2022, th
guilty to drink driving at theti

was ordered to do 80 hours o‘l

\- ity service.
4. By email dated 19 Se en@i, a councillor has requested information from the Chief Executive

Officer in relation to Council has incurred in relation to the damage to the vehicle in
question. Specifically, the tauncillor has asked: -

() “Whatisth ynt of the damage?; and
(b) “Howi going to recover costs?”.

5. The coun also requests that ““... a media release to be issued updating the community on this
matter.

QS%

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

In accordance with section 170A of the Local Government Act 2009 and Co eptable
Requests Priority Guideline, | provide you with the following information: -

1. Inrelation to the amount of the damage: -
a. The motor vehicle in question has been written off by Councils-n¢ @ .
b. Asaconsequence, Council’s insurer has paid to the Council of $53,600, which
amount represents the insurable value of the vehicle; surer’'s excess of

$2,000.
c. The cost of repair to the fence that the vehicle coIIide@a $600.

2. Inrelation to how Council is going to recover costs: -
a. These costs total $2,600.
b. I have written to the Mayor advising her that a CounciNpvoice is in the process of being
raised for the amount of $2,600, for paymen r.

a request for information pursuant to section 1704 Local Government Act 2009. | will

accordingly be taking no further action in relatio

I do not consider your request for a media release to to be either a request for advice or

In accordance with page 4, paragraph 3 of
copy of this email has been forwarded to all

Acceptable Requests Priority Guideline, a
i
Regards

Andrew Chesterman
Chief Executive Officer

We trust the foregoing is of assistance to y&
Yours faithfully @

KING & COMPANY

Contact: Tim Fynes-CIintor\

Contact's e mail: Tim.FypgsBlinton@kingandcompany.com.au

Partner responsible: Tig@dinton
< \C D

1249918 _1
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From: Michelle Richards

To: Michelle Richards

Subject: FW: Mayor Car Damages

Date: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 9:44:29 AM

Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 4:37 PM

To: Mayor Karen Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Amand
<Amanda.Pafumi@redland.gld.gov.au>; Lyn Uhlmann <Lyn.Uhlmann@r Ia@ov.aw;
Michelle Smith <Michelle.Smith@redland.gld.gov.au>; Kristen Banks K

<Kristen.Banks@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Mayor Car Damages

Fyi Mayor, pls see Ch 9 inquiry below for tomorrow.

Talk tomorrow. @

Thanks Tracey

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message: @

From: Tracey Walker <Tracey.Walker@redland.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Mayor Car Damages

Hi Tracey,

| hope you're gnjoying the public holiday today!
uest

| have a.r comment regarding damages to the mayor's car but it can wait
until th il reopens tomorrow.

W@i\/entod that the estimated damage to the car is around $48,000.

vH a few questions regarding this:

<

Can you confirm that figure and that the Lexus has been written off?
Can you confirm the mayor is still committed to paying the full amount?

Kind Regards,
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Meg

Journalist

T 61732149937 M 0428283415
A Sir Samuel Griffith Dr Mt Coot-tha, QLD, 4066
E meg.sydes@nine.com.au

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be
not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copyin
attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be cedy/adapted or
communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received in error please
advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copie & es not
guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e— attacl files. Internet
communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal reSpQrgibitityFalZ7the contents of this

message or attached files. \
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From: Michelle Richards
To: Michelle Richards
Subject: FW: Please read to ensure we are all on the same page: Motor Vehicle Claim - - Update
Date: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 9:42:31 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
EW Accident costs.msq
@2

X

From: Amanda Pafumi <Amanda.Pafumi@redland.gld.gov.au> @@
0s

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 3:05 PM
To: Andrew Chesterman <Andrew.Chesterman@redland.qgld.gov.au> N
Cc: Deborah Corbett-Hall <Deborah.Corbett—Ha|I@redland.qld.gov.au>@ s
<Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Please read to ensure we are all on the same page: icle Claim - 013410 -

Update
Hi Andrew C@
O\

Note this is new advice, and m e will only need to
raise the invoice for the May yment for the fence
repairs once the invoice is nd.

N

Deb and Andrew wi ogether to get this resolved but |
wondered if you wantedhto revise your note to the Mayor
(attached) to ad@'\ e now won’t be invoicing for the $2K?

Regards @
Ama@
A

From™\Ri

ouwer <Richard.Brouwer@redland.ald.gov.au>

esday, 28 September 2022 11:02 AM
TosBeborah Corbett-Hall <Deborah.Corbett-Hall@redland.gld.gov.au>; Amanda Pafumi
<Amanda.Pafumi@redland.gld.gov.au>; Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au>; Peter
Cardiff <Peter.Cardiff@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Please read to ensure we are all on the same page: Motor Vehicle Claim -
Update

Irrelevant
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FW: Accident costs

		From

		Andrew Chesterman

		To

		Amanda Pafumi

		Recipients

		Amanda.Pafumi@redland.qld.gov.au



Hi Amanda

FYI

Can I please have confirmation when the invoice has been paid.

Regards

Andrew

 

From: Andrew Chesterman 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 3:57 PM
To: Mayor Karen Williams &lt;Karen.Williams@redland.qld.gov.au&gt;
Subject: Accident costs

 

Hi MM

 

I can confirm RCC have received the payout amount from the insurer for the damage sustained to your vehicle in your recent motor vehicle accident. 

 

Council has received a net $53.6K, and our out of pocket costs that we have paid separately for the vehicle excess, was $2K.  I&#8217;m advised the damage to the fence is $600.

 

A council invoice for the $2,600 will be raised for payment and I understand the insurer will seek repayment for their costs given the circumstances of the accident.  

 

I understand they have written to you seeking further details in this regard and would request this information is supplied as soon as possible in order to finalise the matter.

 

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
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Thanks Deborah
| have just received confirmation from Zurich that the insurance excess ($2,000) forms part of
the claim and will be included in the recovery proceedings by initiated by Zurich (refer Insurance

Contracts Act 1984 Part VIII — Subrogation).

Once Zurich has made a full recovery of costs, the insurance excess will be reimburs @

Council.

Please let me know if you require any additional information. @@
Kind Regards @\
Richard Brouwer

Insurance Program and Claims Coordinator

Risk and Liability Services @

Redland City Council
P +617 3843 8006

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the @:

to Elders, past, present and future.

<Andrew.Ross@redland.qgld.go¥:
Richard Brouwer <Richard. .qld.
Subject: Please read to «v. are all on the same page: Motor Vehicle Claim -
- Update

Good Morning all @

Further to em@(\%rfﬁfonversations yesterday, | offered to close this out in Finance to save
others looki r
approver a inancial Delegation but someone else can create when the details are known

to all.
Qo
% Richard this morning and he has asked that we pause as we legally might not

raise an invoice to the Mayor due to actions the insurer may take (noting the email
belowo Tracy). This question might be best dealt with by Andrew, Peter and Richard before we
progress.

unt numbers etc. As mentioned below, | don’t create invoices as an

Richard — your question re third party invoices will be closed out by Kailesh and Lisa as discussed
over the phone- we have a clear document that outlines what is required for this and Lisa will

Irrelevant

Paae 210 of 282



support you with further details.

Amanda — | will try and catch you today in case you need to update the CEO but Richard has
asked that Finance doesn’t raise an invoice. Happy to be corrected if | have misunderstood.

I will speak to Amanda and it might be in our joint interest to have a quick catch up before
anyone raises an invoice for the fence repairs or costs associated with the vehicle so ea
stakeholder has the same information and understanding. We also need to be mindjf#Fg
separation of duties (recording, custody, authorisation). In this instance, we need %
request an invoice or invoices, someone else to create (recording — no financial gl NS in
line with RCC requirements) and someone separate to the creator to approv@ ation).

A

Deborah %@
Deborah Corbett-Hall

Chief Financial Officer

Redland City Council @

to

Kind regards, thanks all

P +617 3829 8688 <

M 0427 355 562 @

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future. &

From: Peter Cardiff

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 43 PM

To: Deborah Corbett-Hall < Xorbett-Hall@redland.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Motor Vehiﬁx - 013410 - Update

) O

1. Excess amount status $2,000 no GST
2. Account nu r to receipt to .. the payee doesn’t care but ICCC and Treasury need to know —
account details or the internal account numbers? If the latter then it

that the insurer payment went to.
| can assume but need confirmation for audit purposes — RCC?

iff
Ac General Counsel
Redland City Council
P:38298887
M 0448144040
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Irrelevant

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future

From: Deborah Corbett-Hall <Deborah.Corbett-Hall@redland.ald.gov.au> %
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 4:22 PM
To: Peter Cardiff <Peter.Cardiff@redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle Claim - 013410 - Update \@
Thanks Peter. @
Sorry to sound like a broken record, but | need the details from n%\ Saturday so | can

onforward to someone to create an invoice. As an ELT member and apsrover, | don’t create
invoices to reduce risk.

It is likely this will be selected for audit so we need tohayd equest to raise and invoice and

the details on a corporate record. \
Kind regards @&
Deborah @
Deborah Corbett-Hall &

QO

9

Chief Financial Officer

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8688 %
M 0427 355 562 @

| acknowledge the traditidians of the
lands and seas wher my respects

to Elders, past, present a ure.

From: Pete g%y
Sent: Tug 27 September 2022 4:13 PM

To:&e n@ Sorbett-Hall <Deborah.Corbett-Hall@redland.ald.gov.au>
j Jotor Vehicle Claim - 013410 - Update

See email below from insurer with a break down of the settlement which is less the excess.
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Peter Cardiff

Acting General Counsel
Redland City Council
P:38298887

M 0448144040

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future \@

From: Teo, Stephanie <Stephanie.Teo@jlta.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 8:42 AM
To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Alexander, Rhiannon <Rhiannon.Alexander@jlta.c
Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle Claim - 013410 - Updafpe\
Hi Tracy, %
Class Motor Vehicle Claim No

Loss Date 23 June 2022

Excess $2,000

Your Ref Williams
Description Damage to Mayor's vehicle fo A - K Williams

We confirm that we have received corr ce from the Claims Advisor Kim at Zurich regarding
progress of this claim.

The following updates have been ided:

e Zurich confirm that indemQity YQwthis claim, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, is

accepted; \
e Zurich confirm thatthey will'seek recovery from the Driver.

acement Vehicle option is available to Council;

ement can be arranged, as per the following breakdown:

435S
gJ/%F\&két Value: $61,255.00

GST: $5,568.63

o Less Excess: $2,000.00

otal Settlement = $53,686.36
Pleage review the information provided and let us know how Council wishes to proceed so we can

furth otify Zurich.

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
www_jltpublicsector.com

LGMS is managed by JLT Public Sector, a division of JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd, (ABN 69 009 098 864 AFS

Licence No: 226827) a business of Marsh McLennan. (7
e

N~
This email is intended for the named recipient only. The information it contains may be confidential or commerciallf e Mou
are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email, disclose its contents to a rdarty, or
take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately’zaag\del e
message from your computer. @
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Debbie Lawrence

From: Tracy Mitchell

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 1:26 PM
To: ‘Alexander, Rhiannon'

Cc: Richard Brouwer

Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle claim notification
Hi Rhiannon

Thanks for registering the notification with Zurich.

Once all information is received — signed claim form from driver, BAC and police reports, Council can
understanding that BAC reports are currently taking up to 6 weeks for processing.

Kind regards

P +617 3843 8070

Q) Redland "' Redlands : @

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future.

'

From: Alexander, 0 hiannon.Alexander@jlta.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 30 2445 PM

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tragy.Mitchell@redland.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Richard Brouwer <Richard.Brouwer@redland.qld.gov.au>

Tracy Mitchell @
Service Manager Risk and Liability Services

Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council @

@

<
o7

keXurther decision on claim process & recovery costs. It is our
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Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle claim notification
Importance: High

Hi Tracy,
Thanks so much for your emails below in respect of this incident. @
| confirm that | have provided notification to Zurich and am now just waiting to hear if they will be revising the renewal terms thafft %provided.

In respect of coverage, the wording states the following in respect of a person driving whilst under the influence of drugs .' ohpl:-

2. Exclusions applicable to All Sections
We will not be liability to pay any claim:

2.5 Unlawful acts (including unlicensed drivers)

<o @
2.5.2 any person driving the vehicle: @@

(a) had faculties impaired by any drug and/or intoxicating liquor;

(b) had a percentage of alcohol or drugs in their breath, saliva, blood or urine in e, ercentage permitted by the relevant legislative requirement where the
incident occurred;

(c) refused to provide or allow the taking of a sample of breath, saliva, blﬁ rinefor testing or analysis; or

(d) left the place where the event arose, before being legally allo ed@

Further, Exclusions 2.5.1 to 2.5.4 inclusive shall not apply to C 0ss or damage that you cause, liability you incur or damage to the vehicle if:

being used in that manner;
icle; or...

(ii) You did not authorise or allow such u@he
However, the Exclusion will apply to a c/a% fiver for loss or damage caused, and where we make any payment for a claim, you agree to allow us to use all

remedies available to recover all cost ociateskwith any loss or damage occasioned, or liability incurred, from the driver of your vehicle.

(i) You had no reason to suspect that your vehic

Based on the above, we believ§

theXoverage should respond where Council (as the insured) can demonstrate (i) and (ii) above. It should be noted however that
Zurich will look to recov?

a¥lamounts from the driver of the vehicle.

| trust that this assi e

Thanks.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require anything further.
Kind regards,

Rhiannon Alexander | Manager — LGM Assets
JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd | 27 Evelyn St, Newstead QLD Australia 4006
t: +61 7 3000 5552 | m: +61 417 700 918 | f: +61 7 3000 5550 | e: rhiannon.alexander@jlta.com.au | w: www.jltpublicsector.com

LGMS is managed by JLT Public Sector, a division of JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd, (ABN 69 009 098 864 AFS Licence No: 226827) a busines

From: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.gld.gov.au> @
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 8:22 AM % @

To: Alexander, Rhiannon <Rhiannon.Alexander@jlta.com.au> \

Cc: Richard Brouwer <Richard.Brouwer@redland.qld.gov.au> @9

Subject: FW: Motor Vehicle claim notification

CAUTION: This email originated outside the company. Do not click Ilnks orepen ta&%ents unless you are expecting them from the sender.
\) N
Hi Rhiannon
Further to email below, initial repair quote has come bac repairer at $59,361.

Kind regards

Replacement value on insurance schedule |&

Tracy Mitchell

Service Manager Ris §\> Q;v vices
Risk and Liability .>
Redland City Counc

P +617 3843 8070
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@) Redland "' Redlands

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. @
From: Tracy Mitchell @

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 3:29 PM

To: 'Rhiannon.Alexander@jlta.com.au' <Rhiannon.Alexander@jlta.com.au> @
Cc: Richard Brouwer <Richard.Brouwer@redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Motor Vehicle claim notification

Hello Rhiannon @

As discussed, can we please notify the Insurer of the following prior to 30 June 2022

Council vehicle (Asset No. 602541) involved in single vehicle crash Thursday 23 Ju mpleted claim form will be forwarded shortly.

From 2021/22 Schedule

2019
FO0141 602541 931ZQQ NX300 JTJYAR82505019997 8ARZ217744 2019 1/06/2020 58,086 5z

From 2022/23 Schedule @9

21-31
Cleveland Bloomfield
Council Street
2019 Admin CLEVELAND
LEXUS NX300 CAR 11 JTJYARBZ505019997 8ARZ217744 1/06/2020 63618.00 Building 4163 526349 6955357
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Kind regards

Tracy Mitchell
Service Manager Risk and Liability Services
Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council @
P +617 3843 8070 @%
'B' Redland i Redlands

U CITY COUNCIL coasl

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended for the named recipients only. Information in this email and any attachments may be conﬁ il
dissemination is strictly prohibited, unless authorised by the author. Use of this email, or any reliance on the 1nf agng
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message and

other unsolicited items.

This email is intended for the named recipient only. The information it contams m or commer0|ally sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email,
disclose its contents to any other party, or take any action in reliance on i thls email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the message from your computer.

or subject to copyright. Any reproduction, disclosure, distribution, or other
ned in it or its attachments, other than by the addressee, is strictly prohibited. If you have
etther Redland City Council nor the sender warrant that this email does not contain any viruses or

Please consider the environment before you print this e-mail or any attachments.
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Motor Vehicle claim notification

Tracy Mitchell
To ‘Rhiannon.Alexander@jlta.com.au’
Cc Richard Brouwer

@‘r’ou forwarded this message on 30/06/2022 8:22 AM.

2022 2023 Motor vehicle schedule - to send to insurer (A6594013) xlsx o Motor Vehicle Schedule 2021_2022 Sent to Insurer.xlsx o @
xlsx File xlsx File %

Hello Rhiannon
As discussed, can we please notify the Insurer of the following prior to 30 June 2022,
Council vehicle (Asset No. 602541) involved in single vehicle crash Thursday 23 June 2022, A completed claim form will be forwarded shortly. @

From 2021/22 Schedule
CLEVELAND - COUNCIL

2019 21-  Bloomfield ADMINISTRATION
FO0141 602541 931ZQQ NX300  CAR 11 ITIYARBZ505019997 8ARZ217744 2019 1/06/2020 58,086 52 555357 31  Street Cleveland 4163 BUILDING
From 2022/23 Schedule X
2019

FOD141 602541 931ZQQ LEXUS NX300 CAR 11 JTIYARBZ505019997 8ARZ217744 1/06/2020 526349 6955357

Kind regards &
Tracy Mitchell

Service Manager Risk and Liability Services

Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8070 @
'@ Redland {@ Redlands &

CITY COUNCIL coasl
| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where I work. | pay my respgcts

to Elders, past. present and future. X
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Debbie Lawrence

From: Andrew Ross

Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 8:03 PM

To: Tracy Mitchell @
Subject: Re: Vehicle Accident Report - %
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image001.png; image002.png; image001.png; image002.png @

Thanks ta @
Sent from my iPhone
On 5Jul 2022, at 6:02 pm, Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qld.gov.au> wrotéx @

Thanks Andrew. @&\

Please see email from Insurer noting same with highlight (in emall) r d below:

It should be noted however that Zurich will look to reco a@ | atviounts from the driver of the vehicle.

Kind regards

Tracy Mitchell

Service Manager Risk and Liability Servn
Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8070 &

| acknowledge th€af % todians of the
lands and s % ay my respects
en

to Elders, p ndfdture.
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From: Andrew Ross

Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 2:52 PM

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Vehicle Accident Report -

Hi Tracy, %@
As briefly discussed | note the following: @
&

1. Please find attached the incomplete Claim Form emailed to the Mayor on Mon 27 June to the Mayor Driver. | am informed the
Mayor is completing the claim form for return this week.

2. Please find attached the Fleet repair estimate at $59,361 as being higher than the WDV at $46, consequently potentially a write off.

ehicle; as the airbags did not deploy and officers
questioned whether it would be a complete write off. %

the mayor would drink drive as contrary to Council policies. Further that t e recovery of the loss.

| have downloaded the March 2021 Zurcih Product Disclosure Statement belo%s ingyhat Council may be covered as we had no reason to suspect

\rements of public tenders and auction under s236 of the LG Regs; and |
uMcil vehicle insurance.

| don’t believe Council can dispose the vehicle to the Mayor as per
believe the only standard course of action is to make a cIa|m un

Please let me know if you require further information o n.
Andrew @

5 March 2021 Zurich Motor Insurance: m Distfosure Statement
https://brokers.zurich.com.au/cont /aJ-documents/business-insurance/motor/motor-insurance-pds.pdf
- Page 19: Exclusions o
- 3.14 Unlawful i
- Clause 3.14.2 y
a/cohol&r dr,

er—\$§ B s1and?2

ing unlicensed drivers): if at the time of the loss or damage or when any liability was incurred:

on driving your vehicle: (a) had faculties impaired by any drug and/or intoxicating liquor; (b) had a percentage of
reath, saliva, blood or urine in excess of the percentage permitted by the relevant legislative requirement where the

(a) thals you had no reason to suspect that your vehicle was being used in that manner;
- (b) that you did not allow such use of your vehicle; or
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- (c) the driver’s licence had unintentionally lapsed, was fraudulently produced, or was cancelled unknown to you as a result of unpaid parking
fines, and the driver was the holder of a licence in the 12 months immediately prior to the lapsing of the licence, and allow us to use all
remedies available to recover all costs associated with any loss or damage occasioned, or liability incurred, by the driver of your vehicle.”

Local Government Regulation 2012
https://www.legislation.gld.gov.au/view/whole/html/inforce/current/s|-2012-0236
- Section 224 defines a non-current asset as (7) A valuable non-current asset is— (a)land; or (b) another non-current
value that is equal to or more than a limit set by the local government. (8) A limit set by the local government un
more than the following amount—(a)for plant or equipment—S55,000; (b) for another type of non-currert ass
- “Section 227: Valuable non-current asset contract—tenders or auction needed first
- (1) Alocal government cannot enter into a valuable non-current asset contract unless it first—(q 'nvi@

":} an apparent
n (7)(b) can not be

énders for the contract under

section 228; or (b) offers the non-current asset for sale by auction. (2)This section is subject tq " Jgxceptions under s236 to dispose by

trade-in or ministerial exception]”

1 Nov 2020: Does car insurance cover driving while intoxicated?
https://www.ratecity.com.au/car-insurance/fags/does-car-insurance-cover-driving-igtoxf@at

“Driving under the influence of drugs or alcohol is illegal, however, some & ver the liabilities.”

Andrew Ross @?
General Counsel
Redland City Council &

P +617 3829 8892
M

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the @ s

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future

From: Andrew Ross @

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022%&;\2

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tra theN®@pedland.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: VehicledAcc' t a&»

Hi Tracy, \

As discussed c|y you notify the insurer of the damaged vehicle claim; with the initial fleet assessment that it is potentially a write off with repairs
higher than it’s WDV of $46k.

Contrary to Public Interest
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| have not received a completed incident form that was sent to the Mayor as driver on Monday morning.

formation that is either unknown or unverified.

N

| am conscious there is media attention with some rep

Please let me know if you require further infor ,t Andrew

Private and Confidential @
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded mess

From: Gera Gerard.Stone@redland.qgld.gov.au>
e

D t11:50:21 am AEST
To? ndrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject; Accident Report

Irrelevant

Paae 224 of 282



HI Andrew
When do you think we will get a copy of the incident report to be sent to Zurich,

Obviously we cant submit claim without it and therefore cant get assessor to review the claim.

Quote received back from our normal repairer $59361 to repair. If we shop around that might improve but no mor }%& .
Current WDV $46K, looking like a write off. @@

Gerry Stone

Service Manager
Organisational Services | Corporate Services o @

Fleet Services

T: 07 3820 1195 @9

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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 2:52 PM

To: ‘Rhiannon.Alexander@jlta.com.au' @

Subject: Motor Vehicle claim %

Attachments: Excerpt Operating Manual 2.pdf; Vehicle incident data report.pdf; Repair quote and photos.pdf; 2@ laim Form from Fleet.pdf

Hi Rhiannon @

Please find attached supporting documentation for Motor Vehicle claim as previously discussed.

1. Repair quote incl photo’s
2. Vehicle Claim Form — completed by Council (Fleet) as owner of vehicle o @

- Cleveland Police atten

Cleveland magistrate

- The GPS data indica ident occurred at 7.54pm on Thurs 23 June 2022 at a speed of 56kph
Ig\\%

- Thereisn

Irrelevant
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As mentioned, can you please keep us informed of the claim progress prior to a decision by Insurer.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Kind regards

Tracy Mitchell

Irrelevant Information
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Service Manager Risk and Liability Services
Risk and Liability Services
Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8070

'B' Redland { Redlands
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

Cleveland Auto Accident
Repair Centre

123 Russell St

Cleveland QLD 4163

ABN: 94 334 641 665

B: 07 3286 1996

Email: admin@clevelandaccidentrepair.com.au

2
7

Owner Invoice to
REDLAND CITY COUNCIL Private @
Home Phone Mobile Phone Email Start date @\ End date
Estimate By Estimate Date
Scott 27/06/2022
LEXUS NX300 AGZ10R PEARL WHITE Automatic 931ZQQ
Body style Odometer Paint Code o @/IN
Wagon 25569km 083 JTJYARBZ505019997
Cylinders Manufactured Trim Code & Engine Number
May 2020 m
>
Notes
Private Price Guide $50,300 - $54,600
*Trade In Price Guide  $43,400 - $47,700 &
*Average Km 45,000 - 75,000
*Price When New  $61,700* @
Price Guide (EGC) %
N
Remove + Refit @ $28.00 per H @ i ARIgHIG
Raise & Support Vehicle - Front K 0.80
Jig Set Up Time 2.00
R/H/F Guard Liner @ 0.40
L/H/F Guard Liner & 0.40
R/H/F Guard Flare 0.50
L/H/F Guard Flare & 0.50
R/H/F Road Wheel 0.30
L/H/F Road Wheel 0.30
Front B/Bar Sigh08hj 0.30
Front B/Bar S % 0.40
Front B/Bar iring 0.80
Front Bar Drve Lg iring & Refocus LT 0.60
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

L/H Qtr Flare \@
Rear B/Bar L/H Release
Necessary Inner Trims @

L/H/F Door D & A %

L/H/F Door Mirror & Dis/Ass
L/H/R Door D & A

Fuel Filler Flap @
Repair @ $2 r
Measure Cha K rt

L/H/F Skirt

L/H/F Screen Pilla

L/H Qtr Panel

Fuel Filler Flap

R/H/F Guard

L/H/F Door Handle Outer

Report On Any Further Damage Once Dismantled

2 - 6 - Estimate 29737

0.80
0.80
0.10
1.50
0.10
1.50

1797.60

Amount

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
Blend Adjacent Panels
L/H/F Screen Pillar
Turret Cant Rail L/H
L/H/F Door In & Out
L/H/F Door Handle Outer
Seam Seal Tape Apply
L/H/R Door In & Out
Seam Seal Tape Apply
L/H Qtr Panel

Fuel Filler Flap

Mix and Match

Oven Allowance

Miscellaneous
Administration Fee
Pre Scan

Post Scan
Environment Levy
Rustproof

Seam Sealers Supply
Nuts; Bolts & Clips

New Parts
Description
L/H/F Door
L/H/R Door
L/H/F Door Mirror Ass
L/H/R Door Delta®
Triangle trii %r ss
R/H/F Road
L/H/F Road Wheel
Radiator
Air Cond. Core
Radiator Coolant
L/H/F Tyre (Approx)
R/H/F Tyre (Approx)

&
QS
R
@

New

3 -6 - Estimate 29737

12.00 336.00
Hours Amount

0.30

2.50

3.00

1.00

4.20

0.25
33.85 2877.25
Amount
240.00
120.00
120.00
8.00
15.00
35.00
25.00
563.00
Part Number Qty Amount
6700278030 1 985.40
6700478020 1 712.15
8794078122C0 1 4246.25
7576678010 1 69.58
4261A78090 1 2314.89
4261A78090 1 2314.89
1640036100 1 44319
8846078010 1 642.75
888980431 1 36.81
npn 1 380.00
npn 1 380.00
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COVER ASSY, ENGINE
Front B/Bar Absorber

Front B/Bar Absorber

Front B/Bar Absorber

Front B/Bar Reinforcement
ARM SUB-ASSY, FR

ARM SUB-ASSY, FR
PROTECTOR, RADIATOR
Clip

Front B/Bar Cover
BRACKET, FR BUMPER
EXTENSION, FR BUMPER
GARNISH, RADIATOR
GARNISH, RADIATOR
DUCT, AIR INTAKE, LH
DUCT, AIR INTAKE, RH
RETAINER, FR BUMPER
RETAINER, FR BUMPER
EXTENSION, FR BUMPER
EXTENSION, FR BUMPER
BRACKET, FR BUMPER
BRACKET, FR BUMPER
RETAINER, OUTSIDE 77276
PAD, FR BUMPER

PAD, FR BUMPER
GUARD, FR BUMPER
GUARD, FR BUMPER
TAPE, MOULDING, NO.1
SEAL, HOOD TO FR END
SEAL, HOOD TO FR END
GRILLE SUB-ASSY
COVER, FR BUMPER
COVER, FR BUMPER
MOULDING, RADIATOR
GARNISH, RADIATOR
SENSOR ASSY

GARNISH RADIATOR
HOOD SUB-ASSY

PLUG, PLATE

CLIP 92272

PROTECTOR, FR FENDER
R/H/F Guard Liner
L/H/F Guard Liner
SEAL, RADIATOR
SEAL, RADIATOR

PANEL, FR FENDER, f gi

S

&5

5141078010
5261878010
5261478040
5261478040
5202178020
5201178020
5201278030
5311933141
9046707215
5211978945
5211478180
5211278230
5314278090
53141780
5282278030
52821 78
52

5

52671 0
5 8010

New 478020
New @253378010
\ 539235220
5244778020

% 5244878020
5241178010

W 5241278020
ew 7589553010
New 5339578020
New 5339578020
New 5310178230
New 5212778050
New 5212878050
New 5312278030
New 5314153031
New 8821033120
New 5314378010
New 5330178030
New 9033316003
New 9046709050
New 5381278010
New 5338878011
New 5338978011
New 5338478010
New 5382778010
New 5382878010
New 5387578020
New 5387678020
New 5315978010
New 5315578010

4 - 6 - Estimate 29737

&

g

&

E@ N — el - - =
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233.06
182.02
82.92
82.92
370.50
194.78
194.78
50.42
44 .40
788.42
150.19
265.26
354.87
354.87
115.74
1156.74
117.15
117.15
47.84
47.84
186.05
170.90
3.16
235.64
235.46
469.86
289.39
35.86
75.13
75.13
2935.43
40.68
40.68
570.46
1009.37
966.23
48.01
776.82
3.70
18.13
575.85
121.98
121.98
35.94
115.07
115.07
251.30
251.30
49.67
58.91
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SEAL, RADIATOR New 5316678010 1 57.66
GUIDE, RADIATOR New 53156378010 1 109.58
GUIDE, RADIATOR New 5315478010 1 107.50
SHIELD, FR FENDER New 5389578011 1 88.36
SHIELD, FR FENDER New 5389678011 1 88.36
GROMMET 9772 New 9018906065 4 8.88
GROMMET, SCREW 9772 New 9018906114 2 6.48
LOCK ASSY, HOOD New 5351078041 1 158.51
HOOK ASSY, HOOD New 5355078010 149.52
STRIKER ASSY, ENGINE New 6448078010 @ 34.78
COVER HOOD HINGE New 5344578010 % 22.80
COVER HOOD HINGE New 5344678010 1 22.80
CABLE ASSY HOOD New 5363078011 @ 1 63.90
CLAMP 92722 New 9046906005 @ 2 6.84
SUPPORT ASSY, HOOD, New 534400W2 1 274.91
BRACKET HOOD STAY New 533367@ 1 15.89
BRACKET HOOD STAY New 53 1 15.89
HINGE ASSY, HOOD, RH New 5% 1 73.72
HINGE ASSY, HOOD, LH New 53420 0 1 73.72
ARM FR BUMPER UPR New 5 78010 1 65.57
ARM FR BUMPER UPR New 3978010 1 52.25
SUPPORT SUB-ASSY Ngy @320278010 1 68.96
SUPPORT SUB-ASSY \ 5320378010 1 65.68
PLATE, RADIATOR SIDE % 1669136150 1 126.61
PLATE, RADIATOR SIDE % 1669536150 1 126.61
PLATE, RADIATOR LWR 1668336080 1 178.76
CLIP 9772 w 9046707117 1 2.59
COVER, RADIATOR ew 5328978011 1 272.83
CLIP 9272 & New 9046710216 10 29.60
CUSHION 9272 @ New 9054115111 2 11.10
UNIT, HEADLAMP New 8114578230 1 4349.32
UNIT, HEADLAMP New 8118578230 1 4349.32
LAMP ASSY, FOG, RH @ New 8121078020 1 760.67
LAMP ASSY, FOG, LH \ New 8122078020 1 760.67
LAMP ASSY, New 8161078090 1 2542.28
LAMP ASSY @ New 8162078090 1 2542.28
LABEL, COOLING FAN % New 1679336030 1 1.99
LABEL, COOLER 8271 New 8872342070 1 3.41
LABEL, COOLANT % New 1128536040 1 10.47
LABEL, CLEARANCE New 8935647020 1 7.82
SENSOR, ULTRASON New 8934133220C4 - 832.00
SENSOR ASSYQ % New 8919078020 2 454.86
JAR, HEADLAMR \ New 8535578011 1 164.33
CAP WASH New 8531678021 1 11.40
MOTOR & PUMF SY New 8533078010 1 199.84
SWITCH, LEVEL 8271 New 8539730400 1 97.07
NOZZLE, FR WASHER 853C New 8538112400 1 24.43
ACTUATOR SUB-ASSY, New 8520778040 1 115.74
ACTUATOR SUB-ASSY, New 8520878040 1 115.74
JOINT New 9007517009 2 35.02

5 - 6 - Estimate 29737
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MOTOR & PUMP ASSY, New 8528033030 1 159.77
Fan New 1636136210 1 118.06
Fan New 1636136200 1 94.04
SHROUD, FAN New 1671136210 1 164.98
SHROUD, FAN, NO.2 New 1671236050 1 54.91
RESERVE TANK ASSY, 164J New 1647028113 1 353.21
INSULATOR, EXHAUST New 1716736041 1 144.05
Air Intake Tube New 1786036010 1 252.68
Further Parts As Required Once Dismantled New Report On
Total New Parts 47420.96

Sublet % Amount
Air Cond. Degas & Regas @ 175.00
Fit & Balance Tyres x 2 45.00
Wheel Alignment - Front & Rear @ 85.00
Front Screen R+R \ 120.00
L/H Qtr Panel Glass R+R @ 120.00
Adas Recalibration 425.00
Suspension & Mechanical Damage Once Car Is Mobile Report On
Tot let 970.00

Total Labag 5010.85

Tot I P r 48953.96

Sub 'fo\{\ 53964.81

a dlng GST 53964.81

mount 5396.48

Jotal $ 59361.29

Estimate is based on visual inspection only. The above esti
Parts prices may change and are subject to supplier in % d
- D

Method of Payment : Cash, Bank Cheque, Eftpos
Lilcorp Pty Ltd BSB 034070 Account 350298

<

N
S
<
S
S

6 - 6 - Estimate 29737

is valid at time of printing and for the duration of current industry rates.
vailability. Further damage may be evident once dismantled.
asterCard incur a .75% surcharge + gst) or direct deposit
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| Vehicle/Mobile Plant Investigation & Claim Form @l‘.ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂ

Important Information

« By completing this form you are consenting to the provision and use of the information outlined in the privacy statement.
e« Ensure you provide us with all the details about your accident. If necessary, attach a separate sheet of paper if there is

insufficient room on this form.
« Do not withhold any information about the accident. Failure to complete this form in full and provide full disclosure may result

in the non-acceptance of the claim.
e If you have any queries about the questions on this claim form, please contact: Risk & Liability Servic 8782) or Fleet

Services (3829 8822 or 3829 8529).
e This form is for insurance and accident statistical purposes. It does not replace the need to lodge pJdce Health & Safety
Incident Report via “The Vault”. m

A
T
Council Vehicle Custodian (Designated Driver) Details (if unknown%{&%&ct Fleet Services)
First name: _\\/ aven Last name: W @mw\ §
Employee No: Dept/group/unit: ﬂ@

Contact No: _(W): (H): Wcﬂ)ie:
(AN

yaN
Council Driver/Operator Details ’\\\VQ
lzr Employee [] Contractor [] Other (specify): O, (@
Dept/group/unit: Om cC 01[ M Cty oy C@(@;ﬂe/job No:
Employee No: ___ Date o% [ Male IE/Female
First name: Waien La L \iam [
Address: O

~
Contact No: (W): @ Mobile:
Licence No: f@} e: Class:
Licence type: [J Open [] Provision ers []International  Years licensed in Australia:

Licence conditions: R

High Risk License No (if applicable)&\\\a Type
Have you participated in a Council apm driver training course or relevant CTO in the past 2 years? [] Yes B/No

If yes, which one? mt\e —1 Y\C\M\\On // éijO
N

AN\
Council Vehicle/Mobil%@;‘lﬁetails (if unknown please contact Fleet Services)

Asset No: Fm L) Registration No: 931 Z & QK colour U;_)\\\\Fe
ﬁO\q Lexus NX300 F Spovt
Je plant type: (e.g. sedan, truck, backhoe) PP Zf ﬂO()V (,L/a qon

. J

Year, make and m

What was the vehj

Carrying capé%’

TRUCKS ONLY): [] Loaded [] Unloaded

Have yo leet induction for this vehicle (or similar)? M/Yes [J No
If yes, what w. e vehicle type? LEXUS f\} X 3 Q0

Vehicle use at time of accident: [ ] Business [] Private

Redland City Council, PO Box 21, Cleveland Qid 4163 | Telephone: (07) 3829 8999 | ABN: 86 058 929 428 (Council ITC: 100%) Page 1
Created November 2010 | Updated August 2017
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Vehicle/Mobile Plant Investigation & Claim Form @?ﬁ‘!ﬁ?ﬂt

Details of Accident

Day of accident SMT
Date of accident: 2 3\ b \. 22_ Time: 7 ) Sé am@ (Please circle): W @ F S

!

Location of accident: Juncbrion of Qucen S+ U.)v,\\m;j\-aﬂ SkPostCode: 13| b3
%)

Notable landmarks (e.g. Just before exit 30 northbound on M1):
A

=
o 2 . Please cqt Safety & Wellbeing
2
Were any persons injured in the accident? OYes [JNo Unit fw Shruelions

Estimated vehicle speed prior to % _
collision: Council vehicle: km/hr @ X km/hr

For vehicles with carryj /was the load [ Yes

Speed zone accident

occurred in: km/hr  secure? [J No
Was the vehicle parked andNanattended at the time of  [] Yes
Is the vehicle driveable?  [] Yes ['No the accident? [WNo
~NN\ Y
Description of accident: o (C\\
RN\

AN

N

ot

~Or

What did our driver or any other employee do or f@%t contributed to this accident?

N

Please indicate area(s) of damage to C \(\ehitle and complete a diagram showing positions of all vehicles.

N
= SN 750 O
N0 > [t
3 | /N o B
O 1
(Q =~
N E B
XE
\\V e I
2, DN r
m—— | &7 Curved street
A &
\(C: Your vehicle -
~N Othervehicle <]
(Direction of traffic shown by arrow)
B g@é@%}éu @

Redland City Council, PO Box 21, Cleveland Qld 4163 | Telephone: (07) 3829 8999 | ABN: 86 058 929 428 (Council ITC: 100%) Page 2
Created November 2010 | Updated August 2017
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vehicle/Mobile Plant Investigation & Claim Form @[?gqggﬂ

Witnesses/Passenger Details

Were there any witnesses to the accident? L Yes (Please provide (I No [f more than one witness or
details in (1) below) passenger, please provide
; det, n separate piece of
. a7 [] Yes (Please provide
Were you carrying any passengers” details in (2) below) [JNo pa staple to report.

(1) Witness name: %

=
Witness address: Posi@

Contact No: (W): (H): @m:

(2) Passenger name:

U
Passenger address: o~ @st code:

Contact No: (W): (H): < Mobile:
\\\)
Police Details /f\\>
Did police attend the accident? Was the accident reported to k Did the ambulance attend?
[J Yes [ No [Jyes [JNo o @ [J Yes []No
Name of police station /officer: Q/(\ Police report No:
Was the vehicle driven with Council consent? [J Yes [JNo
Was the driver or the person in charge under the influence of alcb @ d/or drugs at the time of the accident? [ Yes [JNo
Was a breathalyser test or blood sample taken? If yes, w, the reading: [ Yes [JNo
Did the driver of person in charge of the vehicle @{) efuse to undergo a breathalyser test? [(J Yes (O No
Driving History of Driver or Ope};atN
Has the driver or operator of the vehicle Mg licence suspended, cancelled or been convicted
of a traffic offence in the last five years? : [J Yes [INo
Has the driver or operator of the v 'cﬁ@surance declined or cancelled, renewal refused or
special conditions imposed? (] Yes [INo
Has the driver or operator in ’,.m- Qf the vehicle had any accidents or lodged a claim in connection
with a motor vehicle in the lagt\ Q ars? [J Yes [INo
Does the driver or operato%&hicle have a medical condition endorsement on their driver’s
licence? [JYes [1No
Did driver's physical c%hearing, eye defects, sickness, lack of sleep,) cause or contribute in any [ Yes [INo
way to the acciden{’
Did vehicle’s congi{] cheduling, routing, maintenance, etc contribute in any way to the accident [J Yes [JNo
occurrencegr t N ting damage or injury?
> ~
If yes to mw please give details below:
%&V
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

[[] Other (please provide details, e.g. motorway):

(] Traffic lights [] Police control [] Give way sign [] Stop sign [[] Roundabout

[J Wet Obry [ Sealed

[] Smooth surface

Road conditions:

[J Unsealed
[J Rough surface

] Flat [C] Downhill

[] Road works

] Uphill

Visibility: (] Good (] Poor

O
Y

| Descriptions Below Assist To Determine The Cause Of The Accident - Check All-ThdY Apply ]

Unsafe Acts of Our Driver

Failure to observe clearances

Failure to signal intentions

Failure to yield right of way

Speed too fast for conditions
Following too close for conditions
Improper backing

Improper parking

Improper passing

Improper turning

Operating equipment without authority
Unsafe acts of others

Driving while under the influence of alcohol

O

<
[

AN

Unsafe Contributing Ka of Our Driver
Personalg p@t -- Alcohol/Drug Abuse
Distractio&m‘

Person ent - Emotional/Mental
state a@

Eq/ >n odified

alimpairment - Fatigue
Inadequate maintenance

or hazard inside vehicle
nowledge/skill/training

I
LY

ki
onal Impairment - Physical capabilities
ocedure improvised or not followed
nsafe act of others

[]
L]
[]
[]
L]
[l
[]
L]
L]
L]
[]
drugs Other
[] Insufficient visibility None
[0 Operating beyond vehicle capacity - overweigh@?
(] Operating defective equipment
[J Operating for excess hours of service - faf
[l Operating without proper equipment
[] Operating without proper license - driv,
[] Reckless driving
[0 Other Q
[] None @/Z
Unsafe Conditions of Vehicle/Roa "% Base Causes/ Contributory Factors
[[] Carbon Monoxide hazard [J Inadequate correction of known vehicle
[] Defective brakes hazards
[] Defective personal protecti\ [] Inadequate design/mechanism
[] Defective turn signals [] Inadequate enforcement of company rules
[] Defective tires [] Inadequate hazard identification system
[] Inoperative lights [] Inadequate vehicle inspection program
[] Road conditions % [] Inadequate maintenance
[l Road illuminatj [l Inadequate personal protection
[] Vehicle Ioaded%erly [] Inadequate pre-job planning
[C] Excessivedo [] Inadequate purchasing standards
[0  Unauthori r itegal cargo [] Inadequate company rules
[] Other [ ] Inadequate employee selection or hiring
[ None [] Inadequate training or orientation
\ [l Inadequate or failure to warn driver of
hazards
[] Other
[C] None

Redland City Council, PO Box 21, Cleveland QId 4163 | Telephone: (07) 3829 8999 | ABN: 86 058 929 428 (Council ITC: 100%)

Created November 2010 | Updated August 2017
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Vchicle/Mobile Plant Investigation & Claim Form ﬁgﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂ

Part IV - Corrective Action Taken |
What is being done to prevent a re-occurrence? (Be specific. List definite steps taken. Avoid vague or
meaningless answers such as “Told driver to be more careful,” etc.)

Particulars of any Other Party and Property Damage S

Year, make and model: Vehi

Registration No: Colour: @ﬂ

I/
Driver's name: Dri@ o:
Address: Post code:

Contact No: (W): (H): ,(-(\\ Mobile:
Owners name: /[\\\

Address: QAU Post code:
Contact No: (W): (H): S@ Mobile:

—
Insurance company: laim No:
Damage to vehicle/property (please attach photos whergp ):
Did the third party make a comment (e.g. oh sorry,é@y fault): (] Yes [] No

If yes, please provide further information: @/)
/

S —
Privac Z’\
y 7~
Redland City Council is collecting your personal %&wture. contact, vehicle, accident and third party details in order to process the damage report. The
S .

information will only be accessed by employees a lors of Redland City Council for Council business-related activities only. Some of the information may be
passed onto external insurance companies, assessor. airefs and lawyers for claims purposes including any claim(s) from or against any other party involved. Some
information may be provided to external agencies for benc rking and statistical purposes; however, the information provided will not include anything that will enable any

such external agency to identify you. The infmm not be given to any other person or agency unless you have given us permission or we are required to do so by
law. (\

N/
Declaration and Signa%\s/)

| hereby declare that the infomf?h/ this report is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that no relevant information has been

withheld. | also declare that a ideni\Report has been lodged, either in writing or via “The Vault”.

p—g
Signature (driver/ to eporting officer): Vault case No:
Name (pleas%' \\} ) Date:

Preventa Nrcy [JYes[]No

Signature (manager/Supervisor):

Name (please print): Date:

Redland City Council, PO Box 21, Cleveland Qld 4163 | Telephone: (07) 3829 8999 | ABN: 86 058 929 428 (Council ITC: 100%) Page §
Created November 2010 | Updated August 2017
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Contrary to Public Interest

Paae 241 of 282



Paae 242 of 282



[A  PALOD WSSk 1 1
i ASS APR 20 554

CAR NANE
NV

misms UOSTE

Page 243 of 282



APPROVAL NO. 46553 CATEGORY MA

TOYOTA MOTOR CORFIRATION
AUSTRALIA LimITED
~ LEXUS NX 13 SER
] ] . SEATS §
MAX. TOWING CAPACHYY

WAGSSAIN,
05/20 vin JTJYARBZ505019997

THIS VERICLE WAS M RED TO CONPLY
WITE, THE MUTOR VE DARDS ACT 1989
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owing reasons:



Debbie Lawrence

From: Alexander, Rhiannon <Rhiannon.Alexander@jlta.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2022 12:58 PM
To: Tracy Mitchell @
Subject: Motor Vehicle - Claim No. 013410 - Acknowledgment : %
Dear Tracy, @
Class Motor Vehicle Claim No @
Loss Date 23 June 2022
Excess $2,000
Your Ref Williams (\
Description = Damage to Mayor's vehicle following SVA - K Williams
AN

Thank you for providing us with details of this claim which has been submitted to your insur, \\->
Please note our claim number on your records and we ask that you quote this when fo y further documentation or making any enquiries regarding this claim.

Please be assured, that we will do all we can to assist with your claim and wo h 0 answer any further queries you may have.

Kind regards, &

Rhiannon Alexander | Manager — LGM Assets @

JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd | 27 Evelyn St, Newstead QLD stm

t: +61 7 3000 5552 | m: +61 417 700 918 | f: +61 7 3000 5550 Nex.r now>alexander@jlta.com.au | w: www.jltpublicsector.com

LGMS is managed by JLT Public Sector, a division of @( Solwkions Pty Ltd, (ABN 69 009 098 864 AFS Licence No: 226827) a business of Marsh McLennan.

S

Subject: Motor Vehicle claim

Irrelevant
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CAUTION: This email originated outside the company. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them from the sender.

Hi Rhiannon
Please find attached supporting documentation for Motor Vehicle claim as previously discussed. %@

1. Repair quote incl photo’s @@

2. Vehicle Claim Form — completed by Council (Fleet) as owner of vehicle

In addition to the above, Council advises: @

- Cleveland Police attended the incident and th nvestigation number is QP2201080926 (Court Charges of High Range Drink Driving is first returnable to

Cleveland magistrate court on 1 Aug 2022).
- The GPS data indicates the incident occu t 7.5¢pm on Thurs 23 June 2022 at a speed of 56kph

- There is no vehicle camera detail @

As mentioned, can you 9 a informed of the claim progress prior to a decision by Insurer.

n, please do not hesitate to let me know.

If you require any fu

Irrelevant
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Kind regards

Tracy Mitchell <
Service Manager Ri

Risk and Liability

Redland City Counci

P +617 3843 8070

Irrelevant Information
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Q) Redland | ‘Y Redlands

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. @
C

This email is intended for the named recipients only. Information in this email and any attachments may be confidential, privileged or subject to copyright. An; fuctign, disclosure, distribution, or other
dissemination is strictly prohibited, unless authorised by the author. Use of this email, or any reliance on the information contained in it or its attachment; by the addressee, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message and attachments. Neither Redland City C 0 epgeMvarrant that this email does not contain any viruses or
other unsolicited items.

Please consider the environment before you print this e-mail or any attachments. (\
N N\

This email is intended for the named recipient only. The information it contains may be confidential or commercially sensitjye. | &@}ﬂe\ﬁwtended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email,
g’bga e ri

DISCLAIMER:

disclose its contents to any other party, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please immediately and delete the message from your computer.

&
<&
@@
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Debbie Lawrence

From: Tracy Mitchell

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 10:26 AM

To: ‘Alexander, Rhiannon' @
Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle Claim - - Update %

Attachments: Repair quote and photos.pdf @

Thanks very much for the update Rhiannon. I've re-attached the Cleveland Auto quote and photos as this may assis

Kind regards

Tracy Mitchell

Service Manager Risk and Liability Services o

Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council &

P +617 3843 8070 @
E Redland Redlands

U CITY QDENCIL ‘ L E—‘?fp ] lc{[

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the @

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. @

From: Alexander, Rhiannon <Rhianno .AIex%@com.aw

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 9:3

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitc I Id.gov.au>

Subject: Motor Vehicle <C)Iaim = pdate

Dear Tracy, \

Class Moto sle Claim No

Loss Date 23 Junex2022

Excess $2,000

1

Irrelevant
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Your Ref Williams
Description = Damage to Mayor's vehicle following SVA - K Williams

We confirm that we have received an acknowledgment from Zurich on the lodgment of this claim.

Zurich’s initial acknowledgement advised that the vehicle will be assessed on a “without prejudice” basis whilst indemnity was under review. also requested a
version of events in relation to the incident.

Following my discussion with the claims handler yesterday, it appears that Zurich will likely be granting indemnity to Council for the did confirm however that
they would seek recovery from Ms Williams.

They are presently awaiting upload of the quote and photographs to their assessing platform from Cleveland Auto.
In respect of their request for a version of events, they have agreed to obtain a copy of the police report in orde avie ‘--" incident event and will advise if they require

anything further following this.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or wish to discuss, otherwise | wi @g to keep you informed of developments.
o
Kind regards,

Rhiannon Alexander | Manager — LGM Assets
JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd | 27 Evelyn St, Newstead QLD Australia 4006 @(%
t: +61 7 3000 5552 | m: +61 417 700 918 | f: +61 7 3000 5550 | e: rhiannon.alexander 'ﬁaﬁ; a0 | w: www.jltpublicsector.com

>
LGMS is managed by JLT Public Sector, a division of JLT Risk Solutions Pty‘ &&309 098 864 AFS Licence No: 226827) a business of Marsh McLennan.

This email is intended for the named recipient only. The information it cont: be fidential or commercially sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email,
disclose its contents to any other party, or take any action in reliance on it. If h received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the message from your computer.

A
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Debbie Lawrence

From: Tracy Mitchell
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 12:46 PM

To: '‘Alexander, Rhiannon' @
Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle Claim - 013410 - Update %
Hi Rhiannon @

Thanks for the email. It’s best to contact our Fleet area directly. The contact there is Rebekah Hennessy — 38 e Will be able to assist.

The vehicle is located at the South Street Depot (cnr Wellington St). Rebekah can provide location and@je ils to the assessor.

Kind regards o @
Tracy Mitchell &\

Service Manager Risk and Liability Services

Risk and Liability Services @
Redland City Council
P +617 3843 8070 &
E Redland Redlands
U CITY (.DENC:L ‘ L. ;E"?f. a :c{[ @

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. @

From: Alexander, Rhiannon <RflignrRonMexander@jlta.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 AugUst 1AM
To: Tracy Mitchell edland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Motoi) S - Update

Thanks Tracy.

Irrelevant
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These were provided with the claim lodgement to Zurich however they require the repairer to upload them to their assessing platform. Hopefully this has now been
done.

| have received contact from McNamara Grieg & ASTA Group who have been appointed by Zurich to physically assess the vehicle. Are you able to please advise where

it is located? @
oRtact details.

Are you happy for them to contact you directly in order to arrange access and assessment of the vehicle? If so | can provide them

Thanks.

Kind regards, @

Rhiannon Alexander | Manager — LGM Assets

JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd | 27 Evelyn St, Newstead QLD Australia 4006
t: +61 7 3000 5552 | m: +61 417 700 918 | f: +61 7 3000 5550 | e: rhiannon.alexander@jlta.com.au | w: www. iltpub g\( om
o
LGMS is managed by JLT Public Sector, a division of JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd, (ABN 69 009 098 8 4 0: 226827) a business of Marsh McLennan.
From: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Alexander, Rhiannon <Rhiannon.Alexander@jlta.com.au>
Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle Claim - 013410 - Update

CAUTION: This email originated outside the company. Do D\Ot cli o n attachments unless you are expecting them from the sender.

attachey the Cleveland Auto quote and photos as this may assist.

Thanks very much for the update Rhiannon. I've re

Kind regards

Tracy Mitchell
Service Manager Risk and Liahi
Risk and Liability Service®
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

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 9:33 AM
To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Motor Vehicle Claim - Update

Dear Tracy, @
Class Motor Vehicle Claim No % @

Loss Date 23 June 2022 \

Excess $2,000

Your Ref Williams @9

Description = Damage to Mayor's vehicle following SVA - K Williams /-f\
2\,

version of events in relation to the incident.

Following my discussion with the claims handler yesterday, iNappears that Zurich will likely be granting indemnity to Council for the loss. They did confirm however that
they would seek recovery from Ms Williams.

They are presently awaiting upload of the qutographs to their assessing platform from Cleveland Auto.

In respect of their request for a versio event ey have agreed to obtain a copy of the police report in order to review the incident event and will advise if they require
anything further following this.

Please do not hesitate tepco hotild you have any questions or wish to discuss, otherwise | will continue to keep you informed of developments.

Kind regards, \

Contrary to Public Interest

Paae 264 of 282



Rhiannon Alexander | Manager — LGM Assets
JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd | 27 Evelyn St, Newstead QLD Australia 4006
t: +61 7 3000 5552 | m: +61 417 700 918 | f: +61 7 3000 5550 | e: rhiannon.alexander@jlta.com.au | w: www.jltpublicsector.com

LGMS is managed by JLT Public Sector, a division of JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd, (ABN 69 009 098 864 AFS Licence No: 226827) a business of Marsh McL

This email is intended for the named recipient only. The information it contains may be confidential or commercially sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient you mys
disclose its contents to any other party, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and de thy
DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended for the named recipients only. Information in this email and any attachments may be confidential, privileged or subject to copyri ilction, disclosure, distribution, or other
dissemination is strictly prohibited, unless authorised by the author. Use of this email, or any reliance on the information contained in it or its agtachm ekthan by the addressee, is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message and attachments. Neither Redla not/the sender warrant that this email does not contain any
viruses or other unsolicited items.

.‘éy :gr distribute any part of this email,

your computer.

Please consider the environment before you print this e-mail or any attachments.

N

This email is intended for the named recipient only. The information it contains may be confidential or commercially sen&% he intended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email,

disclose its contents to any other party, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, pleas sender immediately and delete the message from your computer.
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On 5 Aug 2022, at 3:00 pm, Sherry Clarke <Sherry.Clarke@redland.qgld.gov.au> wrote: %@
Hi Andrew @

Pls see below: Regards Sherry @

2. Who is paying for the repair or replacement of the luxury Lexus car that Karen Willia asyriving when she crashed?

<O

Sherry Clarke

Group Manager @
City Operations
Redland City Council &

P +617 3829 8356

<,
| acknowledg

< ¥ Redlands
L ¢ ©C 0 a 51
e ional custodians of the
lands and seas

to Elders, past, present and future.

Irrelevant

Paae 267 of 282






Dear Mr Golle,

<
o7

@
S

As a rate payer, | would like the following questions to be an
2. Who is paying for the repair or replace %ur Lexus car that Karen Williams was driving when she crashed?

O
&j&
A

| look to receiving a prompt and thorough reply.

Irrelevant
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Debbie Lawrence

From: Teo, Stephanie <Stephanie.Teo@jlta.com.au>

Sent Thursday, 1 September 2022 10:01 AM

To: Tracy Mitchell

Cc: memberservicesqld@jlta.com.au; Richard Brouwer; Alexander, Rhiannon

Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle Claim - 013410 - Update @
Thank you for the update, Tracy @ @
Richard — I've updated Zurich and will confirm next steps regarding total loss settlement shortly.

Hope you both have a nice day!

<>
Kind regards

Stephanie Teo | Account Executive - LGM Assets

JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd | 27 Evelyn St, Newstead QLD Australia 4006

t: +61 7 3000 5510 | m: +61 460 366 814 | f: +61 7 3000 5550 | e: stephanie.teo@jlta. |Itpub||csector com

LGMS is managed by JLT Public Sector, a division of JLT Risk Solutions Pty L & 09 098 864 AFS Licence No: 226827) a business of Marsh McLennan.
From: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 1:34 PM

To: Teo, Stephanie <Stephanie.Teo@jlta.com.au>

Cc: memberservicesqld@jlta.com.au; Richard Bro er <Ri
Subject: FW: Motor Vehicle Claim - 013410 «

.Brouwer@redland.qgld.gov.au>

CAUTION: This email originated Wpany. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them from the sender.

Hi Steph

Please settle the clal: asthe

Please liaise with Rlchard on any bank account details (or other) and he can provide these directly to you.

otal Loss Settlement claim.

1
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Kind regards

Tracy Mitchell

Service Manager Risk and Liability Services

Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council %
P +617 3843 8070 ; @

Wy Rodland g Redlands &

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Teo, Stephanie <Stephanie.Teo@jlta.com.au> &
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 8:42 AM

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Alexander, Rhiannon <Rhiannon.Alexander@jlta.com.au>

Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle Claim - Update @

Hi Tracy, @gx

Class Motor Vehicle i o
Loss Date 23 June 2022

Excess $2,000

Your Ref Williams

Description Damage to Mayor's ve@?e following SVA - K Williams

We confirm that we have receiyed’¢or \;%ence from the Claims Advisor Kim at Zurich regarding progress of this claim.

e Zurich confirm that they will seek recovery from the Driver.

ided:

y for this claim, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, is accepted;

Irrelevant
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e Zurich confirm the Replacement Vehicle option is available to Council;
or a Total Loss Settlement can be arranged, as per the following breakdown:
Market Value: $61,255.00
Less GST: $5,568.63 @
Less Excess: $2,000.00 @%
Total Settlement = $53,686.36
Please review the information provided and let us know how Council wishes to proceed so we can further notify ic

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
t: +61 7 3000 5510 | m: +61 460 366 814 | f: +61 7 3000 5550 | e: stephanie.teo@jlta.com.au |

icsector.com

LGMS is managed by JLT Public Sector, a division of JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd, (ABN 09 AFS Licence No: 226827) a business of Marsh McLennan.

This email is intended for the named recipient only. The information it contains may be
disclose its contents to any other party, or take any action in reliance on it. If you hav
DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended for the named recipients only. Information in this email
dissemination is strictly prohibited, unless authorised by the author. U f
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately a
viruses or other unsolicited items.

Please consider the environment before you print this e-

I

This email is intended for the named recip h&\l ation it contains may be confidential or commercially sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email,
disclose its contents to any other party, or{ake\any Rdiohm reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the message from your computer.

&

m}?cially sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email,
M AMRPin error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the message from your computer.

ents may be confidential, privileged or subject to copyright. Any reproduction, disclosure, distribution, or other
ny reliance on the information contained in it or its attachments, other than by the addressee, is strictly prohibited. If you
pies of the message and attachments. Neither Redland City Council nor the sender warrant that this email does not contain any
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Debbie Lawrence

From: Teo, Stephanie <Stephanie.Teo@jlta.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 4:33 PM

To: Richard Brouwer @
Cc: Alexander, Rhiannon; memberservicesgld@jlta.com.au %

Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle Claim - - Update @
Hi Richard, @ @
Class Motor Vehicle Claim No

Loss Date 23 June 2022
Excess $2,000

Your Ref Williams o
Description Damage to Mayor's vehicle following SVA - K Williams @

@
AN

Further to previous correspondence, Zurich have today responded to Co I"saccgptance of the total loss settlement option and requested Council’s EFT details.

For clarity, below is confirmation of the total loss settlement a n

Market value - $61,255.00
less GST- S 5,568.64
less Excess - $ 2,000.00

SETTLEMENT - $53,686.36 Exclusive of GST @
&

Zurich have made note of the foIIoin%
e If the vehicle is the suhjest\of ancial agreement, Zurich will be making payment direct to the finance company unless directed by them to do otherwise.

S . . -
e Salvage of t ekiicle ome the property of Zurich Australian Insurance Limited.
e  Zurich will npracegeds from any unused registration and compulsory third party insurance for vehicles registered in Victoria and Queensland.

e This vehicle wj\be recorded on the Written Off Vehicle Register as required.

Irrelevant
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In order to proceed with settlement, please provide the following details for EFT:
BSB (6 numbers):

Account Number:
Account Name: @
Address and email address for remittance: %

If you have any questions, or require further information, please let me know. @@

Kind regards @
Stephanie Teo | Account Executive - LGM Assets

JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd | 27 Evelyn St, Newstead QLD Australia 4006
t: +61 7 3000 5510 | m: +61 460 366 814 | f: +61 7 3000 5550 | e: stephanie.teo@jlta.com.au | w: WM&@blics ctor.com

LGMS is managed by JLT Public Sector, a division of JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd, (ABN 69 009 0 = fsence No: 226827) a business of Marsh McLennan.

From: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland.qld.gov.au> @&

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 1:34 PM
To: Teo, Stephanie <Stephanie.Teo@jlta.com.au>
Cc: memberservicesqld@jlta.com.au; Richard Brouwer <Richard.Brouwer ndgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Motor Vehicle Claim - Update
KO

CAUTION: This email originated outside the company. Do @{S{Qm»open attachments unless you are expecting them from the sender.

Hi Steph

Please settle the claim as the Total Loﬁ;&%c aim.

Please liaise with Richard on an n t details (or other) and he can provide these directly to you.

%

Tracy Mitchell \

Service Manager Risk ahd Liability Services
Risk and Liability Services

Kind regards

Irrelevant
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Redland City Council
P +617 3843 8070

5 Redland " ¢ Redlands @
U CITY COUNCIL bt L. c oo a sl

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the %
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

Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle Claim - - Update o @

Hi Tracy, &\

Class Motor Vehicle Claim No @

Loss Date 23 June 2022

Excess $2,000

Your Ref Williams

Description Damage to Mayor's vehicle following SVA - K Willia

£\ v
We confirm that we have received correspondence fro ﬁ&ai Advisor Kim at Zurich regarding progress of this claim.

The following updates have been provided:

e  Zurich confirm that indemnit thiss[aim, Subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, is accepted;
e Zurich confirm that the \.‘ ~- very from the Driver.
. i i .%; ent Vehicle option is available to Council;

MarketValue: $61,255.00

Irrelevant
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Less GST: $5,568.63
Less Excess: $2,000.00

Total Settlement = $53,686.36

If you have any questions, or require further information, please let me know.

Please review the information provided and let us know how Council wishes to proceed so we can further notify Zurich. %@

Kind regards

Stephanie Teo | Account Executive - LGM Assets
JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd | 27 Evelyn St, Newstead QLD Australia 4006
t: +61 7 3000 5510 | m: +61 460 366 814 | f: +61 7 3000 5550 | e: stephanie.teo@jlta.com.au | w: W\M\m“blics ctor.com

LGMS is managed by JLT Public Sector, a division of JLT Risk Solutions Pty Ltd, (ABN 69 009 0SB 864 nce No: 226827) a business of Marsh McLennan.

i ial or commercially sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient you
rty, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in

This email is intended for the named recipient only. The information it contains ma
must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email, disclose its contents to

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended for the named recipients only. Information in this email and agy atjact e confidential, privileged or subject to copyright. Any reproduction, disclosure, distribution, or other
dissemination is strictly prohibited, unless authorised by the author. Use of this e on the information contained in it or its attachments, other than by the addressee, is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete thie message and attachments. Neither Redland City Council nor the sender warrant that this email does not contain any

viruses or other unsolicited items.

Please consider the environment before you print this e-mail or any attachfne

ins may be confidential or commercially sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email,
on it. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the message from your computer.

This email is intended for the named recipient only. The inféa¥{i
disclose its contents to any other party, or take anyg@gion in re

Paae 277 of 282



ZGRO1/24/1
Irrelevant

Z,

ZURICH

Zurich Australian Insurance

Limited

13 000 296 640

385 Bourke St

elpourne Vic 3000

GPO Box 232

elbourne Vic 3000

T hone 03 9940 6555

REDLAND CITY COUNCIL ilic 1 7 en
payments@redland.qld.gov.au coimilie 1800 307 646

Date 15 September 2022 %
Direct Credit Payment Ref No: mount: $53,686.36
We are pleased to advise that we have processed a direc&x ent into your account:

Y

Account Name BSB No, Account No
REDLAND CITY COUNCIL @

Our payment is in relation to claim numbe§
Payment details are as follows: @

YOUR REF: APCBAG69, SETTLEMEN

CLAIM @

Please allow for additi

This payment will be prog ,_ eththrough the banking system within one day of the date of this letter.
SN0 3

f public holidays are involved.

X
&

Page 1 of 1
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Debbie Lawrence

From: Tracy Mitchell

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 3:15 PM

To: Teo, Stephanie @
Cc: ‘Rhiannon.Alexander@jlta.com.au’; Richard Brouwer %

Subject: Motor Vehicle Claim @
Hi Steph @ @
Zurich Claim Ref:

RCC Claim Ref:

Please be advised Redland City Council has received $2,000 excess payment from Karen Will'@msicle accident.
Kind regards &\

Tracy Mitchell @

Service Manager Risk and Liability Services

Risk and Liability Services

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8070 g@
E Redland © Redlands @

U CITY Q'DE.NCIL ‘ (. E—‘?fp ] lc{[ :

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

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 3:56 PM

To: Richard Brouwer @
Subject: FW: Vehicle Incident Payment receipt %

FYI and file please.

Kind regards @

Tracy Mitchell

Service Manager Risk and Liability Services

Risk and Liability Services o

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8070 E&
E Redland © Redlands

U CITY QDENCIL ‘ L E—‘?fp ] lc{[

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the &

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. @

From: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld. u>
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 3:32 PM

To: Tracy Mitchell <Tracy.Mitchell@redland: >
Cc: Rima Thompson <Rima.Thompso dland\glf.gov.au>
Subject: Vehicle Incident Paym i

o

Hi Tracy,
FYl and records, \
thanks Andrew

Andrew Ross

General Counsel
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Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892
M

'B' Redland ‘{ & Redlands @
U CITY COUNCIL e oo oa s 0

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the %
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future @

From: Andrew Ross @

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 2:54 PM

To: Mayor Karen Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.gld.gov.au>

Cc:
Subject: RE: Payment receipt o @@
Hi Karen,

We acknowledge the receipt that finalises all loss and damage incurred by Council dir d with the incident.

Many of us can only imagine the added challenge this has presented. @
Thankyou, Andrew &

Andrew Ross g@

General Counsel @

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8892
M

O Redland (€
|

| acknowledge the traditional
lands and seas where | wo
to Elders, past, pres

From: Mayor Karen Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 2:11 PM

Contrary to Public Interest
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To: Andrew Ross <Andrew.Ross@redland.qld.gov.au>
Cc:
Subject: Payment receipt

PAYMENT SENT

Reference no. A5249598441

Amount: $2,583.00 %
To: RCC @
Redland City Counc @

When: Today, 6 Oct 2022

Reference: car/fence

Description: Excess/damage

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant
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